Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda

Remote Meeting
Monday, December 19, 2022 - 5:30 pm
www.truro-ma.gov

Open Meeting
This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and

on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right corner of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and entering the access code 243-339-893# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link:| https://meet.goto.com/243339893

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Minutes
¢ October 24, 2022

Public Hearing — Continued

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538
Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232).
Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Pemmit under
M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three non-
conforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point Limited Business District. [Original material

in 9/26/2022 and 10/24/2022 packets] S
' Ofﬂc_:ga__of_Town Clerk

| | DEC13 un
: N e BT ) i
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — December 19,2022 | L i ?;’l‘“ T T

—

Page 1 of 2



esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/243339893

2022-018/ZBA — Robert Christopher Anderson and Loic Rossignon, for property located at 8
Stick Bridge Road (Atlas Map 54, Parcel 89, Registry of Deeds Book 31230 and Page 33).
Applicants seek: (1) Special Permit under §30.3.1.A.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to exceed by-
right Total Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District; and (2) Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch.
40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for an addition to an existing dwelling, removal
of second dwelling, and cons#uction of garage/studio on non-conforming lot (frontage) in the
Seashore District. [Original material in 11/21/2022 packet] {New Material in this packet}

Public Hearing — New

2022-019/ZBA — Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen, for property located at 38
Cliff Road (Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19, Registry of Deeds Book 33307 and Page 344). Applicants
seek a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw for alterations to a
nonconforming structure (frontage; setback) to reflect construction not authorized by special
permit granted in Case 2020-007/ZBA, including enclosure of screened porch to create living room
and addition of second floor living space in place of deck, located in Seashore District.

2022-020/ZBA - Jennifer Cabral (Nearen & Cubberly Nominee Trust), for property located
at 491 Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 4, Registry of Deeds Book 8309 and Page 131). Applicant
seeks a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw for construction of
a small workshop replacing existing garage structure on nonconforming lot in the Beach Point

Limited Business District.

Update on Housing Ad Hoc Committee (Heidi Townsend)

Next Meeting
¢ Monday, January 23, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

Adjourn

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — December 19, 2022 Page 2 of 2



STAFF MEMORANDUM

To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
Date: December 15, 2022

Re: Meeting December 19, 2022

2022-017/ZBA - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore
Road, seeking a variance under G.L. c. 40A, s. 10 and s. 40.3.B.2 and 30.9.C of the Zoning
Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces from 12 to 9; and a special permit under G.L.
c.40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 and s. 30.8 of the Zoning Bylaw for relocation of two nonconforming
structures on lot in Beach Point.

Update: At this Board’s last meeting, the Board granted the Applicant’s request to
continue these hearings to December 19, 2022 to allow time for the Applicant to file for
Site Plan Review with the Planning Board. The Applicant has not yet submitted an
application to the Planning Board. This Board may grant further continuances of these
hearings to January 23, 2022 as requested by the Applicant.

*k*x

2022-018/ZBA — Robert Christopher Anderson and Loic Rossignon for property located at 8
Stick Bridge Road. Applicants seek 1) a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30.7 of the
Zoning Bylaw; and 2) a special permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District under
Bylaw section 30.3.1.A.2, to allow demolition of an existing addition to an historic dwelling and
construction of new addition; demolition of existing cottage and construction of a garage/studio on a
nonconforming lot (frontage).

Update: The Planning Board granted Site Plan approval following the close of hearing on
December 7, 2022. Certain conditions were imposed (including obtaining the necessary zoning relief
from this Board), but none affecting the siting of structures and other features. The Applicants have
submitted supplemental materials (also reviewed by the Planning Board prior to its vote); these
include a stamped site plan with a zoning table and additional height calculations as requested.
The following additional information is noted:

Zoning Table: The required Lot Area is inaccurately stated as 33,750 square feet; it is 3 acres.
The property is compliant at 3.66 acres.

The Maximum Gross Floor Area as of right is 3,732; the figure given of 4,732 is the Maximum
Gross Floor Area that could be permitted by special permit from the ZBA.

Height Calculations: The Zoning Table on the site plan indicates that the height of the existing
main dwelling is 21.4 feet, and the height of the proposed dwelling is 28.5 feet. Sheets A2.0
and A2.1 of the newly-submitted plans indicate that the height of the addition to the main

1



dwelling will be 27° 11 3/8” (see South Elevation and North Elevation). Both conform to zoning
requirements, but this should be clarified.

The Zoning Table indicates the height of the current cottage at 17.3 feet and the height of the
proposed cottage 23.8 feet. Plan sheet A2.2. of the newly-submitted materials indicates that the
height of the cottage will be 23’ 0-1/2” above average grade (see West Elevation). Both are
conforming but this should be clarified.

Nonconforming setback: The garage/studio will be less nonconforming (i.e., more conforming)
than the existing cottage, being located 15.6 feet from the side lot line, as opposed to the current
4.5 feet.

Floor Plans and Elevations: The applicants have submitted additional and more detailed floor
plans and elevations for main dwelling (A1.0 to A1.2;A2.0 - A2.1); garage/studio (Al.3; A2.0;
A2.2); main dwelling plus pool/pavilion area (A2.0); and a "birdseye sketch rendering™ of the
several proposed structures (A3.0).

Analysis of Gross Floor Area The applicants have submitted the assessors property record cards
for 25 neighboring properties and a table indicating for each a "Net Area™ (unclear from where
derived); Lot Acreage; Lot Area (in square feet); and "Gross Floor Area" expressed as a
percentage (of what not indicated). The Zoning Bylaw does not contain any measurement by
percentage for Gross Floor Area; presumably the applicants intend to demonstrate that as a
percentage of total lot area, the proposed construction's gross floor area is not an outlier. Counsel
may provide more explanation.

Status of cottage: At the last meeting, applicant's counsel stated that he would provide
information regarding the status of the cottage, identified in the application as a second dwelling
unit and represented as lawfully preexisting. It has been suggested that the cottage no longer has
that status.

The following is adapted from the previous Staff Memo:
Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

The 3.66-acre parcel at 8 Stick Bridge Road in the Seashore District is nonconforming
due to insufficient frontage. It is currently improved by an historic dwelling (constructed in 1781
per Assessors property card); a second dwelling (cottage; date of construction not indicated in
Assessors records and note, status in question); and a barn-type structure constructed in 2020.1
The submitted site plan indicates that the current Gross Floor Area of the property is 2,359
square feet, comprised of 1,759 square feet in the historic residence and 600 square feet in the
cottage.

! By decision dated September 2, 2020, the Board granted Residential Site Plan Approval for a
project entailing removal of a cottage; moving a shed; and construction of a barn-type structure,
usable for storage (no plumbing), with associated gravel parking.



The proposed project entails 1) demolition of the existing cottage, to be replaced by a
garage/studio with two bedrooms; and 2) demolition of an existing addition? to the historic
dwelling, and construction of a new addition; and 3) construction of pool and spa with terrace
and covered porch pavilion near the dwelling.

The site plan indicates that the current Gross Floor Area on the parcel is 2,359 square feet
(historic dwelling: 1,759 square feet plus cottage 600 square feet). The proposed Gross Floor
Area is 4,514 square feet, comprised of 3,338 square feet in the historic dwelling with addition,
and 1,176 square feet in the garage/studio. This exceeds the parcel's as-of-right Gross Floor
Area, necessitating a special permit under Bylaw section 30.3.1.A.2.

Review by other boards

Planning Board: The Planning Board granted Site Plan Approval on December 7, 2022. The
ZBA may now act on the special permits here requested.

Historic Commission: An application was submitted to the Building Department for demolition
of the cottage and of the addition to the historic structure. As is customary, the Building
Department forwarded the demo application to the Historic Commission Chair and Vice Chair
for review and determination of whether the Commission has jurisdiction to review the proposal
for potential demolition delay under the Town's Preserving Historic Properties Bylaw. On behalf
of the Commission, the Chair determined that while the main house would be considered a
"significant™ building subject to jurisdiction, neither the 1960s-era addition to the main house nor
the cottage meet the Bylaw's criteria for significance. The Chair advised that the proposed
demolition is not subject to the Commission's review, "provided that the demolition is confined
to the above structures and the main house is not compromised in the course of undertaking the
project. " See email of Matthew Kiefer (in packet) dated August 30, 2022.

Conservation Commission: The 2020 project received approval from the Conservation
Commission in an Order of Conditions issued July 2, 2021. It appears that the proposed project
will require review by the Conservation Commission. The Conservation/Health Agent has
submitted comments regarding the proposed project by email dated November 16, 2022.

Special Permits

Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area under Bylaw Section 30.3.1

This Bylaw section, Residential Building Size Regulations, limits total Gross Floor Area on
lots in the Seashore District. The as-of-right Gross Floor Area permitted on a lot of three acres is
3600 square feet, plus 200 sq. ft. for each additional contiguous acre. (See Section 30.1.A.1.a). For
this 3.66-acre lot, the prorated as-of-right Gross Floor area is 3,732 square feet.

This as-of-right Gross Floor Area may be exceeded by special permit under Bylaw s.
30.3.1.A.2. The Applicant proposes a Gross Floor Area of 4,514 square feet , exceeding the 3,732

The age of this addition is not indicated in application, but Historic Commission correspondence
suggests the 1960s for its construction as well as construction of the cottage.

3



square feet allowed as-of-right by 782 square feet. Section 30.1.A.2 does not provide a standard or
criteria for the Board to apply in considering a request to exceed Gross Floor Area, but Section 30.8
of the Bylaw does provide a standard applicable to all special permits:

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals or Planning
Board (as applicable, see use table) that the proposed use is in the opinion of the Board in
harmony with the general public good and intent of this bylaw. The approval shall be subject
to any other applicable provision of this bylaw and the Board may impose conditions,
safeguards, and limitations on time and use, which in the Board’s opinion are necessary to
comply with the intent and purpose of this bylaw.” 3

Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8. It is recommended that the Board apply the above standard to the
applicant’s request to exceed the maximum permitted Gross Floor Area.

Special Permit standard under G.L.c.40As.6 and s.30.7(alteration or extension of honconforming

structure/lot)

The lot is nonconforming as to frontage. Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a
dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the existing nonconformity and requires a special
permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass.
357(2008). In this case, the proposal is to alter and expand the existing dwelling, and add
structures (sheds) with covered walkway at the front of the property.

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L.c.40A,s.6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.” Likewise, the Board may grant a
special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that:

“the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the
neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation
or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, the proposed garage/studio is larger than the existing cottage, and the proposed
addition to the historic dwelling is larger than the existing addition. The pool area adds a porch
pavilion topped by a sundeck; a raised patio, and a bridge connecting to the new house
addition. These improvements considerably expand the existing structures and layout.
However, the question is whether these alterations/extensions will be “substantially more
detrimental to the neighborhood” than the existing nonconformities of the lot and structures,
(as well as whether they can exist “in harmony with the general purpose and intent” of the
Bylaw).

**k*k

2022-019/ZBA- Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen, for property located at 38
Cliff Road. Applicants seek a special permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and section 30.7 of the
Bylaw to extend a nonconforming structure, including enclosure of screened porch to create
living room and addition of second floor living space in place of deck, located in Seashore



District. The relief is requested to reflect construction not authorized by a prior special permit
granted in Case 2020-007/ZBA

Note: the Planning Board opened public hearing on an application for Residential Site Plan
Review reflecting the unpermitted construction. Hearing will resume on December 21, 2022.

Project History. The property is nonconforming as to area (.64 acres in the Seashore District,
where 3 acres required). By decision dated January 25, 2021, the ZBA granted a special permit
under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw to expand a nonconforming
structure located on the property.

Prior to the renovations, the dwelling was nonconforming as to front setback (16.5 feet
where 50 required) and contained a total of 1,389 square feet, plus a covered deck of 76 square
feet. The project as approved allowed for the construction of a screened porch of 296 square feet
on the north side of the house, and the construction of an additional 213 square feet of living
space on the east side of the house.

As approved, the total Gross Floor Area of the dwelling was to be 1,767 square feet
(1,253 square feet on the first floor; 515 square feet on the second), plus a porch/deck of 373
square feet. See Plan of Land (Outermost) dated October 23, 2020 and stamped plans dated
October 26 2020 revised January 8 2021 (A1.1-A2.5).

As is standard, the Board's decision included a condition that "[c]onstruction shall
conform to the plans referenced in this decision." The project also required Site Plan Review by
the Planning Board; approval was granted by decision of that Board dated January 6, 2022. The
Planning Board's decision likewise required that construction conform to the approved plans.

Project as constructed. The project as constructed deviates from the plans as approved by the
ZBA and Planning Board. The screened porch was constructed as an enclosed living room. An
unapproved dormer and additional living space was added on the second floor. The total as-built
Gross Floor Area totals 2,697 square feet, as opposed to the 1,767 square feet approved. (The as-
built Gross Floor Area does not exceed Bylaw limits). The first floor contains 1,527 square feet
(1,253 approved); the second floor contains 1,170 square feet (515 approved). The basement and
first floor layouts were evidently not constructed in conformity with the plans, since the current
application to the Planning Board for amendment of the Site Plan Approval is "to change
approved screened porch to living room, revise basement plan, revise interior first floor layout,
remove second floor deck, and add second floor living space.” See also as built plans dated May
2,2022 (A1.0-A2.4).

Special Permit standard under G.L.c.40As.6 and s.30.7 (alteration or extension of
nonconforming structure/lot)

The lot is nonconforming as to area, and both the preexisting and the expanded
dwelling are nonconforming with respect to the setback from Cliff Road. Alteration,
extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the existing
nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning




Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357(2008). In this case, the after-the fact "proposal”
is to alter and expand the preexisting nonconforming dwelling.

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L.c.40A,s.6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.” Likewise, the Board may grant a
special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that:

“the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the
neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation
or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

*kk

2022-20/ZBA - Jennifer Cabral (Nearen & Cubberly Nominee Trust) for property located
at 491 Shore Road. Applicant seeks a special permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 of the
Zoning Bylaw for construction of workshop replacing existing garage structure on
nonconforming lot in Beach Point Limited Business District.

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

The lot at 491 Shore Road is nonconforming as to area (19,883 square feet where 33,750
required). A 20" 3" x 26" 3" garage is currently located on the property, at a nonconforming
14.85 feet from Shore Road (25 feet required). The peak elevation of the existing garage roof is
24.24 feet above elevations ranging from 9.73 to 10.45 around the structure. See Ex.0-2. The
existing garage use is nonconforming, in that it is an accessory use without a principal use on the

property.

The applicants propose to replace the garage with a workshop topped by a storage loft, in
the same location. A half bath is proposed on the first floor.® See A.4. The 20 ft x 26 ft structure
will be elevated 3' 9" above ground, with stairs and a landing added for access. The peak
elevation above ground is proposed at 31.09 feet. See A.1 (north and south elevations). The
proposed workshop use is likewise nonconforming, as it would be an accessory use without a
principal use on the property.

The applicants were granted an Order of Conditions for the project by the Conservation
Commission dated August 22, 2022 (included in the meeting packet by staff).
Alterations/Extensions of Nonconforming Structures and Uses

The lot is nonconforming as to area; the existing garage is nonconforming as to the
setback from Shore Road; and the garage use is nonconforming, as no principal use is located
on the property. Expansion of the nonconforming structure and change in the nonconforming
use should be addressed separately.

1. Extension of Nonconforming Structure
The new structure will have an expanded footprint due to the landing and stairs.
G.L. c. 40A s. 6 provides in part:

% The garage is not currently served by water or septic. See Order of Conditions at p. 10-A.
6



"Pre-existing nonconforming structures or uses may be extended or altered, provided,
that no such extension or alteration shall be permitted unless there is a finding by the
permit granting authority . . .that such change, extension or alteration shall not be
substantially more detrimental than the existing nonconforming [structure or*] use to
the neighborhood."

Section 30.7 of the Bylaw likewise provides that:

"Lawful, pre-existing, nonconforming uses and structures may, when a variance would
otherwise be required, be altered or extended with a special permit if the Board of
Appeals finds that the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental
to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure, and that the
alternation or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of
this bylaw.”

It is recommended that the Board consider and make findings as to:

A. whether the proposed extension (larger dimensions of workshop) is not substantially
more detrimental than the existing structure to the neighborhood (necessary findings
under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and Bylaw s .30.7); and

B. whether such extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the
Bylaw (necessary finding under Bylaw s. 30.7)

2. Alteration of Nonconforming Use

The nonconforming garage use is proposed to be changed to a different nonconforming use, a
workshop. ° As stated above in the text of G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Bylaw s. 30.7, alteration of a
nonconforming use is permitted:

A. where the Board finds that altered use is “not substantially more detrimental” to the
neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use (40A s. 6 and s. 30.7); and

B. where the Board finds that such use “will existing in harmony with the general purpose
and intent of the Bylaw.” (s. 30.7)

It is recommended that the Board consider and make the findings on A and B above.

Additional findings (1) under the Powers Test

There is a body of caselaw that requires, where one nonconforming use is being changed
(or has changed) to another nonconforming use, the application of the Powers test, named for the

4 Although the phrase "structure or" is not in the text of G.L. c. 40A, s. 6, court cases have
interpreted the statute to include this language for consistency.

> It should be noted that there is nothing inherently nonconforming about the workshop. This use
(like the garage use) would be a conforming accessory use if there were a principal use on the
property, such as single-family residential. An accessory use is not allowed on a lot absent a
principal use.



case Powers v. Building Inspector of Barnstable, 363 Mass. 648 (1973) in which the Court
considered changes to certain nonconforming uses (manufacturing, wholesaling, and retail sale
of candles) on two parcels. The short version of this interesting body of case law is this: if an
altered nonconforming use does not satisfy the Powers test, the property must conform to current
zoning. In this case, that would mean the workshop use would not be permitted. The three
Powers factors are:

1. Does the new nonconforming use reflect the nature and purpose of the preexisting
nonconforming use?

2. Is there a difference in the quality, character, or degree of use between the new
nonconforming use and the original nonconforming use?

3. Is the new nonconforming use different in kind in its effect on the neighborhood than
the original nonconforming use?

See O’Brien v. McCloud, 2022 WL 14459661 (Land Court, October 25, 2022); Derby Refining
Co. v. City of Chelsea, 407 Mass. 703 (1990); Powers v. Building Inspector of Barnstable, 363
Mass. 648 (1973). If the answers to the above questions are 1 -“yes” 2 - “no” and 3 - “yes,”
respectively, then the new nonconforming use is lawfully nonconforming (i.e., permitted).

In staff’s view, the above findings can be made and the Powers test met in this case. These are
of course factual findings for the Board.



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
October 24,2022 — 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair); Darrell Shedd; Heidi Townsend;
Virginia Frazier; Nancy Medoff (Alt.)

Members Absent: Curtis Hartman (Alt.)

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Planning
Department Administrator; Select Board Liaison John Dundas; Mark Kinnane (Cape Associates —
Applicant/Builder); David S. Reid (Attorney for Abutter to 9 Bay View Road); Susan Uricchio; Brittany
Murphy; Jay Murphy; Christine Murphy; Marie Belding (Abutter to 538 Shore Road); Pat Callinan
(Abutter to 538 Shore Road)

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, October 24, 2022, by Vice Chair Lucy who announced
that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 and is being
recorded.

Public Comment Period

Vice Chair Lucy invited the public to offer public comment, and none were made.

Public Hearings (Continued)

2022-016/ZBA (SP) - Mark Kinnane, Cape Associates Inc. for property located at 9 Bay View Road (Atlas
Map 39, Parcel 21, Registry of Deeds title references: Book 32595, Page 147). Applicant seeks a Special
Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7/§30.8 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to demolish and reconstruct
three cottages on new foundations in the Residential District.

Vice Chair Lucy announced that the Applicant had requested a withdrawal of this application without
prejudice and then offered Mr. Kinnane an opportunity to provide any additional comments or updates.
Mr. Kinnane stated that he would resubmit when he was ready to move forward.

Member Shedd made a motion to grant the request for withdrawal of the application in the matter of
2022-016/ZBA (SP) without prejudice.

Member Frazier seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Shedd - Aye

Chair Hultin — Abstained

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Townsend — Aye

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 24, 2022 Page 1 of 3



Member Medoff — Aye
Vice Chair Lucy — Aye
So voted, 5-0-1, motion carries.

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). Applicant seeks a
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A § 10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in
number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three nonconforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point
Limited Business District.

Vice Chair Lucy announced that the Applicant’s attorney had requested a continuance in this matter
until November 21, 2022 to allow the Applicant to submit a Site Plan Review to the Planning Board. Vice
Chair Lucy asked if there was anyone present to speak on behalf of the Applicant and there was none.

Member Shedd made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) to November 21%,
2022.

Chair Hultin seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Shedd — Aye

Chair Hultin — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Townsend — Aye
Member Medoff — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy — Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Board Action/Review

Vice Chair Lucy turned the meeting over to Chair Hultin who then led the review and approval of the
2023 hearing/meeting schedule with the Members.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the 2023 hearing/meeting schedule.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Shedd — Aye

Chair Hultin — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy — Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Discussion of Potential Bylaw Amendments

Chair Hultin led the discussion with Members regarding criteria for the approval of a Special Permit.
Chair Hultin noted that Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni had emailed Members examples of
criteria considered by other Cape Cod towns regarding the approval of a Special Permit. Chair Hultin

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 24, 2022 Page 2 of 3



recognized Vice Chair Lucy who stated that the criteria from the other towns which may be unique to a
specific town or may not have applicability for Truro. All the Members concurred with the comments

made by Vice Chair Lucy.

Chair Hultin commented that the Members may want to consider that a Special Permit, once approved,
be extended from 1-year to 2-years. With unanimous support from the Members, Chair Hultin asked
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni to draft a Bylaw amendment that would extend the approval
for a Special Permit from 1-year to 2-years. Town Planner/Land Use Carboni stated that she would start
the draft document which would then go through a review process with the Select Board and then a
hearing would be conducted by the Planning Board. Prior to the review process, Town Planner/Land Use

Counsel Carboni would review the draft Bylaw amendment with the Members.

Chair Hultin thanked the Members for their comments and stated his appreciation for the Members’

careful considerations when making reasonable judgments as appeals are presented.

Member Shedd made a motion to adjourn at 6:02 pm.

Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Shedd — Aye

Chair Hultin — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy — Aye

So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Q R—:g

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on October 24, 2022

Page 3 of 3



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: office snowandsnowlaw.com <office@snowandsnowlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 3:00 PM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Cc: Barbara Carboni; office snowandsnowlaw.com; 'Billy Rogers'; smcswee1@tweny.rr.com; 'Benjamin Zehnder'
Subject: Ebb Tide By The Bay - 538 Shore Road, Truro

Elizabeth:

Please treat this as our written request to continue the December 19, 2022 ZBA hearing on the
above property to January 23, 2023 to allow for the filing of the Planning Board site plan
review application.

Thank you and please advise if you have any questions.

Chris Snow

Christopher J. Snow, Esq.

Law Offices of Snow and Snow
90 Harry Kemp Way

Post Office Box 291
Provincetown, MA 02657
(508) 487-1160

Fax (508) 487-2694
office@snowandsnowlaw.com
snowandsnowlaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and the information contained herein is being transmitted to and is intended
for the use of the individuals to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this email is attorney/client priviledged and
may contain privileged or confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, immediately notify the sender by telephone at 508-487-1160 and return the original message to
office@snowandsnowlaw.com. IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: In compliance with IRS Regulations, we inform you that
any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties
or in connection with marketing or promotional materials.

\: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Benjamin E. Zehnder LLC

62 Route 6A, Suite B
Otrleans, Massachusetts 02653

Benjamin E. Zehnder, Esq.
bzehndet@zehndetllc.com
Tel: (508) 255-7766

December 12, 2022

Town Clerk Kaci Fullerton

Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666 Via hand delivery

Re: 8 Stick Bridge Road (Parcel 54-89) / Rossignon and Anderson
2022-018/ZBA — Zoning Board of Appeals
Supplemental Materials Filing

Dear Ms. Fullerton:

Please find enclosed for filing with the above matter 10 copies of the
following supplemental materials:

1. Ryder and Wilcox Stamped Site Plan dated 11-22-2022;
. Gilson Landscapes, LLC Landscape Plan dated August 20, 2022;
3. A3 Architects Floor and Site Plans dated 11-28-2022 A1.0, A1.1, A1.2,
Al.3,A2.0,A2.1,A2.2, A3.0;

4. Analysis of Gross Floor Area of nearby properties, with supporting Field
Cards.
Thank you for your attention.
ery truly yo
Enc. Benjamin E. Zehnder
cc via email only w/ attachments:
client

Barbara Carboni, Truro Land Use Counsel / Town Planner
Elizabeth Sturdy, Truro Board Manager

Brian Carlstrom, CCNS Superintendent

Lauren McKean, CCNS Planner

David Lyttle

Alison Alessi



DRIVEWAY TO INTERCEPT EXISTING
STORMWATER RUNOFF
(SE 95-1103)

R
- ——

v
T ——===———__ __100 YR FLOOD ZONE

“OF COASTAL
-,

BANK~ o e

I~ St o S

NE/TOP

\ &
PRV 70555 LOCATION MAP
oy, o & T Not to Scal
7Y FND /' ol to Scale
Ripy swtoas | FND I STTE PLAN
DETAL g¢ Wy N (NPS) N e
—_— » _ Lor 1 \ - 7= 30° LOCUS
7”= 700 \.FQ ﬁ.?' 159,488 S.F.+ N\ -
) 3.66 Ac. N h e >
W e W -
ggbb . . 7 DATUM
3" EXISTING \ N Gl T s
» DWELLING exisTING NT ~ \ 4 g NAVD 88
% - DWELLNG o eRFRC . \ -
3 200 FLRY 2 NN T e
0‘@ | =g \ \\ 82T i
ox\ P ///u ~* \ \\ ) P - -
Y s R T
e _ \ N A — e
— * - " 8.9 X \\ g wwm**‘""“ o
° = -~ EXISTING .’../.. VERFRONT 6.30 X\ A \\ r e ] S w"” e
e BARN e o0 RNy o \ \ \ ST - -
S i Ao p— \ oy N T
00 ....... //// > . R o \ \\ AN »"‘M - .«-"'”M
%", - - , . NATIONAL SEASH \ \\ \\ N N A N N L - Pee - P - Reﬁmnce
20 — . D L -
s, 08 I 220 55 caPE C0P \ \ N AN N _--58 7T T Lot 1, Plan Book 635 Page 15
% - \ N \ \\ N 56 =T - /,f" Deed Book 31230 Page 33
\ AN \\\\_‘_‘w» =3 o ’,—‘ o
ZONING COMPLIANCE TABLE \ \ N N AOSY e Pl e Asessors Map 54, Parcel 89
ZONING DISTRICT NSD—SEASHORE \\ \ \ ™~ ~ep e BT Lor 1 - -
- - - I —
REQUIRED | EXISTING |PROPOSED AN N \ S e O~ .. 15 '934 53 g AS FL oo - P T ——
A . \ =TT SSSNO Q. T~ 82T c. o0 T e =
Lo ek | 3750 SF. |35 u | 560 e / WA T S T T T T T CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
: . \ Q3 NN SEQ T e L - e -
FRONTAGE 150 806.6°* | 806.6" f ; 50Q ’ K _ \\{\“; =& > T T P - et e
§ S i G N ST e o T - - e
REQUIRED SETBACKS: H { i \ - W — T~ S 2 QT e - - 1. LIMITS -OF CONSTRQQHWAND/OR GRAD'NG TO BE AS
DWELLING G, s, SON N RN S -<. X T =" _~7 _—SHOWN ON_PLAN AND SHALL BE-VISIBLY MARKED, PRIOR
N N LTS % . O, S NG - 7 TO, AND® DURING CONSZFRUC'I'ION
FRONT 50’ 1203° | 109.4 N FHR A 42 S X I PROP._pazio-— " o
AN ¢ CIAR— w T St NSl ek 1~ | N*" -2 FABR&C*-*SILTFENCE 70 BE- SECURELY STAKED IN PLACE
SIDE 25 75.7" 97.9' N . L= == [ PROPOSED -] - ~PRIOR T‘g TEONSH?U"CHON AND SHALL-REMAIN IN PLACE
P = gy~ GARDEN e~ % POGK- - UNT! D RBED AREAS -HAVE "BEEN REVEGETATED
REAR 25° 218.4' 199.1° \\\ $ w6 o PngP}Jgqu e § ] T e e N e : - J - & SPA L . i
e e ~ ? \ D10 Bl = e e N 8] 37 DlSTURBEtT"AREAS SHALL _BE STABILIZED AND REVEGETATED
GARAGE /STUDIO o ’*;\ o e ,,gc,,g,ogggg)e» e e ¢ i i _AS-SOON AS PRACTCABLE UPON COMPLETION OF GRADING.
. > N T ‘ -
FRONT 50’ 1627 | 1634’ < =R 7,°3 N f : 4 Au_»««-EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL_BE-REMOVED
PROPOSED N ﬂ\.‘) N ) " . ; % o - s e
, . , DRAINAGE TRENCH ~ R AN i S F.F.E=35.68 s SHED . seop 3~/ FROM THE -SITE. PSSt
SIDE 25 45 15.6 AN RIDGE=55.87 “QATIO | $
(SE 95-1103 2, s Pﬁ@p@sﬂ) 1) N 967 EXiST] PROPOSEDJ : - féwGU“‘fTERS AND. DOWNSPOUTS CONNECTED-TO "DRYWELLS, OR
: : : v e A NE\ G NG ADDITION —~=" CRUSHED-STONE © ROOF DRIPLINE, TO BE UTILIZED TO
REAR 25 244.1 215.4 \\N s ' 1) . DWELLING : _CONTAIN ROOF. RUN-=OFF,
BUILDING COVERAGE - 2735 SF | 5096 SF >, 0@ S - SEPTIC SYSTEM - ¥ Ve oo GRS e
(1.7%) | (3.2%) \, T34 — — (PER BOM) T.O.F.m35.04 Y- v _ e 6. AMY,ADDmONAL WORK BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THAT WHICH
, N : \ “1/\6"APPTE\ \ G gl — == = PROP. peino ey — 1S SHOWN_HEREON, AND WHICH IS WITHIN 100’ OF THE
eross rLoor area | *732.5F | 2359 s | 4514 sF. " C,RF\\’?’L J /N W“ﬁt\t \\\\\ - _r~dEvestong P DECD R / Y £t -7 mﬂ” “WILL REQUIRE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
* \x \ e " \\\\: :\: I \\‘:\:\\\ s \ = h RS — = , - - VAL
LOT COVERAGE - 4‘(227 ;fo 11,(17401x)$F e Ve \\' —S APPLE @14 AP\PL“E A{ [_OCUST \\\l\:;i’ 7 Nes > P -7
- ' AQUUST 7Y €8 — LIMIT OF WORK 12’LocusT SSiF y
BUILDDING xgw A‘IQOX 21.4° 28.5' ' '_' ¢ . 2X12“t&CUST \\ ~ - ’
WELLI . £ N @n )"~ =™
BUILDING HEIGHT 30° i 3.6 N vz SR CHERRY o ' e TR . B |
GARAGE/STUDIO MAX, ° y A / . ‘_L 7 6?P’NE @3’ ‘" s b ‘ERFRQ_f,,: L T T - e e 100 FROM FLOOD /:M’ O -
N \ EXISTING » RVEESN 18" LOCUST ZONE/TOP OF > .28
* FRONTAGE FOLLOWS MIDDLE LINE OF PROPRIETORS ROAD Sy 10 LOCUST._ BARN 2023 - »COAS‘{A];_ BANR = = = — —~on -
s £33 <%K /N iﬁ A C%0.F.=2818 4~ SL LMY T B W ooa
59 /5y ff 32 Pl ?O”;;K J.’}smfoa) N AAAL L e ompe 18 PINE P . o <
' LCB 77 xS Pt -~ T 20 s O ST, S .
g '19 69 FND - 7\ - T e @—’ﬁg e 08’
ﬂ 6 ?‘ v ?;:} o ps S A LT L e e —~— (j‘m: ..,.»“"‘"w. e T . _,»“”“M‘ » W 145.
. \ N e~ {82eHERRY W ~ _90~" _ 8° 28’22
\ WP*T)'LEI T L, 10"04%0” P Pt S 7
NNt LKl 7 F B R D
Q ( R S NS H Y O” '
N - CllsT 9
SONF- v ] Sl L -
NG, " , v g
N N ‘0,0:: = 2071 P
\\‘\\ 5 NLALALL L L S L AN e e e = " BOLE
N ~~ ~ e )
or oy LS TGS PRS0 o ra—— :
INSTALL GRAVEL DRAINAGE TRENCH_
ALONG EAST SIDE OF EXIST. ~./ = T~k dhal ER W = D 165.59 ==\

“‘““”“?““‘"“W""---~»»-».w.«,f:w__jjj:“~-~»~ e W
- ale.
AREA INVADED WITH WHITE POPLAR SPROUTS sl
& s w“ sk ARERINVADED WITH WHITE POPLAR SPROUTS S/TE PLAN ~ SHOWING PROPOSED DWELLING ADDITION
WITH FRUIT TREES ( 6,270 S.F. ) " AND PROPOSED GCARAGCE /STUDIO
COLATIONS g & BLACK CHERRY & LOCUST TREES TO REMAIN

JZE'.ffz'_HI' %qUMTIONS JZE‘/'?YT:‘;L " T5e5r FOR BEE POLLINATION (SE 75-1103) sl FPrepared jfor: Lotc HRossignon & HKob Anderson

ZeSi nl ewtng Z1S n_y (/] a.le . . . .

Ridge Elev - 559  Ridge Klev - g2 " ?gim;g @D Location: & Stick Bridge Foad, T'ruro, MA

Average Grade = 34,5  Average Grade =  36.9° : S\ N ¢ OF cREEX Ryder & Wilcoz, Inc., PE& PL.S.

Height = a4 Height = 78 E0e & & Ciddiah Hill Rd. Scale: 1" = 30°

Proposed Dwelling Proposed G'ara._qe/Studio PO DBox 439 Drawn by DJC

Ridge Elev. = 63.8°  Ridge Elev. = 61.5° e o sl So. Orleans, MA.,02662  putp _ iny 19, 2021

Average Crade = 34.8°  Average Crade = 32.7° Tel.(508) 255-8312 Rev. — October 6, 2022

Height = 28.5°  Height = 23.8' | Faz.(508) 240-2306 Rev. — November 22, 2022 Job No. 12522




(5) Pinus
strobus14-15' B&B

(15) llex glabra
compacta 3-3.5' @
2' OC typ.

(4) Gleditsia
triancanthos 3-3.5'
B&B

Low grow Fescue,
/ typ seeded

(7) Myrica
pensylvanica 6-8'
B&B

REVISED 11.28.2022




VIN OdNyl
39dIHdGMOILS 8

NONDISOd JOIOT ANV NOSY4dNV d0d

404 NOILIAAV/NOILVAONLY V

FOUNDATION

20T ONI SLOALIHONY €V @ LOALIHOYY IH.L

40 INASNOD NALLNMM LNOHLIM adsn 49 OL LON SI ANV JLIS SIHL LV IOA[O¥d SIHL YOI dINMO
AHL YO ATIVOHIDAS dd4¥Vdddd NA49d SVH LOALIHOYY dH.L 4O ALYAdOYd dH.L ST DNIMVYA SIH.L

EOu.u:_muuwu_r_Umem.>>>>>>
suoyd /88/%69°805

"LHONMAdOD 40 IDILON

0437 39N [BI242WWO0D) |EIJUIPISIY

11.28.2022

1.0

EXISTING CRAWL SPACE
extents to be confirmed

¢ @)
5 Z seozo vid sweea  JU WHU@U_LUL.N 2
LL < 199.41G Ulel | £8 o ° L=
— — u =
= al _Aln <
— ey
RN
/
—Q
A
I
7
- pd
pd mu.mlu
4 =2
>
o |<
.} RD:
o @)
L n
—
o)
)
o
IO\
LD )
|
3 N
)
o
o
T
o
o
X
| |
|
|
_.@-_wm
|
g
sk
N |
2 |
= |
) 7
z |
Z [ , —
< »
Ly L
" I
o I
S Il
N m
2 I ANm
< \ <
Il 2l
I
I —
5
I ~
I _Alm
i =
1] —
9
%ﬂ %
i - =
I @) m
.
i <5 2 a
il Z | 2 L
il 3l = %
ill rer T le
| — ,,I
= O
. il = = Al
2 il - 2 Oy
N I 2 -
Il ¥ )
1] |
1]
I
I
i
— \\\\\\\\
ELECTRICAL W"W
PANEL
L = N
Q0 \
S| £ .
ol 29 1
2l 83 %
® =523
CXW@ \\\\\ | I
® i HH
Z53s | \ |
C1MR“L I r““J
928 I |
- N Zp il |
- RN R I / @ LB 1l |
_
an \ \\ | ,m |
= | W, |
| HE==s===============3§
Z Lﬂ_l ““““““““““““““ |_
N 7 ——
— | o
<C il
a L 08 " Gl MM " 87
< 2 3 | =5 ¥
U © mlm 7 Omﬂ 7 o =z
O w|®
m m 7 ! 7
o | 7
: Y ol
G .0-9 W0-C
N 7 _ ;“.M,.... RN AN
_H "O EXISTING CRAWL SPACE
|
DOl ‘s =
> | %
Ll
T 01Q
\\ NT
Hm \\ _”A
< J/ nB
< |9
> / XI5
Q | wio
p4 | L
£ \
LU S
4 S~
1l T i -
| A,/ \,
” 3 2t |
I MU M X q I o
! 4 w o ! <
| < O w 2 | O
” - 2 S > | 2
| x = O | x
I L n Z I L
” 2% |
| B |
MF\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ~
41N J4S-82 F




POOL EQUIPMENT

ROB ANDERSON AND LOIC ROSIGNON

8 STICKBRIDGE

A RENOVATION/ADDITION FOR:
TRURO MA

SCREEN PORCH

PAVILION

16'-0"

24|_0|l

TITLE:

-IRST
_LOOR
PLAN

33-0)," L 13-20}" L
$39.75 w
H88.25 4275
o o - —— '
/+ | H9(?.75 |
‘ ‘ / ‘ [ LI 1
N / ] e N
L /&DES_SE.NIBX 1 _ N
x48 - \ﬂ ‘ ‘
. N \
N 32 i N R
T f093.25 | | } fc 98.5 ~ &8 8
o O — — NN
5 REAR PARLOR \ | 3 N KITCHEN i
‘ kel 209x162174 | | -6 \ | 241.25x153/163.5 010 >
3 RUED Iy = | o y 5 i ©
g N | gt
o ‘ ‘ n T
; N |
! |
\
93.5 | ,4
| T | ~
’ /(H ,” h | 2
: BATHROOM N / o } | / N D
%0:3 85x89.5 i \ _ :H7:8 | | = |
& [ _ ]
—— —
S31 H80
INI
ERONT PARLOR DIN I:ISXE;?OM
H 154x152 ] [ u
~ | ERONT
| ENIRY |
52.5x62.5 \‘ ‘
— —— - — ——
\li/ N
/1N EXISTING FIRST FLR PLAN | o
A1y /am=r-o” -
T BRIDGE TO GARDEN,FROM SECOND FLOOR /
LANDSCAPE RETAINING WALL - SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS
LANDSCAPE RETAINING WALL
EXTG CAPE 8'-0" 420" \
|
‘ :! ' I : : ] : |—] :
‘ '|SALVAGE WALL CBNT 5 o ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
| JSOAPSTO\EI\PE === REF 9 | pw | | |
,,,,, L et 0 N e N s e S
PANTRY ® |
144" X 12-8" KITCHEN |
= BRICK FLR 202" X 130" e
CONCRETE FLR ([:) |z
3-0" X 60" |2
}:‘ }:‘ }:‘ =OV WORK TABLE ) [ i E
I y - O : N ik
| / I i A ) | | | | | | }
s SIDE ENTRY 1 iv e ﬂ‘ | | | | | o
120" X 120 ~ | = o i }FWWTWTS A,N,D,,,T,,,,4}
| i | | i | 90X 40r i
I ! 8 [ N I L | i PATIO
- | ‘ P S T i N DRYLAID
| T BUILT-IN STORAGE: WALL CBNT_ | | | | 3 .
6'—0" X 1'—0" 77777777777 | I 1T ‘ ‘=|=‘ ‘Ill‘ 1Tk | ! =
‘ : Al & " e I &
p—a ,T ) - } } SALVAGED INT. WOOD WINDOWS .
\ / | | | 1 |
ava ) REAR PARLOR i ; ; STAIR HALL |
NeyPe | BATH 1 forr Rz X | | - 550X 50 |
SHOWER | 7-0" X 75" K i i - CONC. FLOOR |
0"x 60" L RESTORE EXISTING o~ | | |
[l MASONRY AS PRACTICAL it N N s s s s o e — C 1 LIVING
TILE BENCH K ] EXTG o \ o DN(q‘) i \ } ROOM
UNDER “ |BUILT-IN ! 1 on v 470
/ ! P ool \ 25'-8" X 13'-6" /
HnPOW | \ - ~ COSI\(')NES?R G 42 | VLT CLG -
| ¥BRI/§<FLRJ HALF |2T | WOOPFLR
Lala DI s |
N I} ° |B",ATIT| x & | 5N B TR —
- 6-9"X83" | g | 1
CONC. | &% = _—
o FLOOR 3 }
: m WOOD BURNING
OFFICE / BDRM 3 | -~
12-10" X 12-8" I e S ]_,_
- PATIO
FRONT- -
. ENTRY DINING RM / CRAFT RM _— DRYLAID
50'XB2" | 136" X 13-6"
—— —— - —— —— - |
$ BULKHEAD
_— APPROXIMATE 200'-0" RIVERFRONT
SETBACK
(A3.0) (A3.0) Py L5\ f/A3.0\
./ \2/ \3/ L/
8'-0
EXTG CAPE — NEW L 42'-0" NEW

’ 2\ PROPOSED FIRST FLR PLAN

w 1/4"=1"-0"

=
(o)
v
J
(0]
oog'%
oM c §
oY o
o AN r
LO'\_C
) oou
wn oo
csS N s
Rl
—_— o0
Q
(00 o
oNwm 3

INC

)

Residential Commercial Net Zero

A3 architects

OWNER FOR THIS PROJECT AT THIS SITE AND IS NOT TO BE USED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT HAS BEEN PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE
THE ARCHITECT © A3 ARCHITECTS, INC. 2022

NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT:

DATE:
PLANNING

11.28.2022




VI OdNdL
39dIHEMOILS 8

0T ONI SIOALIHDYY €V ©  IDALIHOYY AH.L

O INASNOD NALLNM INOHLIM dasn 44 OL LON SI ANV A.LIS SIHL LV 1DA[O¥d STHL YOI YINMO
AHL HOd ATIVOHIDAS APdVdIdd NAAd SYH LOALIHOYY dHL 1O ALYIdO¥d HH.L ST ODNIMVYJ SIH.L
LHOT™MAJOD 40 dDLLON

11.28.2022

WOD JoUIs]OalIYydJe e MMM
0437 39N [BI242WWO0D) |EIJUDPISDY

1.

NONDISOY D101 ANV NOSYIANY 90y @) m — 2uoud /88/169'80 ¢ ©
. O 8£970 VIA stuuag Z
L T O < 199435 UIBl | €8 . . -
HO4 NOILIAAV/NOILVAONIY Y |E @ uno < 5
— ‘alay
NokTIAYd SV N3dO - 39300 .0-92 0-LL
| =ENj= = = ]
@) L
o
Z
0o
il
14
2 8l:
IO_ =
. & 2o |2
(= “““““““““@MZ “““““““ |~ ] e
© ool | g% i <
3Kl | g —!
ol
W | A
) 7 I ]
@) | H L
|
| -
| e
f
mi . _ 4 m
L Lo
wn
o]
2 )
L
Q ()
< il
m ‘
z be)
- Q|7
Ol 5
Y| %
Q>
my
_—OI_wN
1
—— e
>_® |
/ \\ m w_nn | @
00%30000% S Z[eX |
/ 1 - XXim < ,T\\\‘
\ / o = |
X / =2 ~ |
/ \\ % W
@ { rasy S |
m e o 0} |
: i
o | SN
) . ] 1| = Q ==
L o w M
o | | ! 0 =]
< o
o) x 3 . BT = = | @ mv
e} o Q B h'd iy pd
= 7 | o L M
o m Z < ||+ = o Sl .
TR M e — | 24 i (@) —
2 i Ol z
(@] n o ~
C 1
2 3
= S
4 O] [ NN
L Z
- z z :
< o
o) = S
[hd
< 4 g
e © L
5 o . R \
L m— — —
o w (@]
2 8 2 | %z
8 x z | 93
o i — & S|: o w2
g >|=lo ES
QKL ' O NNa <
| <|O|=- o
S|K|XQ
7 T =
| ol
= Z L
.-@I-mr —
{ 1 ﬁp\m
L WR %o o )
s Q)Radz . | o
o Al 2 E o LL{x O 2
1 =X <« v o O le) C O 1 , ,
= | K|lo - eQ o o<
< o G O|Z 9 ale s TloZ |
f = w|xQ 2= = WAW | |
Qlo = 1T Mim QW L
© @ = oz
=
G/'S9 H 5 ° ° =
G/'€E LY | I ~Z
o) |
= N~
O » < %)
0 0 O%A W = m W
. g B ] . ges | g
o) s © . i o .
s | 5 = Q o i Q<8 o B} & S @v
5 | A& @ % ~ rlo s - W wr S
am z Ml > pd o3<5
c KM w L wouop
o o w o Qo
E © “ © Z 205
Qo % ﬂ NWR%
z
< il I \
, —— —— 1 z5 0 :
” e
| L
, >
I [h'd
” a )
m WHHHHH\\\AWLH\\\\HHHHHHHHH - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - —————7] %
| e I =
| = = 2 s
| 2 2 =
” %P T = m
, - E 2 © W <
| X L HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHWMHH b . | L~ S —— W
I o < = M ﬂm
L . = Ad -9 o’ |>¥ w 4
| 3 — oL Qe S
, = L o =z Mw =
| %) /< ~ 0
| S w = —
Rn/_u. ” % D WHHHHHHHHHHHHHHWI\HA.MNWHH HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHWHHHHHHHHHHHH
8 | w e 4 == ~
! - O
2 ~ O < e Wies
| O m n B
| 1] 4| g % 23
— A|h_ [z . bt 7 MR
- Ll < | | [0} S < L
: : el E sz 55 || &S
o O o zl| £ C Hez C »02a @|O
() - 0 X - 3| SE8 ==,0 O,
g o3 ol = g D s o 5|
(@) p4 o = %, i o)
, 11 i SIf 2 o &
© ! ) T ¢g /\T N
-+ ” 0 [ . mm =
3 Z : N X+ 55 <
2 | 2 L 3
o ” < - 2° o
| © <
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ,ﬂ\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N _l_ r_—— - {§{r-—-——-—"—-—"—_"414-—_"—-—"—"—"- - - - - - - - - - -_-- - - - - - ----------—_-—_——/4 w
I s Tl @D W mv
(I ('
% O T -
W7/€-101 400/ 0} Jooy 2 9, o m W m
siesl O = g ~0Z
I (| - L
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ i F ml\\llllllll\ l—— HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHW M;D.W—W.HHHHHHHHHWM
G/'gL Weaqjo wopod i @ o e
! Em M-UW E = =
| O 14 I RN
- 3 = g 3R
- o f <=3
n| < W
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ b o] | Z|lum
e N Lﬂ\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ < oy
A ” A |2 wliw o
0 | <t H o OD:
g f 3 225
o |
m .7/€-101 10O} 0} J0O | ~ 8 ol =
< |siosuQ | m
—— ——— = — = —
YG-82

:N\rml.wN




46'-0"

23!_0" 23!_0"

22!_0"

ROB ANDERSON AND LOIC ROSIGNON

DWELLING 2 PLANS:

[ B33
7 O Ol — GARAGE & STUDIO

5
LL
Z
=
= A
SRR S a
7 VA 130" STAINLESS | | <
STEEL COUNTER l i ~
/ ********************************* ' i ' DECK ABOVE 1 T CWoOD DECK Z
/ KITCHEN @) LLI
/ 13-10" X 180" BRICK RETAINING WALL O ‘ O I: w
) T.0_PROPOSED SLAB N . ‘ . < E
I e h—— = EG(VBG ‘E |
‘ O O | BlSJ_IF_{g\I/I\IIEG @ ‘(ID ‘ ‘ > m <
/ I [ O [ —— ‘ m Z
1 | O O | = ‘9 ‘ O
/ GARAGE o o o X E ‘ | Z 5 @)
22'-0" X 20'-2" g @ G E STUDIC‘P SPACE | < Ll_)| &
SLOPE 2% FOR DRAINAGE 7 : - | | | = D
T.0. PROPOSED SLAB o 7 | ‘ m (n
\ ELs +/- 350" | | ‘ Df
\ o WOOD DECK e } ‘ < w P
WOOD DECK — | Q \
Fﬂ S \
\ | ‘
\ FIRig2FéCRJ|E|—LAN } T I T L E :
uP
\ ‘" |
\ \
| PROPOSED
1 \l | }
\

1\ FIRST FLOOR PLAN |
w 1/4"=1"-0"

3\ EXTG PLANS £
©)
w 3/16”:1,_0" U'
0 g
cC .=
© 09
™M Cc U
oY oo
o N )
C o e
. (00)
n Lo g s
csS N s A
B A YD E&
> =% 3 x 2
_ o
— € oo = O
m 9o § P
oo O 1~ =&
Q=
BN =z
Y=
o ==
U e =
AT I Mt e Cd) E%
7/ N N =E
258 O O N\ 5=
METAL GRATE DECK /r/\‘\“ ‘\‘ \“ \“ \“‘\‘\“\“ \“ ‘\‘ \“ \“ \“‘\‘\“\“ \“ ‘\‘ \“ \“ \“‘\‘\“\“ M‘ \“ \“ \“‘\‘\“\“ M‘ \“ \} \“‘\‘\T\\ ¢ S & -
15-0" X 9-0" < 4”‘\ “\ ‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\ ‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\ ‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\ ‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\ ‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘} ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\ ‘\“7\”\ 7 o~ é%
“‘i““‘\““““““““H““‘“ “““““““}““““‘“‘}““““}“““““‘“‘H‘“““““““‘““““}““‘“ TR L LT 1] Z ﬁ'a‘a’
/A3.0) ‘\H\“\‘ ‘\‘ \“ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ \“ ‘\‘ ‘\“ ‘\”\“\‘ ‘\‘ \“ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ }‘ ‘\”\“\‘ ‘\‘ \“ ‘\‘ \“ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ \“ ‘\”\“\‘ ‘\‘ \“ ”‘\ }\ ‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\ \‘”‘\ }\ ‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘ ‘} ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\ ‘\‘ — = 19
e | N | o s U e i .
v NN SN | oy o RER O R | o R B il - LTI T T TE .(_3 BO
N A e e e I e B R e T =4
L I [T 1T R [T IT T (9] =
i e o ~—I T e T T AR TN m e T 4o
I I ' II 1| II 1| ’ -H’ W ' R A 0 B B A B B ) B B L BB R BN ] a9
EGRESS TEMP TEMP Lt B At o e e o e e B ot A A B O e p 9 < Z 0
BATH 4 @ H H I - - L 0 [ — O A Bt A A 8 o o L EAAE - © S E é;%
9-8" X 610" H H 120" 220" 21-0" £ E §£b
VLTCLG | : : A EE
i | H (PR B— & SOUTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION U8 EE
12'-0" X 10'-4" } i [ [ [ [ [ [ = m p bf;%?
VLT CLG | — 41— — 4 — omm OZZo
w | H H H H H H s =
i v v
T H H \\ u H H - < S0ZC
— () ozt &
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ ClEeExE
! [ T T T T L] L Q2 5EZ23
: | I N T - === | e ™ gEzZ
< .S N S S S S S { J O FzZo
N\ 2 EEEENbHAo/gScﬁEG oL i e CEZ=
H H [ [ | I
[ [ [ [ [ [ | T T e .
H H H H H : H = A ‘\“ “\“‘\‘ “\‘\“““\‘:\\\“\“ “\‘ “\‘\“““\‘:\\\“\“ “\“‘\‘ “\‘\“““\‘:\\\“\“ “\“‘\‘ “\‘\“““\‘:\}\“\“ “\“ \‘:\“\“\“ “\“‘\‘ BEE|i|SSE “\‘ “\‘\“““\‘:\\\“\“ “\“‘\‘ “\‘\“““\‘:\\\“\“ DATE.
LOFT i [ [ [ I [ \ [ N 0 0 O R I O O
138'5)"5“1/{)'54" 13’\-/?I)_"'I'XC1L1('3-O" $$$$:$§ { et et et | N ) i , / PLANNING 11.28.2022
T T R - =
— H H H H H H H ; I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
H H H H H H [ e —
| H H H | | H =
H H [ H H | H ‘ ‘
:—Hzl I | I [ I 220" 12-0" 210
fomess - EGRESS l H H H H u H l NORTH ELEVATION | | EAST ELEVATION |
I i i i i i i I ijn
:| 30"0" |: 1 6"0"
/4 EXTG ELEVATIONS
46'-0" w 3/16"=1"-0"

/2 SECOND FLOOR PLAN
w 1/4"=1"-0"

A1




O N
SKYLIGHT OD{
— Z
O O
REPAIR/REPLACE EXTG TRlM & METAL ROOF AND SIDING [ [ [ LT L [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [ [ LT [ [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [ [ T L [ [ [ [
CORNER BOARDS AS NECESSARY, AT CONNECTOR L ) 8 A ) 0 A A 8 L B I B ) B B _I @)
MATCH EXTG, PTD \‘ ‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\‘H‘M\‘\‘\ \‘\‘\H\}\‘\‘\‘H‘\H\\‘\‘\‘\‘H\H\\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘HH\}\‘\‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘\H\\‘\‘\‘\‘H\H\\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘HH\}\‘\‘\‘ \‘\ D _l
[ ITT T I TP T I T T TATT T ITT [T T [Tl [T I T T [T T I T T TTT T ITT [ [] LTI T I T I T I T I T [ []
REPAIR & RESTORE 8 e 2o 8 A 5 0 e e e e 1 B CEDAR SHINGLE ROOF N 0O
|
[ T T T T T T T Il [T I O O O R O R R [T T I T T L T T T I [ TT [ ]
EXTG WINDOWS ‘\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘H / \‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \‘ \‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘H\H\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\ ‘i iHi‘i‘i iHi‘i‘i iHi‘i‘HHi‘i‘i i‘ ‘i‘i‘i iHi‘i‘i i‘ ‘i‘i‘i METAL CHIMNEY < Z
[ IT T T ITT [ I [ I[] [ T T TP T L I T PP T T [T T I T T I T T T TTT [ T[] [T I T PP T I T I [T T T T T [ T[] ~— <
[ T T T T T T T Il [T I O O O R O R R [T T I T T L T T T I [ TT [ ]
CEDAR SHINGLE, ‘\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘H \‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\ ‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\ Z
SIDING AND ROOF [ IT T T I T [ I [T [ T T TP T L I T PP T T [T T I T T I T T T TTT [ T[] [T I T PP T T I T I I T T T T [ T[] Z |||
[ T T T T T T T Il [T I O O O R O R R [T T I T T L T T T I [ TT [ ] O
\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H ‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\‘\‘ — O LD
N A O O T R A O N A O A I I O I O O O I A R B R 1 I O O N B B R R B B R R B CT T I T T I T T I T T T LI T T 1] I_ (n
‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ \\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ \\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\w\ \\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ N“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘X\‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘} ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ }\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘H‘\ \‘ \ \‘\ | ‘\ ‘\ \‘ \‘ \‘ \‘ [ \H\ ‘\ \‘\‘ \‘ \‘ \‘\ | ‘\ ‘\ \‘ \‘ \‘ \ \‘\ H\ ‘\ \‘ \‘ \‘ [ ] \H\ ‘\ \‘\‘ \‘ \‘ [ ] ‘\ ‘\ \‘\‘ \‘ \‘ [ \‘ \‘ \‘ \‘ \‘\ H\ ‘\ \‘ \‘ \‘ [] \H\ ‘\ \‘\‘ \‘ \‘ [] ‘\ ‘\ \‘\‘ \‘ \‘ [ D
0 0 O O 0 1 O A O A [T 1 1T T 1 1T 1 I 1111 [T T T I T T T T I I T LTI T T IT T I T T I | N N R N < D:I—I
N S N N T A T G O A I C T 1T T Il T [ I T 111 C T T [ Il T T I T T I T I T I I T I T I Il T ITITrT 11 TT T Il T T I I T T I T T I T T I T I TTII T 11
0 0 A O . VO A O O D{ <
e R 8 8 O R 8 R S R 8 O ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ \‘H\T/(H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ ‘\ H‘H‘ \H\‘\ ‘\ ‘\‘ > LlJ
N S N N O T A I \\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\HH\HH\\H\\H\\H\\H\ TT 1 1711 Dm E
R B R L L B 8 B B L N B L B 8 B L N L A L A N X X A O I I O B R O R I O
O O O O 0 O A O O O [T T I T T I T T I T I I I LI e e r T I rr rr I rr rr i LI P i I rr I 1o ¥
““““‘H‘““““““‘H‘“““““““}““““““‘H‘““““““‘H‘}“““““‘H‘}‘N‘“““H‘}““‘VH“‘H‘}“““““‘H‘}“““““‘H‘}“““““‘H‘}“““““‘H‘ * L T I PTE T I I T I T I I [P T I T T T I Tl [T [ O T LT [T T I [ ITT [T T [ [T [ T[T [] Z O
R S e A S 5 A 6 A e B S S e e S R et B B S e R e e A S e S e e S e S ot A R e s Z ()
0 A R A B B LT TPt PP P PP I PP L [P T PP T I T [P T PP T P [T TP T I I T [T T TP [ T[] <
L B L 0 L L 0 0 R S B 0 0 A B BB “ H‘\‘\‘H‘\‘ “ \‘HH\ ‘H‘\‘ “ \‘H “ ‘H‘\‘ “ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘\ H‘\‘\‘H‘\‘ “ \HH\ ‘H‘\‘ “ \‘H “ ‘H‘\‘ “ H‘H‘ “““‘ “ H‘H‘ ‘H‘\‘ “ \HH\ ‘H‘\‘ “ \‘H “ ‘H‘\‘ “ “‘ Ill - Dﬁ
L L O L A B R A B A 0 O A 0 A A B A B A B A A O X S A I \MHH [T [T T T T I T T TT T I T T ] COVERED - OPEN AIR m I— D
e ottt et e B Bt B B 0 A e 0 Bt B A A . Rt T e A T T A A B POOL PAVILION m
Y S O R X S X 0 A \ I A I R B e e I I A [T T 1] T T S O R Y T TT T ] 1 TT 1] (n
\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\H\w\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘\}\H\‘\‘\\H\H\‘N\‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\\HH\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘HH\‘H‘\H\ L [T T I T I T IT] VN LI T I I T i T D I T I I T T T I T I T T T I I T T I T 17 @ POOL TERRACE O Dﬁ
e A e Rt Y R A o R P ‘\ ‘\ \‘ \H\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ \‘ S0 ‘\ \‘ \H\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\ ‘H\‘\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ ‘\ H\H\‘\U\ \‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\H\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\ ‘HL‘\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ ‘\ \‘ < m w I—
O O O S A O W I I O R B R B A , N CT 11 T] [T 111 I R A A I T WOOD CEDAR SHINGLE SIDING
L B L 0 L R L 0 0 R 0 A 0 0 A A B BB N Y N A I 6 / \ T T O O A R O A A I
I I X S 0 O A X A 6 A A A O O / \ N e N e e s I I o O
O 5 O O O O 0 0 O R C Tl T T T I 1T Ity NIET T T T T T T T T T I T P T L P T T I T T LI T T I T I T P T T T T T
0 O O 0 O O 0 O O O O I I T T T T [T T1 BN
R e e A B B o A o ‘\ ‘\‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘ ‘\ ‘\‘\ [ ‘\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ \‘ ‘\‘ | |
O O O O O O 0 O O O .
L B L 0 L R L 0 0 R R D A 0 D 0 A B BB N O O N [ TITLE
I 1 X S A 0 O A X A 6 A LTI T T [ T] [T T [ TT] | \
2 0 0O A A A L 11T [T 11 11 TII1 T [ 1111
T — — — — — — — — T T e T e e et o — — o e — — — — — — ol — — —l—t+ — — i — - — — — — WU T T T T T T | | O | N (N
N O s A A M e A A I -
— = R O 1 A A T[T \ |
LTI T ] [T T ] N I O O [ T[T ] [ [ T1 [T T T TT1 \‘\‘\HH‘\‘\"H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\H\ \H‘H‘\‘\HH‘\ L L
1T T I mgu‘\““ 1] [T T N L O O P 1 T 1] " NEW GLAD ALUMINUM ELEVATIONS
[T T @@/ . N AR RN . 1 O B A [j;li \ \ WINDOWS & DOORS \ SCREENED PAVILLION
[T [ T[] [ T11 [ T [ T1 [ [T [ 11 [T T ] [ T I T T ] N [ IT T TITT T ITTTITT | ———— [T T T TLT ] | |
[ TT T 7 [ T T 1 [ T TT T ] 1/ [T [ 1 [ T T[] [ [ TT1 AN [ T T T T T T T Il [T N A I
N A A A O O O I O O B
| “ \“ “\ \“ \“ {‘ \“ \“ {“ “\ ‘{“ “\ \“\“ \“ ‘\ \‘ \“ D ‘\“ “\ \“ \‘ {“ \“ {“ “\ \“ “\ \“\“ \“ “\ \“ \‘ \\\ \‘ \‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\‘ \‘ ‘\ \‘ \‘ ‘\ | \‘ \‘ \‘ ‘\ \‘ \‘ . \‘ \‘ \‘ ‘\ \‘ \‘ | ‘\ \‘\ \‘ ‘\ \‘ \ } } VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING
[ TT T 7 [ T T 1 [ T TT T ] = = [ [ [ ] [ T T[] [ T TT1] [ T T T T I [ T[] [ T T T T T I TT]
[ T T T 1 [ TT1 A O I O [T T T[] [TT 1 [ T ITT T N A A A O O O I O O B
L A ] A A At 0 et e e e v e } }
[ TT T T T T T T] [ T TT T ] [T T T T] [ T TT T ] [ T TT1] ’ [ T T T T I [ T[] [ T T T T T I TT]
L R O B R L R W L R R A R S R R R R R O R 8 | | PROPOSED DRY LAID PATIO
= /
] “\‘\‘\ ‘\HH\W\‘\ ‘\WH \‘\‘\\\‘{LWH\‘\ ‘\‘\‘\ ‘\“‘\\“\4‘;‘1 ‘\WH‘“H\‘\‘\‘H‘“\4‘\‘ - il - ‘\ ‘\‘\‘\HL‘\‘\ ‘\‘\‘\H‘L\‘\ ‘\‘\‘\H‘\M\ ‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘Jl\ 1 . ‘7 }7 _ _ N ] ] _ I _ _ _ _
[T T ITE TP T I T T [TT T TIT] \ N A A A A I I B e e e e | 34 W I X A A A O O I \ \ : e e — e e —
S A [ T 1 TT T 1 [T T 1 TTT 1 [1] [T T 1 1T VT Tl i
- — — - = — — — — - — S — — —_— — - = = ?— — - - — 1= =
©)
O
16'_0" \/ U'
L a\ll LN alll /‘ g C
EXTG CAPE 8'-0 42'-0 0 7
’ ,_,mE O
g5 8
C O~ =
71\ SOUTH ELEVATION (RIVER VIEW) 54:%'5 -
”» bl » L O
@1/4=1_O c>h o =
L3 o )3 . %)
Z cC O ; %Z
— §$ © o
m 9O § p
U2
20
() ~ T
CN ZE
© mmmm %E
/(/(\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\H\‘\‘H‘\\\\ = EED
T T T TT T T T I TT TN 7 4
97 A A A A A 0 N METAL CHIMNEY ad) ok
AT TITT T ITTTITTTTITT T N 08 g
AT T TIIT T T TTIIT I N 2z =
SIT T T T[T O O I O R R DN <0
LI T T T TITT T TTT T I T TTT T TTN T =
AT T ITTT T ITT T TT T T ITT LTI T T IT T [ TN —
AT I T T I T I T I T I T I T T T TN (c H e
AT T T ITT T T T I ] T] LT T T IN omm :E.J_:O
LT T I T T T T I T I T TTT T I T T TN = Z
AT T ITT T 1T 1 2 A A A A O D OV = A
g B et B B e e e mL S
AL “\‘\‘\‘\‘\ 5 8 8 L R R B S M -y WOOD CEDAR SHINGLE SIDING () Z2
//HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\ HE aiu
AT T 1T TT T ] I A O O A R [T [ TT ] [T TT T T (N “I—Z
AT T T T I T T T I T I T T I T T I TTITE T I TIT T T T TN =HE
AT T T LT T \ [ IT T I T I P P I T T [ IT T [ T[] L IT T T IT T T TN '_Lmﬁ
5% I I I e e S S S S A . NG VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING E OZYy
A TT T T T I [T ] I O Y O O O O O [ T[T T ] T TT T T T TN 5 L m
,‘/T‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘HH\‘\‘H\\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘H‘/(V\HH‘\‘\‘ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ \H\ \‘H‘\‘\‘\ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\]\\P ( ,o LB
H‘}‘\!\‘ H\‘H‘W\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\‘HH\‘/H\/’\ ‘\‘\‘H"\‘\‘\‘\\ﬁ\i\\iM\i\i\ii\i“iM‘i‘i‘ i‘i‘i“ii‘i‘i‘i‘ i‘i‘i\\ii\i\i\i OUTLINE OF EXTG CAPE U ’526
\‘\‘\‘ ‘\ \‘\[\‘ ‘H‘\‘\‘ ‘H‘\[\H\/V‘\/r\‘ ‘H‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\ \‘\[\‘ ‘H“‘\‘ ‘\ \‘\[\H 4 ‘ \‘\‘\‘ ‘\ \‘ L L 26%
fo N P o e e | R [T1] WINDOWS & DOORS COVERED OPEN AIR PAVILION = EEEa
50 T ITT T T I T T T T T Tl ] T1 | I S / [ [ 11 CABLE RAILING AND METAL GRATE L= O
s I 2 A O M R B W / \ [T 1] @ POOL TERRACE omm Oz 0o
N ‘\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ ‘\ \‘ \H\‘M‘/A\/‘\ ‘H‘\H\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ H\H\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\ ‘H‘\H\‘\‘H‘ ‘\ 1\ < / \ J\A\‘\ \‘ ‘\ AT BRIDGE Dt O‘E?A
N [T TT T T T ILA TTT ] [T T T T T[T N N /H\H = c E:”:[—
N 2 I O O I O D O B B B N / \ [ [T 1 5 OUI:B
[T [ TT T I T T T[] [ ITT I T I T P T Il [T T ] [T T T1 <o Q O|Z =
% O O 0 I M 0 O A A O N T ] » TIE=E
I e o e S s e s e I A A © OSQI
\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ ‘H‘i‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \H\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\ \H\ omm mé:%ﬁ)
d I 2 O T O O O O B SUNDECK 0 Ol <<
- [ T T T T T T I T g T T [ T ] a HLQZ[_,J
‘IRMW/SITEENG I N [ R N g I I T T I T T IT T T I T I LTIl T T IT ] I I | E R | 1 | s S SO N I . ... O:i:
iiiiiiiii TOFINFIR(ADDIMION) & % — — S ——=— — — — |0 |0\ — - = - - - " = T g e I T T LT = i T = = = = - = = = = S [+ 4 ZIESE
ELs £43-7 3/4" H o [
N e e e o A \‘\‘\‘““\“\‘\‘L“\"H\‘H\ i
Iy / ‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\H\‘HH\ ‘\ HHHHM\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\ a AL TS AN AT
/ #Di““““““‘uu‘\‘\‘\‘ /\ AR DATE:
PO s PN e e | IR | (St I STEEFORER PLANNING 11.28.2022
,/ | T1 /“@\ ‘ [ TT T[] / \ [T TT \ - -
/ [ ] [T T T ] [ TT T T
\‘H‘ ‘\‘HH\ ‘\ / \ ‘\‘\‘\ \H\ =
\ T T AR 2
— AN R, R R ) B
AN \‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘ [ ‘ [ ‘ [ ‘ [ ‘ [ ‘ [ ‘ \ \‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘ H‘ \‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\‘ \‘ \‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘ / + PROPOSED RETAINING WALL - SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS
\
[ L T T T T T 17
e \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\““\\\H\ e e e B
- - $TT).F|NFLR(ADTT|ON) o | - = = 2 ‘\ﬁ‘uuuwTMu‘\N i S T 1 - - - - - - - - - - - -
QIIVEEAGEGWDE ELs +35-2" _ v } N — T — — — T [ T 1 - — = / 1 —PROPGSED GRADE _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
28|_O" L 43'_0"
— 1

2\ EAST ELEVATION
@ 1/4’=1"-0"




1 O A O 0 O P 0 G A A 0 A A |_|'l
R RS I R A R B A A I 0 Lt S S X S O L L L A At R A I A O @p)
R T I UL B I A 8L A 0 A B B G A 5 U A R 1 L A 8 L I A 0 8 LA 8B I T B 0 e 1 LAk N B 8 A B B LL
CEDAR SHINGLE ROOF R RS T I L A A R A I At R A 8 O L L L A R A A OD:
| “‘\‘\“\H M‘ \“ \“ \“‘\‘\H\H M‘ T \“‘\‘\“\H M‘ \“ - W‘ M‘ \“ \“ | ‘H“\H M‘ \“ \“ \“‘\‘\“\H M‘ \“ a \“‘\‘ ‘\“ M‘ \“ - W‘ M‘ \“ \“ | ‘H“\H M‘ \“ \“ “‘\‘\“\H M T \“‘\‘ ‘\“ M‘ “ - ‘\ COVERED DECK/ } £
O O Q)
I O O A BRIDGE
SKYLIGHTS 8 B 8 o e ”‘\L‘:\\‘ ‘\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ \‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ \‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\““\“\ M‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ W‘ —_— —
R Bt 8ttt A B 0t R 0t L 0 Lt L B B L Rl 1 B B At R M I B AR A L B B B A SKYLIGHT I__ O
1 5 A A M O |
1 s S O S O O D
B A S A A B N AR A A A R L A AR T S R L I LA Ll B S I LY B B AR SRR A A T T e e P T
1 N A < [T 1T 1] [ IT11 1] N O R [ 1 117 1 1 1 I 6 A O B AU IR B 1 I O A S M D A
1 A O 1 N T B N B
R O O [ 1 T 7117 I < e
R O A I O B [ FTTT] S
1 O T 1 1 1] [ IT11 1] 0 1117 1 O A ~ <E
1 \ O 1 N T T 1 1 B e O A
I 1 T 72 I N S 7z
R O A 1 O 6 7 I A I =
R I A I 2 O 6 T [ R G B O LI
O A A I O 1 T T 111 R A S IR et e e e e A 0 R A B B LA I B B B I R R O LD
WOODCEDARSFQ%?'\II_E W\HHHH"\H\“‘\‘\“\H\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\H\“‘\‘\H\‘ “\“\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\ \“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\ \“\“‘\‘\H\“‘\‘\“\H\“‘\‘\H\“\“‘\‘\“\H\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\H\“‘\H‘\‘\“N‘w“‘\‘M\‘N\“‘\‘\“\H\“‘\‘\H\“\“‘\‘\“\H\“‘\‘\H\“\“‘\‘\H\H\“‘\‘\“\“\“‘\‘\“\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ CEDAR SHINGLE ROOF |— 0p) ()
S0 1T o\ A I 1 [T 117 1 O < O Y
= AR / \ R R A L A IR E8 B 0 A 1 LA A B B L O RN R RN RN B IR 8 T B A R LA I B A A B M AR A L R T 0 1 LR B B L1 O LA L B B A A < TH =4 <E
ﬁ \“\“\‘\“H / \ “\“\“\“\‘\“}\\“\“\“\““\‘\“H\H\“\“\“\‘H\“\W\“\“\‘\“\‘\“\\\“\“ ‘H“ I ‘\‘\‘H\“\H\“ “\‘\“\‘\“ “\“\“\“\“\“\‘ ‘H\“\“\H\“\H\‘\“}\\‘\“\ ‘\“\“\‘\“\\\H\H\“\“\“\‘\“\ ‘\“\“\‘\“}“\“\“\“\“\“\‘\“H\H\H\“\“\“\‘\“\“\H\“\“\“\“\‘\“}\\“\“\“\“\ > 0 (2l Z
(1 V4 N S N [T 1 117 1 1 A O
IT T ] R O 1 O B T T 0O S I sy oy O S B Z¥
1T A I 1 O A o ] S 1 I O
T 11 S A N I T[T O Z Q)
1 TT O A 8 A B R A LT T I T T 8 8 8 8 e . e 2 REPAIR EXTG TRIM & <E Y
T Lt Rt R 0 St L 0 R L 0 ot 0 0 B B LA R L B B/ R T Rt R R 8 ot L 0t L B Lt R B Lt R T L LA S A A B B/ B A A R L B B A A M R I CORNER BOARDS AS NECESSARY, LLI =
7777777777777777 EEE B 1 1 1 e e A A B BN B A S IR N A e a mm e e mssmmms AR ER AR RRR AR R AR RR AR (1 T [T I LTl I [l L Il L [l L (11 Il [l A i1l  MATCHEXTGPDD m m -
— — — — T[T 1] | 0 A 0 e o o s s o B A O S | o N i = — — — — — — = — — — — O @p) Y
AR Lt R L 0 0t L L B B L0 B L 0 B B LA N U B B/ R T < |
VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING ST T T T T T T e T e T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T Il 1 A A B T 1] T LT LT[ IT1] T Il X o0
\“\‘M\ \\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\“\‘\‘H‘\ }\‘\“\‘ \‘ ‘\‘ “\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\“\‘M\ ‘\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\“\‘\‘H‘\ }\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\“\ \‘H‘\ “\‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\“\‘\‘ “\ “\ - / N\ ‘\“\‘\‘”‘\ W\ H ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\“\‘\w\ “ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \\‘\ “\ “\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ “\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\“\‘M\ “\‘\“\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘ ‘\“\‘\H‘\ e ST onE
T a R S0 R R St G 8 8 A A e / \ IR R R \H\H‘M . A A LR I =XTE WINDOWS
NEW CLAD ALUMINUM T \ L A // \\ e L s e A / \ L l\”\‘\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\H\E\{\‘\HH\H\‘H i A S TlTLE
WINDOWS & DOORS S|/ R A N ~ / \ N L 1T 1T T 1 [1T71] '
i 11 P4 W || / O {1 ~ Y, N 1N O A I
T 11 B O ~ [T 11 1 e A 1] 1 T 11
T I o 1 [TT 1 O e N T T 1T ] g O [TT 1]
T \\H\‘\‘H“\‘H‘\“\‘\‘H“\‘H‘\H\‘\‘H\‘H‘\‘M‘H‘\H\‘\‘H\H\‘H\H\‘\\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H\‘\‘HH‘H\“\‘\‘H“\‘H‘”\‘\‘H“\‘H‘T E R L A B 11 S o A o 5 A 1 A R A B R PR A B
I O O A O A O e I M I I R 2 VA 5 O I g s e CEDAR SHINGLE,
DRY LAID PATIO \“\ ‘\H\“\‘ \\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ ‘\H\“\‘ \\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ “\ ‘\”\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ ‘\”\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ “\ ‘\”\“\‘ \\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ “\ ‘\”\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ “\ ‘\”\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ ‘\”\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ “\ ‘\”\“\‘ “\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ ‘\ ‘\”\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ “\ ‘\”\“\‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ “\ \‘H 8 8 8 L . 8 8 e T SIDING, PTD ELEVATIONS
7‘ _ _ I [ (B ] ] 11 I N A ,‘\‘\‘u‘\‘\‘\L‘\‘\‘u‘W\‘\‘\J‘\‘\H‘M‘ H\‘u‘\‘\‘\‘\H‘U‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘}‘\H\‘H\‘}‘}‘\‘\‘\‘\L _ _ _
I AVERAGEGRADE R O 8 8 N R N N A S A N B N B RN S R S R \ \7\\ = S e o 1 I — — -
‘ '_&-134.8' ! E Q |
REMOVE EXT'G DOOR
42'-0" 8'-0" EXTG CAPE
71\ NORTH ELEVATION (GARDEN VIEW)
2.1/ 1/4"=1"-0" £
U (@)
v
U
()]
c
267
< v
DV 1A
oA X
m<g o
METAL CHIMNEY _% > < s
v o (¢]
Z-— Y
AN ~£% 3
— Q
YL
ATTITTTITTN o O’

SKYLIGHT A
\

INC

/
°

=
/
)

OUTLINE OF CONNECTOR
SHOWN DASHED

\ [ ] | \
N X X S O D I I N W . N
I O N A A B P O N B A A P B B I R I A B .
[ ] \‘\‘\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\‘H\\H\\H\\

POOL SHELTER /HH\H\\H\\\H‘\‘H\‘\\HHH\H\)/ =11 [ [ [[[ [ TT T T TTT T P\

CEDAR SHINGLE,
SIDING, PTD

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT HAS BEEN PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE
OWNER FOR THIS PROJECT AT THIS SITE AND IS NOT TO BE USED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF

(@)
|
v
TS
()]
g “
VU
CEDAR SHINGLE,SIDING = i q) d o
(@)
REPAIR & RESTORE . /N p ()] S
EXTG WINDOWS COVERED DECK/—— I S P s E >
BRIDGE N | >
PROPOSED ADDITION NEW CLAD ALUMINUM - JHT\ N s E [C)
TO EXTG CAPE s R z
WINDOWS & DOORS ] A o E
i N AN A U T
| [T T 1 111 T 1] O N
\‘ R R =
777777777777777777777777777777 - 0 e | a I et e S mﬁ T <
777777777777777777777777 — R e | e e T S I o o ® ©
: i 0 o ) =
- - A - r I e c L7 E
[— (a9}
REMOVE "GREEK REVIVAL" TRIM [ \ N A B ) ® S,
DETAILING, RESTORE i H MEE=
SIMPLE CASIN | ME | RV E 5 =
PAINT DOOR AND TRANS ﬂ : ] | A 7)) O =
/ \ i - Ll Q = o
/ \ i A > R o SIEZE
i ~ I % N O
I ~ R
T A O O A / T T [ 111 TT1
+ PROPOSED RETAINING 1 N [ / CONNECTOR N O .
WALL & REGRADE ] S 5 1 O S A B p T 1] DATE:
TBD W/ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT EXTG GRADE — T O O A
77777777777777777777 g - o BEERAE e e e P D Ly L L D e e e PLANNING 11282022
——— REPAIREXTG-TRIM & I HI\\H\\H\\H\\\\\H\\H‘\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H\\H‘ — OBDADAGOER BETAININA WALL 0 BDEAD ARE T 7 1 — e < = - ) )
MATCH EXTG. PTD TBD W/ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
PROPOSED GRADEJ
8!_0" 1 5|_4l| 4|_8|l
SECTION @ CONNECTOR

FULL FOUNDATION

2\ WEST ELEVATION

w 1/4"=1"-0"

[ ]

]

2\ WEST ELEVATION /SECTION
w 1/4"=1"-0"




PROPOSED ADDITION

EXTG CAPE -
S
Re
RIDGE ELEVATION OF EXTG BLDG \\
ELs £54'-2" N\
= \\\\ PROPOSED GREENHOUSE
‘é \\\\ VERTICAL WOOD SIDING
& VERTICAL N
WOOD SIDING }
\
METAL GRATE DECK i
- [ 1 |
a ; /
- L _37 T.0.2ND FLR SUBFLR ] T | L\ T.0.2ND FLR SUBFLR -
ELs +44'-9 1/4" \\\\\ ELs +44'-9 1/4"
- =
T T
VERTICAL WOOD k
OVERHEAD DOOR CONNECTOR J- |
& 4 & AVERAGE GRADE / l'-I
N N NP ELs 2377 //
T.0. KITCHEN SLAB ] - S B - T.0. KITCHEN SLAB o
e T.0 GARAGE SLAB ] -1 oo TO GARAGESIAE
— PEL 350 ] ] — ELi 235-0" —
DRIVEWAY: 346"
22'-0" EXTG CAPE L L 220"
1 7
1\ WEST ELEVATION (DRIVEWAY) 2\ EAST ELEVATION
@ 1/4":1,_0" @ 1/4”:1,_0"
EXT'G CAPE
\‘ ‘\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\\“\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\\“\‘\ ‘\\“\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\\“\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\\“\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\ \“\‘\‘\ \‘ ‘\‘\‘\ \“\
O e O o O 0 O L O O O
e B i e Bl
L o o o Ot A O A O A A A A o B
CLAD ALUMINUM e B N A A B B N s o Al A 8
WINDOWS N A O ot A O O A o Ot O o A
W e 0 A e A B
N P 0 O 0 A 0 0 0 0
N A O ot A O O A o Ot O o A
i W e 0 A e A B
N L 8 U 8 8 L 1 1 O R
7 - o ] B B A ot B 0 B B B 1 B
- ~ P 0 0 0 0 0 o O 0 e s
- ™~ N L O o A s O O A o O o e e | (O
~ — - PROPOSED GREENHOUSE e B N A A B B N s o Al A 8
g Yy, 7 S o e O O A A A A A o
~ = R N B 8 A A B R 0 R B 0 R 8 B A A A L A A L
N A O o A O O L O A e O O o A A
0 N e 0 A O e e A e B
e L o B L o o 1
! O e A O 0 O O 5 o A O O
e B N A A B B N s o Al A 8
VERTICAL WOOD SIDING L o o o At O A O O A A A A o B
| T.0. 2ND FLR SUBFLR BN A 0 0 B S O B 0 A 1
ELs 2449 1/4" B A
CLAD ALUMINUM DOORS
—
— —
7 [T ITT] T N - T T T 1T
e = AR [(1[1] Su jmana e
|:| [] [] |:| [TT 1 11 [ 1T1 [TT T TTT 11 [T 1 1] [TT 1 [ TTIT 1]
LT TT T ] [T 1 1] | N [ [T T [ T T1 [T T T TT°1
[T T 11 [ T[] [T T T T T 1 @@/ [T T 11 [T T 7 [ T I T T 1T
[ TT T ] [ T T 1 [T T T T ] ] [T T 11 [ T 11 L I [ TT 1
[ TT T T 1 [ [T [T T T T T ] [T T T 17 [TT 1T [ TTTT]
LT TT T ] [T 1 1] | N [ [T T [ T T1 [T T T TT°1
[T T T1 [ T[] [T T T T T 10 [T T T1 [T 117 [ T I T T 1T
T A e <:7 Tt e L
I ( [ [ T i N N = [ [T T T oo | [T T oarrr [[ [ [ [T]
I e e e e B = B e e s i e o ] s e
N Y I I I O O B O A R B N R D A R R I O O O O R O R R
5 O X 1 I A 0 0 O I I O O 1 O I O I I
‘\‘\ \H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘ \H\‘\‘\\H\ ‘\ o ‘\\H\‘H‘\H\‘\‘\\H\‘H‘ \H\‘\‘\\H\ ‘H‘\H\‘\‘\ \H\‘\
I 7% P T I L T T T I D T T T I [ TT [ ] [T T T I L I T LTI T I T T I T T ]
I fL 2356' 4 T.0. GARAGE SLAB ‘ I s, e o, s e A e 6 o o 6 i 1 e R 5 e e e e B e o Y =
ELi £35-0" — — — = — : — — — — ==
—
46'-0" + 16'-6" EXTG CAPE
NN
/ 3\ SOUTH ELEVATION {RIVER)
@ 1/4":1,_0"
SKYLIGHT -—
PROPOSED GREENHOUSE
EXT'G CAPE /// /// AN \\\
v _ _ % \ B
GREENHOUSE DOORS - — — —
< VERTICAL WOOD SIDING
T.0. 2ND FLR SUBFLR
: METAL GRATE DECK EL+ +44-9 1/4"
h & STEPS DOWN TO GRADE =
L ———— u
T.0. GARAGE SLAB
o
DRIVEWAY: 346"
I EXTG CAPE L £ 166" 460"
/ /

4\ NORTH

ELEVATION (GARDEN)

ROB ANDERSON AND LOIC ROSIGNON

8 STICKBRIDGE

A RENOVATION/ADDITION FOR
TRURO MA

TITLE:

PROPOSED
DWELLING 2
ELEVATION:
GARAGE & STUDIO

e

(o)

v

J

2 c

© 0 9
oM

IR BN

o N s

C o e

) Q')U

wn <o

csS N s

e &

VLo ©

2 c9o 3
— S

=583
o O un

INC

)

Residential Commercial Net Zero

OWNER FOR THIS PROJECT AT THIS SITE AND IS NOT TO BE USED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT HAS BEEN PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE
THE ARCHITECT © A3 ARCHITECTS, INC. 2022

A3 architects

NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT:

@ 1/4"=1"-0"

DATE:

PLANNING 11.28.2022




ROB ANDERSON AND LOIC ROSIGNON

8 STICKBRIDGE

A RENOVATION/ADDITION FOR
TRURO MA

TITLE:

SECTIONS

/2 BIRDSEYE SKETCH RENDERING
@N.T.S.

STRUCTURAL RIDGE BEAM,
SEE FRAMING

831 Main Street

Dennis MA 02638
508.694.7887 phone
www.a3architectsinc.com

2X10 CEILING JOISTS

16" OC WITH STRAPPING, /
BLUEBOARD AND SKIM COAT e H
PLASTER

N\

A4/

INC

TYP. CONVENTIONAL ROOF CONST * R:55 4
ALASKAN YELLOW CEDAR ROOF,
CEDAR BREATHER RAINSCREEN,

1 PLYWOOD SHEATHING

CONT. MEMBRANE (AIR AND WATER BARRIAR)

SOLITEX MENTO (OR APPROVED EQUAL, TAPE ALL SEAMS
2X10 SLOPED RAFTERS, W/ 2X6 "STRAPPING" 16" OC
BLOWN IN INSULATION,

1/2" BLUEBOARD

W/ SKIMCOAT PLASTER

)

Residential Commercial Net Zero

PROPOSED BRIDGE FROM 2ND FLR

PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS
PROPOSED PLANTING BEDS, SEE
LANDSCAPE

EXISTING GRADE SHOWN DASHED
IN RED
PROPOSED POOL

L

14'-4)"

Y

T.0. WALL
EL+ +47.25' SEE LANDSCAPE

L PRIMARY
CLOSET

WINDOWS LOCATED AT STAIR LANDING
BALLOON FRAME THESE WALLS €
W/ 2X6 LSL E=1.8 X 10 , STUDS 16" OC

7'-0" PLATE

**************** TO. FINFLR ADDITION) — — = = = 377 = T\ SN o — TR T e
||i "7 " ‘_I" /
S TJis FLOOR JOISTS | T.O.V)/ALL } Wt I N/4N T.0. POOL DECK
TYP. EXT. WALL CONST: + R:45

] EL+ +42/67' SEE LAl CAPE N EL+ +43.0' SEE LANDSCAPE
] | A '
ALASKA YELLOW CEDAR SIDEWALL ks M Zﬁ / 7\T—A

CEDAR BREATHER RAINSCEEN, 3" PLYWOOD &%
R
<

SHEATHING, CONT MEMBRANE (AIR AND WATER = T /—
BARRIER) SOLITEX MENTO, OR APPROVED \ ‘ I I W% POOL |_
Yy T.0. WALL
e EL+ +38.5' SEE LANDSCAPE

N
| |
|
|
|
|
|
|
-
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
\
A1

ft

3-11%"

OWNER FOR THIS PROJECT AT THIS SITE AND IS NOT TO BE USED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT HAS BEEN PREPARED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE
THE ARCHITECT © A3 ARCHITECTS, INC. 2022

A3 architects

NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT:

KITCHENM

EQUAL, TAPE ALL SEAMS, I I

BLOWN IN CELLULOSE INSULATION, AIR SPACE y

N
()
|To]
2X6 LOAD BEARING WALL, 16" OC N Y e e
|

2X4 INTERIOR WALL
1/2" BLUEBOARD W/ PLASTER SKIMCOAT ld{ LIVING ROO AL|GN\ e

7"-3WIN. HD HGHT

DATE:
- [ R - - - - PLANNING 11.28.2022

5 7z _ 3
3" TJIs FEOOR JOISTS  — [— — T.0. WALKWRY —— — ] — — ] — - - - -
¢ ELs £34.38' SEE LANDSCAPE

4!_1‘]/2" .

Lf8" MIN

— 4 AVERAGE GRADE T.0_FIN FLR (ADDITION)

EL:+ +34.8' —
4}—
EXISTING GRADE, SHOWN DASHED

TYP. FLOOR CONST LIVING ROOM:

HARDWOOD FLOORS - BUILD UP
SUBFLR TO MATCH CONC. FLOOR AT \ ) |—
KITCHEN 3/4" T&G ADVANTECH SUBFLR, ‘ )

GLUED & NAILED 9 % TJI FLOOR JOISTS,
16" OC —3

— BASEMENT

TYP. FLOOR CONST KITCHEN: -

1 %" POLISHED AND POURED CONCRETE

FLOOR WITH PEX RADIANT TUBING FOR —1l

HEATING OVER %" T&G ADVANTECH —
SUBFLR, GLUED & NAILED

94 TJI FLOOR JOISTS, 16" OC N
2 L] [ +9-0" £10%-6"

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION:
10" POURED CONC. PLANTING/POOL PLANTING/POOL UNDISTURBED

FOUNDATION WALL 28'-0" ADDITION + 5'-8" PATH + 6'-0" PLANTING DECK + 12'-0" POOL DECK GRADE

2" POLISO. INSULATION
2X INTERIOR WALLS

48" MIN

9'-10"

SLAB CONSTRUCTION:

4" CONC. SLAB / 1\ SECTION THRU LIVING ROOM & POOL

VAPOR BARRIER o |
2" INSUL. UNDER THE SLAB @ 1/4"=1'-0




Address:

8 Stick Bridge Road
4 Stick Bridge Road
6 Perry's Hill Way
28 Old County Road
21 Holsberry Road
25 Holsberry Road
33 Holsberry Road
41 Holsberry Road
54 Old County Road
26 Old County Road
5 Atwood Lane
2 Skylar Lane
20 Holsberry Road
11 Old Bridge Road
18 Old County Road
24 0Old County Road
22 Old County Road
8 Atwood Lane
8 Mill Pond Road
10 Mill Pond Road
2 Perry's Hill Way
7 Mill Pond Road
9 Mill Pond Road
11 Abby Lane
47 0ld County Road
53 Old County Road
AVERAGE

PROPOSAL

2,452
1,826
5,160
2,047
3,224
3,478
2,176
1,174
3,213
2,801
2,126
2,400
8,277
4,979
2,898

923
2,224
2,114
3,164
2,378
1,876
1,876
3,440
3,724
1,618
1,535
2,812

4,514

Net Area: Lot Acreage:

3.66
3.73
2.00
5.30
3.67
6.66
8.80
3.00
8.30
0.96
0.72
0.93
2.29
142
3.90
0.97
1.10
0.58
1.38
0.97
1.04
131
1.15
1.07
3.03
0.78

Lot S.F.:

159,438
162,479
87,120
230,868
159,865
290,109
383,328
130,680
361,548
42,253
31,363
40,511
99,752
64,855
169,884
42,300
47,916
25,265
60,113
42,123
45,302
57,063
50,094
46,609
131,968
33,977

159,438

Gross Floor Area

1.54%
1.12%
5.92%
0.89%
2.02%
1.20%
0.57%
0.90%
0.89%
6.63%
6.78%
5.92%
8.30%
7.68%
1.71%
2.18%
4.64%
8.37%
5.26%
5.65%
4.14%
3.29%
6.87%
7.99%
1.23%
4.52%
4.08%

2.83%






































































































Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Rich Stevens

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Emily Beebe; Arozana Davis; Jarrod Cabral
Ce: Barbara Carboni; Lynne Budnick; Nina Richey

Subject: RE: Review of PB and ZBA Applications - 38 Cliff Road

Good Morning,

My only comment is that the builder deviated from original plans submitted and approved by changing and adding
dormer and approval for those changes are required.

Regards,

Rich

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-
ma.gov>; Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of PB and ZBA Applications - 38 Cliff Road

Emily, Rich, Zana, Jarrod:

The attached PB and ZBA Applications will be on upcoming meetings: PB December 21 and ZBA
December 19.

Please respond with any comments you may have, or not. Appreciate any and all input.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,
Liz

oflizabet/z 3tut@

Elizabeth Sturdy

Planning Department Administrator
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Tel:  (508) 214-0935

Fax: (508) 349-5505

Email: esturdy@truro-ma.gov




Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Benjamin Zehnder <bzehnder@zehnderllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 11:00 AM

To: Brian Carlstrom (brian_carlstrom@nps.gov); Lauren McKean (lauren_mckean@nps.gov)

Cc Barbara Carboni; Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: RE: 38 Cliff Road, Truro

Attachments: VANGENDEREN. AS FILED - Truro PB RSPR Application. 10-28-2022.pdf; VANGENDEREN. AS FILED - Truro ZBA SP

Application. 11-4-2022.pdf

Hello Brian:

The Planning Board and ZBA previously approved alterations to this structure with the benefit of Seashore
comment. During construction, the owner improved a part of the second floor to add a dormer and increased
floor area within the approved building. They also converted a screen porch to enclosed living area. This
requires approval of amendment of the prior permits by Planning and Zoning.

In the original application, total gross floor area was increased from 1389 to 1767 square feet. The additional
second floor area. The new total gross floor area is 2,697 square feet. The by-right allowance based on lot
size is 2,892 square feet, so the project as modified does not need a special permit to exceed the by-right
allowance. The attached applications include the approved and as built structures for comparison. Also
included are photographs as constructed.

The new dormer is on the rear of the house not easily visible to the public.

Public hearings for the applications are: December 7, 2022 at 5:00 for Planning Board and December 19,
2022 at 5:30 PM for Zoning.

Call or email me anytime with questions.

My regards,

Ben

Please note new email and contact information below and update your address book:

Benjamin E. Zehnder
Benjamin E. Zehnder, LLC
62 Route 6A, Unit B
Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.7766 — Oftice
508.246.4064 — Mobile
bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

This email message and any files transmitted with it contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION and are intended only for the person(s) to whom this email message is addressed. As such,
they are subject to attorney-client privilege and you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of
the information received in this email message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email and destroy the original message without
making a copy. Thank you.



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Emily Beebe

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: RE: Review of PB and ZBA Applications - 38 Cliff Road
Attachments: Message from Building Dept KM_C308

Good afternoon,

We have reviewed the files for this property, which includes a plan developed by Outermost Land survey in May
2021, and is attached.

The plan shows the jurisdiction of the Conservation Commission. There is a buffer zone to the Coastal Bank on the
southeast side of the parcel, which extends approximately 12-15’ onto the lot.

Based on the project narrative it does not appears that the proposed project will impact the wetland resource area,
provided that all work is outside of the “limit of work” as shown on the plan.

The dwelling unit is served by a title 5 septic system, which passed its inspection in 2020. The 2 bedroom home is
located on this 27,443 sf property, and therefore compliant with the nitrogen loading standards of title 5.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
-Emily Beebe

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe @truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-
ma.gov>; Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of PB and ZBA Applications - 38 Cliff Road

Emily, Rich, Zana, Jarrod:

The attached PB and ZBA Applications will be on upcoming meetings: PB December 21 and ZBA
December 19.

Please respond with any comments you may have, or not. Appreciate any and all input.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,
Liz

ﬂizabetﬁ Stwccg

Elizabeth Sturdy

Planning Department Administrator
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Tel:  (508) 214-0935

Fax: (508) 349-5505

Email: esturdyiatruro-ma.gov




/ PLAN NOTES:
S 1) Property is located within the
v Seashore Zoning District

/
e 2) Bearings are based on MA
/ ! hereby certify that the structures showg Coordinate System NADB3
hereon are located as they exist on the hround. 3) Elevations are based on
\, NAVDSS
\\ “"4) Existing Grode=
Donald T. Pocle PLS #52662 sogte 61.8+60.563.0+635.5+63.5+64.1+63.0=

3 P 439.2/ 7 = 62.7° NAVDS8
Cape Cod National Seashore 3 5) Existing Ridge Height = 84.8' —

USA Dept. of the Interior 3

62.7 = 221
|

e Na y
o. / ,6) Proposed Ridge Height = Fin
7, R= 10.00 Fr (659 + 22.9" (Proposed yap Not to Scale
e o

A= 15, 71 Ridge) = 888 — 627" = z6.1°

555;2;60, ao \ P

Cape Cod National Seashore 1
US#

A D the Intery.

C

apt. of
/

"

#38 Cliff Road
Area = 28,010+ Sg.fFt.
or 0.64 Acres

d < =
d Gl | (%)
$ e m:s;zsst .Et.)/ | S N\
~
~ SN\
ton

. Propgsed Addlt | -
2182 5q.Ft a8
) { sta ) e el s \

#40 Cliff Road \
eter-R Clemons etal /"
eed Book 32632, Poge 23
ot 511 Plan Book 20, Page 5

#38 Cliff Road, Truro

\\( prepared for

N X Katherine S. Cook & Christine Van

V4 Genderen

Deed Book 333507, Page 344

Lots 507/, 508, 509, 510
Plan Book 20, Page 5

Scale 1° = 20’ May 12, 2021

ols #933001




Benjamin E. Zehnder LL.C

62 Route 6A, Suite B
Otleans, Massachusetts 02653

Benjamin E. Zehnder, Esq.
bzehndet@zehnderllc.com

Tel:  (508) 255-7766

November 4, 2022

Town Clerk Kaci Fullerton

Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road

P.O. Box 2012

Truro, MA 02666 Via hand delivery

Re:  New ZBA application to amend special permit in Case No. 2020-007/ZBA
38 Cliff Road (Assessor’s Parcel ID 32-19)

Dear Ms. Fullerton:

Please find enclosed an orginal application packet to the Board of Appeals
on behalf of Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen for their property at 38
Cliff Road. The application seeks to amend a special permit issued in prior Case
No. 2020-007/ZBA.

I have included nine additional copy sets as well as payment in the amount
of $200.00 for the application filing fee.

Thank you as always for your assistance. I remain —

Very truly yours,
Enc. Benjamin E. Zehnder
cc via email only w/ attachments:
client

Barbara Carboni
Brian Carlstrom
Lauren McKean
Donald T. Poole
Ted Smith

Elizabeth Sturdy



3 Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date November 4, 2022

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
[ NOTICE OF APPEAL
O Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
[0 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

0 PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe)

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
[0 Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe)

Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use

under Section 30.7  of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe)
amendment of special permit in Case No. 2020-007/ZBA to change previously approved design.

Property Address 38 Cliff Road Map(s) and Parcel(s) 32-19

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33307 , Page 344 , or Certificate of Title
Number N/A and Land Ct. Lot # N/A and Plan # N/A

Applicant’s Name Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address 171 Imperial Avenue, Westport, CT 03840

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email (203) 247-7242; cvangen171@gmail.com

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is

required for submittal of this application.
Owner ] Prospective Buyer* O other*

Owner’s Name and Address (same)

Representative’s Name and Address Benjamin E. Zehnder 62 Rte. 6A, Suite B, Orleans, MA 02653

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email (508) 255-7766; bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this

application.
Signature(s)
Katherine S. Cook-and Christine Van Genderen Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen
Applicant(s)/ eprﬁentative Pri Name(S) Ownerfs) Printed Name(s) or written permission
6< —__|f / Lo
Applicat(s)/Répresentative Signature Ownbr($) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this agplication authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property



TOWN OF TRURO RECEIVED

Assessors Office SEP 22 2027
Certified Abutters List _ P
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
Request Form TOWN OF TRURO

DATE: September 16,2022

NAME OF APPLICANT: Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen
NAME OF AGENT (if any): Benjamin E. Zehnder
MAILING ADDRESS: Benjamin E. Zehnder LLC 62 Rte. 6A, Suite B, Orleans, MA 02653
CONTACT: HOME/CELL (508) 255-766 EMAIL bzehnder@zehnderllc.com
PROPERTY LOCATION: 38 CIliff Road
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 32 PARCEL 19 EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ____Special Permit! XX Special Permit!
___ Conservation Commission* ___ Site Plan® ___ Variance!
___ Licensing __ Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
___Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)
. Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)
(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request receiverhl;'f ?&_Sorszq ! ’szf}m’z’ Date completed: ﬁ ’ ?@}W
7
y

. K / / Date paid: Q&S@&ﬁéj 5

List completed by: ] J
s i ﬂ/i} _3__{)_ =

! Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and

landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019




38 Cliff Road

Map 32, Parcel 19
Zoning Board of Appeals/
Special Permit

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List

D

‘_..__,__..--"".'-
h: 3212610
\ 50 CLIFE RD 200 0 200 ft
\
Key Parcel ID Owner — = Location ‘Mailing Street Mailing Ciy ST ZipCd/Country

643 29-8-0-R TWENTY CLIFF ROAD NOM TRUST 20 CLIFFRD 141 STOWE DRIVE POUGHQUAG NY 12570
TRS: GERARD PETER MICERA

645 29-10-0-R STELLO ROBERT & JENNIFER 22 CLIFFRD PO BOX 762 SO CHATHAM MA 02633

648 29-13-0-R RESIKA PAUL & BLAIR 24 CLIFFRD 175 RIVERSIDE DR #6E NEW YORK NY 10024

650 29-15-0-E USA 30CLIFF RD CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD

6294 29-17-0-E USA 26 CLIFFRD CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667

DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD

669 30-8-0-E USA 34 MAYFLOWERRD CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCON!I SITE RD

660 30-10-0-E USA 13 HOLDEN AVE CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD

661 30-11-0-E USA 15 HOLDEN AVE CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02687
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD

662 30-12-0-E TOWN OF TRURO 39 ALDENRD PO BOX 2030 TRURO MA  02666-2030

663 30-13-0-E USA 43 ALDENRD CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCON! SITE RD

664 30-14-0-E USA 44 ALDENRD CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD

667 30-17-0-E USA 19 BRADFORD RD CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCON! SITE RD

700 32-19-A-R CLEMONS PETER ET AL 40 CLIFF RD 15 KIDDER AVE SOMERVILLE MA 02143

691 32-24-0-R CLEMONS PETER &BENSON MARIANNE 42 CLIFFRD 15 KIDDER AVE SOMERVILLE MA 02143

693 32-26-0-E 50 CLIFF RD CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667

USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR

99 MARCONI SITE RD

1
H{/R\Mb Mzzlzozz Page 1



Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country

7292 40-999-0-E USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR 0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE 99 Marconi Site Rd Wellflest MA 02667
Cape Cod National Seashore



29-8-0-R

TWENTY CLIFF ROAD NOM TRUST
TRS: GERARD PETER MICERA

141 STOWE DRIVE

POUGHQUAG, NY 12570

29-15-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

30-10-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

30-13-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

32-19-A-R
CLEMONS PETER ET AL
15 KIDDER AVE
SOMERVILLE, MA 02143

40-999-0-E

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Rd
Wellfleet, MA 02667

29-10-0-R

STELLO ROBERT & JENNIFER
PO BOX 762
SO CHATHAM, MA 02633

29-17-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

30-11-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

30-14-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

32-24-0-R

CLEMONS PETER &BENSON MARIANNE
15 KIDDER AVE
SOMERVILLE, MA 02143

29-13-0-R
RESIKA PAUL & BLAIR
175 RIVERSIDE DR #6E
NEW YORK, NY 10024
30-9-0-E

USA

DEPT OF THE INTERIOR

CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

30-12-0-E
TOWN OF TRURO
PO BOX 2030
TRURO, MA 02666-2030

30-17-0-E

USA

DEPT OF THE INTERIOR

CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

32-26-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: September 22, 2022

To: Benjamin E. Zehnder, Agent for Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen
From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 38 Cliff Road (Map 32, Parcel 19)

Zoning Board of Appeals/ Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 38 Cliff Road.

The current owners are Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of September 16, 2022 according to the
most recent doc:{.nn\ents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

L)

‘;’
/

Certified by: L / AL

Olga Farrell .
Assessing Clerk



rr>»omr

OmIO>» - moO oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 685 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 9/15/2021 1015am  SEQ# 603
| CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION | cLass | cLASS% DESCRIPTION BNID | BN CARD |
COOK KATHARINE S & 32-19-0 38 CLIFF RD 1010 100 | SINGLE FAMILY 1| 10f 1
VAN GENDEREN CHRISTINE TRANSFER HISTORY DOS T| SALEPRICE | BK-PG(Cert) || PMTNO | PMTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT INSP BY | 1st | %
171 IMPERIAL AVE COOK KATHARINE S & 09/29/2020 | QS 925,000 33307-344 21-191 06/01/2021| 5| DEMO 625,000/ 08/20/2021| LG 100/ 100
WESTPORT, CT 03840 ERNEST N DICKINSON REV L 01/17/2002 | 99 14711-1 21-191 06/01/2021| 1| SINGLE FAM R 625,000 LG of o
DICKINSON ERNEST N 02/07/1995 | 99 9550-262 12-172 07/10/2012| 90| BP NVC 5,700/ 02/06/2013| FC | 100| 100
[ co |t] AcisFun Nbhd Infi1 Infi2__| ADJ BASE | SAF Infl3 Loi | vc | CREDITAMT | ADJVALUE ||89-019 03/03/1989) 2 ADDITION 12/31/1989) SW | 100| 100
100 |A 0.630/16  1.00/50 0.50/1  1.00 944,650 1.15[ 1 1.00[8V5  7.00 686,720
TOTAL 27,443 SF ZONING | NSD  |FRNT 0 ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS |
N|INFL1=RESTRICTION TO 2 BEDROOM
LAND 686,700 1.373.400
Nbhd |
NATL SEASHORE |0 BUILDING 192,600 172,600
Infl1 50% T DETACHED 500 500
Infl2 NO ADJ 2 OTHER 0 0
| TOTAL 879.800 1.546.500
7Y | QuaL | cono | pimmoTE | YB | uNiTs | ADJPRICE RCNLD PHOTO  12/08/2020 LN
SHFE |A  1.00|P  0.45(8*10 80 14.91 500
& 14 26
3= Eas
! 20
T
E\I'
Dl 25
i
LEF
EazE
|BLDG COMMENTS
BUILDING | CD | ADJ DESC MEASURE | 12/8/2020| LG | |Wood stove in living room. Upper floor is open loft.
MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL
STYLE 4| 1.10| CAPE [100%] LIST 12/8/2020| LG
QUALITY A| 1.00| AVERAGE [100%]
FRAME 1| 1.00| WOOD FRAME [100%l REVIEW | 1211512010 MR
YEAR BLT 1950/ |SIZE ADJ 1.030 |l ELEMENT | cp | DESCRIPTION ADJ ||[s|BaT | T DESCRIPTION UNITS YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 296.280
NET AREA 1,274| | DETAIL ADJ 1.000 || FOUNDATION 4 |BSMT WALL 1.00 || + |BAS L |BAS AREA 946 1950 218.39 206,597 CONDITION ELEM CD]
EXT. COVER 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || + |BMU | N |BSMT UNFINISHED 330 58.69 19,367
$NLA(RCN) $233||OVERALL 1.120 :
ROOF SHAPE 1 |GABLE 1.00 || + |USF | L |UP-STRYFIN 328| 1950 172.75 56,661
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 1 |ASPHALT SHINGLE 1.00 || + |WDK | N |ATT WOOD DECK 195 40.99 7,992
STORIES(FAR) 175 1.00 || FLOOR COVER 1 |HARDWOOD 1.00 MST | O |MASONRY STACK 1 2,163.00 2,163
ROOMS 5 1.00 || INT. FINISH 2 |DRYWALL 1.00
BEDROOMS 2 1.00 || HEATING/COOLING 2 |HOT WATER 1.02
BATHROOMS 15 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 1 |OIL 1.00
FIXTURES 5 $3,500
UNITS 1 1.00 EFF.YR/AGE | 197446
COND | 3535%
FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR | 35[%GD| 65
RN $192.600







Property Address: 38 Cliff Road, Truro, Massachusetts 02666

Bk 33307 Pg344 #52080
09-29-2020 @ 01:39%9p

MASSACHUSETTS STATE EXCISE TAX
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS

Date: 09-29-2020 @ 01:39pm BARNSTABLE COUNTY EXCISE TAX
ctl#: 1039 Doc#: 52080 BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
Fee: $3,163.50 Cons: $925,000.00 Date: 09-29-2020 ¢ 01:3%pm

Ctl#: 1039 Doc#: 52080

Fee: $2,830.50 cCons: $925,000.00

QUITCLAIM DEED

I, ERNEST N. DICKINSON, Trustee of the Restatement of the Ernest N. Dickinson Revocable
Living Trust Agreement, said Restatement dated December 10, 1999 and recorded with Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds in Book 14710, Page 338, with a mailing address of 36 Trask Road,
Vienna, ME 04360, (“Grantor™)

for consideration paid in the amount of NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND and
00/100 ($925,000.00) DOLLARS,

grant to KATHARINE S. COOK and CHRISTINE VAN GENDEREN, a married couple, as
Tenants by the Entirety, with a mailing address of 171 Imperial Avenue, Westport, CT 03840,
(“Grantees™),

WITH QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, the land in Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts,
together with the buildings thereon, described as follows:

PARCEL I - the land in Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts being shown as Lots 507 and
508 on a plan hereinafter mentioned and being bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at Cliff Road and running in an Easterly direction by Lot 509 one hundred (100) feet
more or less to Mayflower Road, thence;

NORTHERLY  along said Mayflower Road one hundred (100) feet more or less, thence;
WESTERLY one hundred (100} feet more or less to said Cliff Road and thence;

SOUTHERLY  one hundred (100) feet more or less along said CIiff Road to the point of
beginning.

Said Lots shown as 507 and 508 on Plan of Pilgrim Heights at High Head in Truro, Massachusetts,
dated June, 1924, by John S. Crossman, filed at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

PARCEL II - the land in Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts being shown as Lot 510 on a

plan hereinafter mentioned as Plan of Pilgrim Heights at High Head in Truro, Massachusetis, dated

June 1924, by John S. Crossman, which plan is filed in Barnstable Registry of Deeds and bounded
and described as follows beginning at the point of intersection of Cliff Road and Chatham Avenue
as shown on said plan. thence;

EASTERLY along said Chatham Avenue one hundred (100) feet more or less to the
intersection of Chatham Avenue and Mayflower Road, thence;




Bk 33307 Pg345 #52080

NORTHERLY  along said Mayflower Road one hundred (100) feet more or less, thence;

WESTERLY by land now or formerly of Frank Rich one hundred feet (100 ft) more or less to
said Cliff Road, and thence:

SOUTHERLY  one hundred (100) feet more or less along Cliff Road.

PARCEL TII - the land in Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, being Lot 509 on plan of
Pilgrim Heights at High Head in Truro, Massachusetts, dated June, 1924 by John S. Crossman
recorded in Barnstable Registry of Deeds and bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at Cliff Road, thence;

EASTERLY by Lot 510 one hundred (100) feet more or less to Mayflower Road, thence;
NORTHERLY  along said Mayflower Road fifty (50) feet more or less, thence;

WESTERLY by Lot 508 one hundred (100 feet) more or less to said Cliff Road, and thence;

SOUTHERLY  fifty (50) feet more or less along said Cliff Road to the point of beginning.

The undersigned Trustee hereby certifies that:

{. Said Trust is in full force and effect.

2. All beneficiaries are of full age.

3. All the beneficiaries are competent.

4, All the beneficiaries of said Trust have authorized and directed me as Trustee to convey the
herein described premises for the consideration stated above.

Meaning and intending to convey those same premises described in deed dated December 10, 2001
and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 14711, Page 1.

Grantor hereby releases any and all rights of homestead in the above property, created either
automatically by operation of law or by written declaration that is recorded, and further certifies
under the pains and penalties of perjury that there are no other individuals entitled to homestead
rights to the property conveyed herein.

SIGNATURE ON FOLLOWING PAGE




Bk 33307 Pg346 #52080

Executed as a sealed instrument under the pains and penalties of perjury this i day

of September, 2020. W AJL(/‘(/

i

ERNEST N. DICKINSON, Trustee

~_J

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss. September 1. 2020
County

On the above date, before me, the undersagned Notary Publie, personally
appeared ERNEST N. DICKINSON, Trustee as aforesaid, who proyed to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was AeAQuw.e( /Tﬂowff to be the person
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose and who swore or affirmed 0 me that
the contents of the attached document are truthful and accurate to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

%otary Public: ,Wwﬁ U/’w
y commission expires: <~ / J2 /O)O 20

JOHN F. MEADE, REGISTER
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY




gl
oo i

tome

O
V.

23—
o] [Hhnetorat”
W !

N

@O
" Lqﬁ}r'nmn <o
ot B2 :

o 2l

N Rl pee B R‘

N 14 i
1

: |

ived | 2o 1t s

268 | oy 1l

Al } l

{

i

SV CTH

&
Evyf] '

e T
o e e

NOLED
AS LN0wawg Ly p
FO R 49B4ED Ny
BTWCCORA'G M oD

“Aoh 00) =~ nIN] BHG

"'SSVIN

&= )
oY N¥ L NI

- ) N
AVIH HOIW Iv,

SPI0F MEYST] 169 YOILEIDOSSY [BUCILEH
Pid
L OGUIDY

wehy I
RSOt T $F IO
DSty AL IHIN O,
LENYY FBAHPITS hraP 7o )
(AR b

yeownuop - v W B

Fa S
e

IS ey

W x»‘: A ﬂ"&y‘:"
#

26-5

gt




A true copy, attest: )2”4/,\ _0%,,?,{\/ Susan A. Joseph, Temporary Town Clerk, Town of Truro / February 19, 2021 / pages 1-4

Bk 33819 Pg84 #12559
02-23-2021 @ 09:26a

Zoning Board of Appeals

Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

(508) 349-7004

DECISION OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Special Permit
Case Reference No.: 2020-007/ZBA

Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19 Address: 38 CIiff Road
Title Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 33307, Page 344
Owners and Applicants: Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen

Hearing Dates: December 14, 2020; January 25, 2021

Decision Date: January 25, 2021 Vote: s-0

Sitting: Arthur F. Hultin, Jr., Chair; Fred Todd, Vice Chair; John Thornley;
Darrell Shedd; Heidi Townsend

Motion (Mr. Shedd; Mr. Hultin. second). In the matter of 2020-007/ZBA, Katherine S. Cook
and Christine Van Genderen to grant a Special Permit to expand a nonconforming structure in
the Seashore District under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Sections 30.7 and 30.8 of the Zoning Bylaw on
property located at 38 Cliff Road (Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19) based upou the following materials
filed with this Board:

Cover Letter dated November 4, 2020

Application for Hearing

Certified Abutters List

Owner’s Authorization

Title 5 Official Inspection Form

“Plan of Land, #38 Cliff Road, Truro,” prepared for Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van

Genderen by Donald T. Poole, Outermost Land Survey, Scale 1” =20’ dated October 23,

2020

¢ Plan Set (Existing), “38 Cliff Road, Truro, Massachusetts” prepared by Ted Smith,
Architect, Scale 3/16” = 1°-0”, dated October 26, 2020 Sheets E1.1-E1.2; E2.1-E2.4

e Plan Set (Pruposed), “38 Cliff Road, Truro, Massachusetts™ prepared by Ted Smith,

Architect, Scale 3/16” = 1°-0”, dated October 26, 2020, revision date January 8, 2021

Sheets A1.1-A1.3; A2.1-A2.6

e 6.0 o o o0 o

2020-007/ZBA Page 1 of 4



Bk 33819 Pg85 #12559

The Board also received:

¢ Email dated December 2, 2020 from Peter Clemons and Marianne Benson, 40 Cliff Road
e Email from Lauren McKean, AICP, Park Planner, Cape Cod National Seashore dated
December 16, 2020

This Special Permit is based on the following findings of fact:

1. This property is located in the Seashore District, nonconforming as to lot area (.64 acres
where 3 acres required) and as to setback of the existing house from Cliff Road (16.5 feet
where 50 feet required). A shed encroaches into the side yard setback from the property

boundary with 40 Cliff Road.

2. The existing two-story house was constructed in 1950. The first floor contains 1,020
square feet (plus a 76 square foot covered deck), and the second floor contains 369 square
feet, for a total of 1,389 square feet plus the 76 square ft deck.

3. The proposed project consists of alterations that include a 213 square foot addition
constructed on the east side (rear) of the house, and a screened porch of 296 square feet
on the north side of the house. The proposed first floor will contain 1,252 square feet,
plus 373 square feet porch/deck, and the proposed second floor will contain 515 square
feet. The total proposed area is 1,767 square feet, plus the 373 sq ft porch/deck.

4. Based on the existing and proposed elevations provided, the structure will increase in
from an existing ridge height 0of 22.1 feet above grade to 26.1 feet above grade.

Findings under Zoning Bylaw Section 30.7 and Section 30.8 and G.L. c. 40A. s. 6

1. The Board finds that the existing lot and structure is nonconforming, and that the
proposed reconstruction increases existing nonconformities. A special permit is required

under Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).

2. The Board finds that the proposed project is a reasonably-scaled addition to the existing
nonconforming dwelling that modestly expands and updates living space in keeping with
the existing configuration of the structure.

3. The Board finds that the proposed expansion is consistent with single-family structures
on Cliff Road and neighboring roads.

4, Based on the above, the Board finds under Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw that as

conditioned herein, the proposed expansion of the existing nonconforming dwelling will
not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing

2020-007/ZBA Page 2 of 4



Bk 33819 Pg86 #12559

nonconforming structure. The Board further finds that the expansion will exist in
harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Bylaw.

5. The Board further finds pursuant to Section 30.8 that the proposed use is in harmony with
the general public good and intent of the Zoning Bylaw.

6. The Board likewise finds under G.L. ¢ 40A, s. 6 that the proposed expansion will not be
substantially more detrimental than the existing nonconforming dwelling to the
neighborhood.

Conditions
This Special Permit is granted subject to the following conditions:
1. Construction shall conform to the plans referenced in this decision.

2. The height of the expanded structure is limited to 26.1 feet above grade.

3. Prior to issuance of an occupancy permit, the Applicant shall submit a stamped, As-Built
Plan of the residence confirming that the residence conforms to the above limits.

4. The use of the Property shall be in strict conformance with the Town of Truro Bylaw.

5. Construction shall conform to all conditions imposed by the Planning Board under
Residential Site Plan Review.

This Special Permit shall lapse after one year if substantial use is not commenced with that time.
See Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8.

ﬂﬁf ﬂa/év\/ D;&/ z _7/ 202/

Art Hultin, Chair

Received, Office of the Town Clerk:

Signature

2020-007/ZBA Page 3 of 4



Bk 33819 Pg87 #12559

I hereby certify that this decision was filed with the Office of the Town Clerk on
_m;ll 29+ 202, and 20 (twenty) days have elapsed since the date of filing, and:

K No Appeal has been filed.

Y ny
WHJ&Q&n¢g;§%m&¥&é::i____ XQEMMM? 9" 202\
Signature - Date ' )

NOTE: Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals may appeal to the
Superior or Land Court by bringing action within twenty days after the decision has been filed
with the Town Clerk of Truro. (Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17)

THE COPY OF THIS DECISION PROVIDED BY THE TOWN CLERK MUST BE FILED
WITH THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OF BARNSTABLE COUNTY BY THE APPLICANT.

2020-007/ZBA Page 4 of 4 ,~

JOHN F. MEADE, REGISTER
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY



Bk 33730 Pg342 #6423
01-28-2021 @ 10:05a

Planning Board

Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

(508) 349-7004

DECISION OF THE PLANNING BOARD

Residential Development Site Plan R

Adas Map 32 Parcel 19 Address: 38 Cliff Road
Case Reference No.: 2020-005/SPR Applicants: Katherine S. Cook and
Christine Van Genderen

Hearing Dates: December 16, 2020; January 6, 2021
Decision Date: January 6, 2021

Sitting: Anne Greenbaum, Chair; Steve Sollog, Vice Chair; Jack Riemer,
Clerk; Paul Kiernan; Bruce Boleyn; Peter Herridge

Following duly posted and noticed Truro Planning Board hearings held on December 16, 2020,
and January 6, 20201, the Board voted to approve the application for Residential Development
Site Plan Review pursuant to Section 70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for additions to an existing
residence on property located at 38 Cliff Road, Map 32, Parcel 19, in the Seashore District.

The following materials were submitted as part of the complete application for review:

[ Application for Site Plan Review (Residential)
P""‘t

of Land, #38 Cliff Road, Truro, prepared for Katherine S. Cook & Christine Van
en, Deed Book 333507, Page 344, Lots 507, 508, 509, 510, Plan Book 20, Page 5”

‘[;; Susan A. Joseph, Temporary Town Clerk, Town of Truro / January 11, 2021 / pages 1-4

!
%ad, Truro, Massachusetts,” prepared by Ted Smith Architect, LLC, Scale
30" dated October 26, 2020, Sheets El.1-E1.2; E2.1-E2 4, inclusive; Al.1

. 038 itt Road Planmng Board Slte Plan Review Zomng Table” dated November 9
630

¢ Review Criteria form, completed

¢ Residential Site Plan Review Checklist

e Product specifications for lighting fixture

¢ Town of Truro Assessor’s Records and photographs

A true copy, attest: &

2020-005/SPR Page 1 of 4



Bk 33730 Pg343 #6423

o Pilgrim Heights Plan
¢ Quitclaim Deed

The following additional material was submitted:

¢ Email from Lauren McKean, AICP, Park Planner, Cape Cod National Seashore dated
December 16, 2020

Beard Vote;

At the January 6, 2021 meeting, Mr. Boleyn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Kiernan, to
approve the application for residential development site plan. Vote was 5-1 in favor.

In favor of the Motion: Anne Greenbaum, Chair; Steve Sollog, Vice Chair; Jack Riemer,
Clerk; Paul Kiensn; Bruce Boleyn

Onposed to the Motion: Peter Hesridge

The application of Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen for Residential Site Plan
approval pursuant to s. 70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw was granted by the Planning Board.

This decision is pursuant to the following facts and conditions:
Findings:
1. This is an application by Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen for Residential
Site Plan Review pursuant to Section 70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw (“Bylaw”).

Residential Site Plan Review is required under Section 70.4 of the Zoning Bylaw, as the
project is an addition to an existing single-family dwelling in the Seashore District.

2. The Property is located at 38 Cliff Road and is shown on Truro Assessor’s Map 32,
Parcel 19. The Property contains .64 acres and is located in the Seashore District. The
lot is nonconforming as to lot area where three acres are required, and as to front setback
from Cliff Road (16.5 feet where 50 feet required).

3. The existing single-family house is located toward the southwest comer of the property.
It contains a total of 1,389 square feet, plus a 76 foot covered deck. The first floor
contains 1,020 square feet plus the deck; the second floor contains 369 square feet.

4. The proposed project removes most of the existing dwelling and reconstructs it on a
somewhat enlarged footprint. A screened porch of 296 square feet will be constructed on
the north side of the house, and an additional 213 square feet of living space will be
constructed on the east side of the house (rear). The total Gross Floor Area will be 1,767
square feet plus a 373 square foot porch/deck. The first floor will contain 1,252 square

2020-005/SPR Page 2 of 4



Bk 33730 Pg344 #6423

feet, plus the deck; the second floor will contain 515 square feet. The height of the
dwelling will increase from an existing ridge height of 22.1 feet above grade to 26.1 feet
above grade.

5. No additional alterations to the property are proposed.

6. The Board has reviewed all plans with respect to this Application and has found that they
comply with all requirements set forth in Section 70.4(C) of the Bylaw.

7. The Board found that the house will be reconstructed in a manner ¢that is in keeping with
the scale of the existing building and other buildings in the neighborhood. This
contributes to preserving the characteristics of the Seashore District.

8. Pursuant to Section 70.4(D) of the Bylaw, the Board found:

ﬂlereconsuumddwelhngrehmmtheextsnngtamnandlot,unmodsdy
expands the footprint of the existing house and preserves the scale of the existing

manupdatedvemawlarstyleconsmenthdnotherdweﬂmgamtheSmhore
District and complementary to the landscape, particularly in its compactness on an
undersized Seashore lot. The materials are likewise complementary and
sppropriate to the location.

¢. Preservation of Landscape. The Board finds that the landscape will be preserved
as the house is being expanded only modestly and no new parking areas or other
appurtenances will be created.

d. Circulation The Board finds that the existing driveway and parking area will
adequately and safely serve the expanded house.

e. Lighting. The Board finds that as conditioned below, the lighting proposed for
the structure will be consistent with General Bylaw Chapter IV, Section 6, and
that adjacent properties and the night sky will be protected from intrusive lighting.

Conditi
1. The use of the Property shall be in strict conformance with the Town of Truro Bylaw.

2. Construction shall conform to the plans referenced in this decision.

2020-005/SPR Page 3 of 4



Bk 33730 Pg345 #6423

3. Lighting shall be installed and maintained so as to comply with the Truro of Truro
Outdoor Lighting Bylaw, Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws.

4. The Applicant must obtain a special permit from the Zoning Board of Appeals under
Section 30.7 and 30.8, and G.L. c. 40A s. 6, to expand a nonconforming structure.

5. Prior to issuance of a Building Permit, the Applicant shall submit to the Board revised,
stamped architectural plans with a complete zoning table that includes all required
dimensions, including but not limited to Gross Floor Area, that conforms to this Decision.

6. Prior to issuance of an occupancy permit, the Applicant shall submit a stamped, As-Built
Plan of the residence confirming that the residence conforms to the above limits and
dimensions indicated on the Plans.

This Site Plan Approval for a Residential Site Plan shall expire two (2) years from the date of
approval.

Pursuant to Zoning Bylaw Section 70.6, it is the responsibility of the applicant to obtain a true
attested copy of this decision from the Town Clerk and to record this decision in the Barnstable
Registry of Deeds or Land Court, as applicable. Prior to the issuance of building permit, the
applicant shall present evidence of such recording to the Building Commissioner and the
Planning Board Secretary.

QAJ /y,/ﬁ,v I)m/ (/7

AnneGreenbamn,Chalr

Received, Office of the Town Clerk:

He
%ﬁ%ﬁ@ %ﬂ% I 202
Signature

2020-005/SPR Page 4 of 4
JOHN F. MEADE, REGISTER
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY



















AS APPROVED



AS APPROVED



AS APPROVED



AS APPROVED



AS APPROVED



AS APPROVED



AS APPROVED



AS APPROVED



AS BUILT

21-11" 26-1
| 7-6" | 7-6" | 70" | 73" |
CONCRETE FILLED SONOTUBES
10" DIA/ 24" BASE
TO 4'-0" BELOW GRADE
i
o
I I N |
72" C? 71 =
\ \
CONCRETE FILLED SONOTUBES

i 10" DIA/ 24" BASE
& TO 4-0" BELOW GRADE up
[=2)

: BASEMENT

e}

& @)
-1 O Q Q iy

N
6-3" 76"
+ + + + + + + +  +
221" &
71" 7-1" 6-8"
\ \ \
CONCRETE FILLED SONOTUBES
10" DIA/ 24" BASE 26'-9
TO 4'-0" BELOW GRADE
TED SM ITH PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE SCALE SHEET NO.
Architect, LLC 3/16" = 1'-0"
422 Commerl St rovicetoun 38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED BASEMENT PLAN Al.0
617 247 0023 Truro, Massachusetts
ITEC 2 MAY 2022

TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM




AS BUILT
ZONING TABLE
REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
LOT AREA 3 ACRES 27,443 SF 27,443 SF
297 STREET YARD SETBACK 50 FEET 16.5 FT 16.5FT
760 760 700 700 INTERIOR YARD SETBACK 25FT 33.1FT 321FT
: , , : LOT COVERAGE - BUILDING N/A 1,096 SF 1,252 SF
SITE COVERAGE 3,126 BY RIGHT 1,465 SF 1,767 SF
- BUILDING RIDGE HEIGHT 30 FT MAX 221 FT 26.1FT
= 207" NUMBER OF BUILDINGS N/A 2 2
L 100 .| s 10-7" 7-11" 6-1"
. 3 n
2 DECK 54" L 54" 711"
| = | | =
- = Q L_J
DN[— O
I BATH Q 3
. . in
g 2 L 4-2 BATH
- LIVING ROOM 7 Q
® g BEDROOM ~ @ O
SHEAR WALL 2 CLOS
SHOWN SHADED - up
] FOUNDATION TO ROOF VEST .
FAMILY ROOM PANTRY 4-1"
= BEARING WALL
5 B
| 6-3" 6-3" 20" o 2
150"
i DINING ROOM KITCHEN 00O ;
i 24 16'-0" | 2-4" HD OO o
1 ] _ 2
d | — == | ;
o —
@ 110" L 104" @ 111 42 L 44 L e 17 I
FIXT " - FIXT kd id ~
g " 162" " 30" 4-3" 20" &
[3¢]
FIRST FLOOR PLAN DECK (2) JACK POCKETS 1
47" L 4-4" L 4-am | 54" | g8-2"
75 DECK T 7 T 250 1
TED SM ITH PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE SCALE SHEET NO.
Architect, LLC 3/16" = 1'-0"
12 Dartmouth Place . Boston 38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED FIRST FLOOR PLAN o Al l
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown .
617 . 247 .0023 Truro, Massachusetts 2 MAY 2022
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM




A

AS BUILT

TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

15'-0" 14'-7"
DECK
(EXISTING)
. 105" 5-0" 39" 26-1
i 15-8
| — _—I1 —
f & o —o -
| /
' W O
& WL 4-2 BATH 35
ﬂ[ o] | N o
55" 3-8 11'-'1 Y36
- LAUNDRY [ |
Wr | 1V
& BEDROOM HALL 2
| I |-
15'-0" m
WALK-IN CLOSET WALK-IN CLOSET %
% 7-0" 10'-0"
] |
2'-8" ‘ 3-4" ‘ 3-4 ‘ 6'-6 4'-8 //
\ \ M 191" \ / AC EQUIP
20'-5
SECOND FLOOR PLAN
1,170 SQUARE FEET
TED SM |TH PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE SCALE SHEET NO.
Architect, LLC 3/16" = 1'-0"
12 Dartmouth Plsce . Boston 38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED SECOND FLOOR PLAN — Al.2
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown "
617 .247.0023 Tru ro, Massachusetts 2 MAY 2022




AS BUILT

21-11" 26'-1
1'-10" 20'-5" 1'-14"
FI |
4
P z z
[a] [a)] [a] pd P4 P4
T T T [a] [a) [a)
O O O T T T
= = = O O (@)
o o o = = =
o o o
o o
™ ™
N N
&
©
N
zZ z z
[a] [a)] [a)]
T T T z
O, O O [a]
= = = T
o o o o
=
| o
1'-10" 20'-5" 1-10"
26'-9
TED S M |TH PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE SCALE SHEET NO.
Architect, LLC 3/16" = 1'-0"
12 Dartmouth Place . Boston 38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED ROOF PLAN Al 3
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown DATE ]

617 .247.0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

Truro, Massachusetts

2 MAY 2022




AS BUILT

TOP OF ROOF
- TOP OF ROOF
| = =
T — e
=
o)
| <l el <)
SECOND FLOOR | RRRRRRRRNNNNR 5 SECOND FLOOR
[ d . | ~]
") (A) (A)
FIRST FLOOR FIRST FLOOR
i
|
TED SMITH PROJECTTITLE DRAWING TITLE SCALE SHEET NO.
Architect, LLC 3/16" = 1'-0"
422 Gommerial Suest Provinesionn 38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED WEST ELEVATION oATE A2.1

617 .247.0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

Truro, Massachusetts

2 MAY 2022




AS BUILT

TOP OF ROOF
g e ~
=TT TTT 2 UL T LT T T
II.“.II.“" 0TI T JIT7 11 T1

o, | T

5 N
B s
| \ N
L]
DLIT I TETT O JETTI TP I JITT I JITT L HH‘ NG
SECOND FLOOR :‘:" 1T T Tl T I i Tl 1 Il nT0T ] il Tl T | 1 Tl 1l 1l
h [ Iy LI
N T A A U N AR AN N
T LTI —_— %MMME
% % i i
. i O | e o
> T IL] mn
FIRST FLOOR
TR |11 [T T I T ] i M\TL\L\H-U—L J\-\L\LHM\TL\ 11 TR} LI
1 |
|
|
TED SMITH PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE SCALE SHEET NO.
Architect, LLC 3/16" = 1-0"
12 Dartmouth Place . Boston 38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED SOUTH ELEVATION A2 2
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown Truro Massachusetts DATE ]
617 . 247 .0023 ! 2 MAY 2022
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM




AS BUILT

TOP OF ROOF

TOP OF ROOF L

— ! ! ]
E — I — f—|
= = —T] i b
5 — (D2 o) =h i - g
: — LTI i ————e { 0 il
———— et e e iRl =
- y :
— g WA AR AR =
ECOND FLOOR | | L L AL T T L e L AU UL LU % SECOND FLOOR
N _— 11 I
[TTTCTTILI T R T S T A T I
T T T T T TR — TR
MDA AN R RN AT AT LA AT AT P ATy [T S1 | minminan
9 : I | | ) ||| :
i immnamegmanmimamgmmampmamingme | INCEY || IRKCD) iomisnsmisnsmisssrminiarmisnmmisnsrminn f orormistaimisns Sam I e °
WNN R8T 1V L L LT MR W RN WiRRN I LT I I T T
T T L LA T e T ML AT AT ] AT i M
FIRST FLOOR % i % FIRST FLOOR
T n I I o TrT LI 107 (IR T JW T TR Il A I I ‘H‘\‘H\HH‘\‘\‘\‘\HHH‘ \‘\‘\H ‘\‘\‘\‘\HH‘\‘\
]

TED S M ITH PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE

Architect, LLC
12 Dartmouth Place . Boston 38 CLIFF ROAD

422 Commercial Street . Provincetown
PSR Truro, Massachusetts

TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

REVISED EAST ELEVATION

SCALE
3/16" = 1-0"

DATE
2 MAY 2022

A2.3




AS BUILT

TOP OF ROOF
[ I I I
o)|| [ttt | (©
SECOND FLOOR & | JELLTIL I
III [ %
LI I J0TT
== e
LT I L T I
L T T L
FIRST FLOOR
O 1L T I T J T I T 11 I

TED SMITH
Architect, LLC

12 Dartmouth Place . Boston
422 Commercial Street . Provincetown
617 . 247 .0023
TEDSMITHARCHITECT@GMAIL.COM

SHEET NO.
PROJECT TITLE DRAWING TITLE SCALE

3/16" =1-0"
38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED NORTH ELEVATION A2 4

DATE
Truro, Massachusetts 2 MAY 2022




‘ NW Christopher R. Agostino, Esq.
| Direct: 617-570-3501
E-mail: cra@riw.com
RUBERTO, ISRAEL & WEINER
December 19, 2022

Via Email Only esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
c/o Liz Sturdy, Planning Director
24 Town Hall Road

P.O. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666

Re: 491 Shore Road, North Truro — Opposition to Special Permit Application 2022-020/ZBA

Dear Chairman Hultin:

Please accept this letter on behalf of the Crow’s Nest Condominium Trust (“Crow’s Nest™)
in opposition to the application of Jennifer Cabral and the Nearen & Cubberly Nominee Trust for
a special permit with respect to their proposed use of 491 Shore Road in Truro. Crow’s Nest
engaged my office to review Ms. Cabral’s special permit application, which was purportedly
submitted pursuant to G.L. c. 40A, § 6 and Section 30.7 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw governing the
limited protection of certain non-conforming uses. An examination of the history of 491 Shore
Road, its present condition, and Section 30.7 of the Bylaw reveals that 491 Shore Road is not
eligible for protections afforded to pre-existing, non-conforming uses because any prior non-
conforming use of the property has long since been abandoned. As such, any future use of the
property must comply with current zoning in all respects. Trade shops, including carpentry and
furniture repair, are expressly prohibited in the Beach Point Limited Business District; therefore,
Ms. Cabral’s proposal must be denied.

Section 30.7.C of the bylaw provides:

Nonconforming uses which have been abandoned for a period of 2
years or more shall not be re-established, and any future use shall
conform to the then current bylaw.

Any protected non-conforming use of 491 Shore Road was abandoned as early as 1965
when the New York, New Haven & Hartford Railroad Company discontinued its use of the
property. The deed for the property includes language which indicates an intent to abandon the
use insofar as the chain of title recites that:

[Bly acceptance of this Deed the Grantees acknowledge that this
conveyance is also subject to... the existing zoning laws of the
Town of Truro.



Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
December 19, 2022
Page 2

The chain of title indicates an intent to abandon any protection for pre-existing non-confirming
uses and requires that the property comply with current zoning. More recently the property has
hardly been accessed at all for any purpose over the last several decades. The Zoning Board will
hear testimony this evening from long-time abutters to the property who will describe the apparent
abandonment of the property for years. Any use of the property since as early as 2003 has been
extremely sparse and insufficient to support a claim of continued, pre-existing, non-conforming
use that might be protected under G.L. c¢. 40A, § 6. If the period of non-use is prolonged,
abandonment will be established regardless of whether there was any intent to abandon. See Dial
Away Co. v. Zoning Bd. of Appeals of Auburn, 41 Mass. App. Ct. 165 (1996). Give the non-use
of the property Section 30.7.C of the Bylaw applies and requires denial of this application.

Even if the applicant is somehow able to overcome the problem of abandonment — which
is unlikely — the proposed use of the property as a woodworking shop would be substantially more
detrimental than any claimed prior use. As noted above, “trade shops™ including carpentry shops
are not permitted in the Beach Point Limited Business District. Such a use would necessarily bring
piercing noise from saws, drills, planers, routers, and other loud woodworking equipment to the
otherwise serene Beach Point neighborhood. Any prior use of the property was passive and silent.
It is our understanding that the property cannot and will not have any plumbing. Woodworking
necessarily involves sawdust, solvents, glues, paint and other liquids that will need to be managed
and cleaned, which is impossible without proper sanitary service on site. Groundwater protection
is a very real concern. Safety would also require a sink and bathroom on site, which would not be
allowed. The proposed demolition and reconstruction of the building on pilings would more than
double the height of the structure from ~14" to ~31°, which would create an aberrant structure that
would impede sightlines looking East. Notably, it appears that the height of the structure at 31’
would exceed the maximum allowable height in the area of 30°, which would create another non-
conformity. The proponent’s application does not address any of these concerns.

The Zoning Act does not favor protection of pre-existing non-conforming uses, rather the
goal is to bring properties into conformity with current zoning over time; therefore, the party who
claims protection of a pre-existing non-confirming use bears the burden of proof. The applicant’s
proposal does not qualify for protection under Section 30.7 and does not meet the applicable
burden of proof and therefore must be denied. This letter is not intended to serve as an exhaustive
critique of the 491 Shore Road proposal and therefore Crow’s Nest reserves its right to raise
additional shortcomings. I look forward to answering any questions the Board may have this

evening. /
Rgpectf lyy

CHRISTOPHER R. AGOSTINO

cc: Client (via email only)
Chris Snow, Esq. (via email only)



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Rich Stevens

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Emily Beebe; Arozana Davis; Jarrod Cabral
Cc: Barbara Carboni

Subject: RE: Review of ZBA Application - 491 Shore Road

Good Morning,

Finally...cceerennenee I am in favor of any improvement to this property.

Compliance with Building Code and flood zone requirements are my only concern,
Thank You,

Rich

Happy Thanksgiving!!!! Enjoy!!!

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 8:31 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-
ma.gov>; Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of ZBA Application - 491 Shore Road

Emily, Rich, Zana, Jarrod:

The attached ZBA Application will be heard at the December 19 ZBA meeting.

Please respond with any comments you may have, or not. Appreciate any and all input.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,

Liz

°£lizabet/z. 8tu'c@

Elizabeth Sturdy

Planning Department Administrator
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Tel:  (508) 214-0935

Fax: (508) 349-5505

Email: esturdy(@truro-ma.gov

£\ o
(o) - €-;;‘ 1
- £ (o)
- A SIh
g 1\ - S
| i R T
E t wont IS

g g
N - \
SP0RATED



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Emily Beebe

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Barbara Carboni

Cc: Arozana Davis; Courtney Warren

Subject: RE: Review of PB and ZBA Applications - 38 Cliff Road

Good afternoon,
The proposed reconstruction of the garage building at 491 Shore Road was reviewed by the Conservation Commission
in July 2022, and an order of conditions was issued on August 22, 2022,

The 19,883 sq. ft. property is developed with an existing garage without connection to the water system or a septic
system. The original plans did propose adding plumbing and a bathroom; these elements were subsequently removed
from the plans. No water service connection or plumbing was further discussed or reviewed by the Conservation
Commission and the plans that were approved are dated March 2022 and revised 7/27/2022.

The work approved includes rebuilding the structure as a workshop. The footprint remains the same, but since the
building will be rebuilt above the flood plain, access stairs and a landing for the stairs are required.

The resource areas include the Barrier Beach, Coastal Dune, Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage; the property is
also in the buffer zone of a Bordering Vegetated Wetland.
The project was approved under the following special conditions, along with our standard construction conditions:

1. During the demolition process, all demo materials, such as concrete shall be removed from the site.

2. All project materials shall be delivered and stockpiled within the existing driveway area.

3. The site shall be inspected daily to prevent any wind-blown material from entering the resource area, and
all debris or construction material shall be contained in either a covered truck or a covered dumpster to
prevent materials from blowing into the resource area.

4, The parkingarea and pathways shall be pervious and consist of crushed stone or crushed shell.

5. A 12" x 8" deep trench filled with crushed gravel at the roof drip-line, and as shown on the site plan, shall
be installed to accommodate stormwater.

Any changes made to the approved plans must be reviewed by the Conservation Commission prior to construction, in
accordance with the Order of Conditions.

As this project has no plumbing, there was no review by the Board of Health.
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project.

-Emily Beebe

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-
ma.gov>; Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of PB and ZBA Applications - 38 Cliff Road

Emily, Rich, Zana, Jarrod:



Provided by MassDEP:

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands fni’:sgég'é'go
/ WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions
\ Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction#
Truo
City/Town

A. General Information

Please note: Truro
thisfomhas 1. From: = - -
been modified Conservation Commission
withadded 5 Thijs j nce is for . .
space to This issua c.e IS a. [X] Order of Conditions b. ] Amended Order of Conditions
accommodate (CheCK one).
the Registry .
of Deeds 3. To: Applicant:
Requirements
Jennifere. Cabra
a. First Name b. Last Name
important:
When filling . e — . -
out forms on c. Organization
to':)?nputer 160 Commercial Street - -
use only t’he d. Mallllng Address
tab key to Provincetown - M 02657 =
move your e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
cursor - do
notuse the 4 Property Owner (if different from applicant):
return key.
|!| a.FirstName b.LastName
fea e A .
Neeran and Cubberly Nominee Trust, Christopher J. Snow, Trustee
'H "' c. Organization
il 68 Harry KemypWay
d. Mailing Address
Provincetown e - MA 02657
e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
5. Project Location:
491 ShoreRoagd = Twuo
a. Street Address b. City/Town
7 4
c. Assessors Map/Plat Number d. Parcel/Lot Number
Latitude and Longitude, if known: . d m s d m s
d. Latitude e. Longitude
Page 1 of 13

wpaform&.doc - rev 5/18/2020



Provided by MassDEP:

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SER 075-1150
MassDEP File #

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

A. General Information (cont.)

6. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for (attach additional information if more than

one parcel):
Barnstable S :
a. County b. Certificate Number (if registered land)
8309 13 S
c. Book d. Page
Dates:  May 26, 2022 August 1, 2022 gl22 / 2072
U ClEsE a. Date Notice of Intent Filed b. Date Public Hearing Closed c. Date of Issuance
8. Final Approved Plans and Other Documents (attach additional plan or document references
as needed):
Proposed Site Plan - -
a. Plan Title
William N Rogers | - William N. Rogersi
b. Prepared By c. Signed and Stamped by
7/27/2022 i 1"=20-0"
d. Final Revision Date e. Scale
Proposed Elevations & Foundation/Framing Plan 3/29/2022

f. Additional Plan or Document Title g. Date

B. Findings

1. Findings pursuant to the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act:

Following the review of the above-referenced Notice of Intent and based on the information
provided in this application and presented at the public hearing, this Commission finds that
the areas in which work is proposed is significant to the following interests of the Wetlands

Protection Act (the Act). Check all that apply:
c. Prevention of

a. [ Public Water Supply b. [X] Land Containing Shellfish Pollution

) - . X Protection of
d. [X Private Water Supply e. [X Fisheries Wildlife Habitat
0. X Groundwater Supply h. [ Storm Damage Prevention i. [X Flood Control

2. This Commission hereby finds the project, as proposed, is: (check one of the following boxes)

Approved subject to:

a. [X the following conditions which are necessary in accordance with the performance
standards set forth in the wetlands regulations. This Commission orders that all work shall
be performed in accordance with the Notice of Intent referenced above, the following
General Conditions, and any other special conditions attached to this Order. To the extent
that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other
proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

wpaform5.doc ¢ rev 5/18/2020 Page 2 of 13



Provided by MassDEP: -
SE# 075-1150
MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

eDEP Transaction #

Truro
City/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

Denied because:

b.
in the wetland regulations. Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and
until a new Notice of Intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to
protect the interests of the Act, and a final Order of Conditions is issued. A description of
the performance standards which the proposed work cannot meet is attached to this
Order.

c. [ the information submitted by the applicant is not sufficient to describe the site, the work,
or the effect of the work on the interests identified in the Wetlands Protection Act.
Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and until a revised Notice of
Intent is submitted which provides sufficient information and includes measures which are
adequate to protect the Act's interests, and a final Order of Conditions is issued. A
description of the specific information which is lacking and why it is necessary is
attached to this Order as per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(c).

3. [ Buffer Zone Impacts: Shortest distance between limit of project
disturbance and the wetland resource area specified in 310 CMR 10.02(1)(a) a. linear feet

Inland Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

Resource Area Proposed Permitted Proposed Permitted

Alteration Alteration Replacement  Replacement

4. D Bank a. linear feet b. linear feet c. linear feet d. linear feet

5. [X] Bordering

Vegetated Wetland a. square feet b. square feet c. square feet d. square feet
6. [ Land Under - -
Waterbodies and a. square feet b. square feet c. square feet d. square feet
Waterways -
e. cly dredged f. c/y dredged

7. [0 Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding a. square feet b. square feet c. square feet d. square feet
Cubic Feet Fiood Storage e. cubic feet f. cubic feet g. cubic feet h. cubic feet

8. [ lIsolated Land e
Subject to Flooding a. square feet b. square feet
Cubic Feet Flood Storage c. cubic feet d. cubic feet e. cubic feet f. cubic feet

o. [J Riverfront Area a. total sq. feet b. total sq. feet

[ the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the performance standards set forth

Sq ft within 100 ft c. square feet d. square feet e. square feet f. square feet

Sq ft between 100-
200 ft

g.—sﬁﬁ'e feet h. square feet i. square feet j_.square feet

Page 3 of 13

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by N_I_as_sDEP:
SE# 075-1150
MassDEP File #:

€DEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

Coastal Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

[J Designated Port
Areas
[J Land Under the
Ocean

X Barrier Beaches
X Coastal Beaches
X Coastal Dunes

[ Coastal Banks

[J Rocky Intertidal
Shores

[ Sait Marshes

[0 Land Under Salt
Ponds

[J Land Containing
Shellfish

[0 Fish Runs

X Land Subject to
Coastal Storm
Flowage

[OJ Riverfront Area

Sq ft within 100 ft

Sq ft between 100-
200 ft

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020

Proposed
Alteration

Permitted
Replacement

Proposed
Replacement

Permitted
Alteration

Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

a. square feet b. square feet

c. c/y dredged d. c/y dredged
Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes
below

cu yd . cuyd
a.square feet b. square feet c. nourishment d. nourishment
cu yd B cuyd
a. square feet b. square feet c. nourishment d. nourishment
a. linear feet b. linear feet
a. square feet b. square feet
a. square feet b. square feet c. square feet d. square feet
a. square feet b. square feet

. ¢/y dredged d. c/y dredged

(2]

a. square feet b. square feet c. square feet d. square feet

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, Inland Bank, Land Under
the Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and

Waterways, above

a. total sq. feet

a. cly dredged b. c/y dredged

a. square feet b. square feet

b. total sq. feet

c. square feet d. square feet e.square feet f. square feet

g. square feet h. square feet i. square feet j- square feet

Page 4 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection. Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 075-1150

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands D =
MassDEP File #

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 _eDsz Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

"#23.lthe 55 [ Restoration/Enhancement *:
project is for

the purpose of
restoring or
enhancing a
wetland
resource area
in addition to
th
fogt:g:ifat a. number of new stream crossings
hasbeen  C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act
Section B.5.c

EB}’;"Q ("S’a" The following conditions are only applicable to Approved projects.

"f:;ss';) :r'l’t‘;‘r’e' 1. Failure to comply with all conditions stated herein, and with all related statutes and other
4 regulatory measures, shall be deemed cause to revoke or modify this Order.

the additional 3 ; - :
amounthere. 2. The Order does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not

authorize any injury to private property or invasion of private rights.
3. This Order does not relieve the permittee or any other person of the necessity of complying
with all other applicable federal, state, or local statutes, ordinances, bylaws, or regulations.

a. square feet of BVW b. square feet of salt marsh

24. [] Stream Crossing(s):

b. number of replacement stream crossings

4. The work authorized hereunder shall be completed within three years from the date of this

Order unless either of the following apply:

a. The work is a maintenance dredging project as provided for in the Act; or

b. The time for completion has been extended to a specified date more than three years,
but less than five years, from the date of issuance. If this Order is intended to be valid
for more than three years, the extension date and the special circumstances warranting
the extended time period are set forth as a special condition in this Order.

c. Ifthe work is for a Test Project, this Order of Conditions shall be valid for no more than

one year.

5. This Order may be extended by the issuing authority for one or more periods of up to three
years each upon application to the issuing authority at least 30 days prior to the expiration
date of the Order. An Order of Conditions for a Test Project may be extended for one
additional year only upon written application by the applicant, subject to the provisions of 310

CMR 10.05(11)(f).

6. If this Order constitutes an Amended Order of Conditions, this Amended Order of
Conditions does not extend t e issu ance date of the original Final Order of Conditions and
the Order will expire on } unless extended in writing by the

Department.

7. Any fill used in connection with this project shall be clean fill. Any fill shall contain no trash,
refuse, rubbish, or debris, including but not limited to lumber, bricks, plaster, wire, lath,
paper, cardboard, pipe, tires, ashes, refrigerators, motor vehicles, or parts of any of the

foregoing.

wpaform5.doc ¢ rev 5/18/2020 Page 5 of 13



Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 075-1150
MassDEP File #

-Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

This Order is not final until all administrative appeal periods from this Order have elapsed,
or if such an appeal has been taken, until all proceedings before the Department have been

completed.

No work shall be undertaken until the Order has become final and then has been recorded
in the Registry of Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within
the chain of title of the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall
also be noted in the Registry’s Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is to be done. In the case of the registered land, the Final Order
shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is done. The recording information shall be submitted to the
Conservation Commission on the form at the end of this Order, which form must be
stamped by the Registry of Deeds, prior to the commencement of work.

A sign shall be displayed at the site not less then two square feet or more than three
square feet in size bearing the words,

“Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection” [or, “MassDEP”]
“File Number SE#075-1150"

Where the Department of Environmental Protection is requested to issue a Superseding
Order, the Conservation Commission shall be a party to all agency proceedings and

hearings before MassDEP.

Upon completion of the work described herein, the applicant shall submit a Request for
Certificate of Compliance (WPA Form 8A) to the Conservation Commission.

The work shall conform to the plans and special conditions referenced in this order.

Any change to the plans identified in Condition #13 above shall require the applicant to
inquire of the Conservation Commission in writing whether the change is significant enough

to require the filing of a new Notice of Intent.

The Agent or members of the Conservation Commission and the Department of
Environmental Protection shall have the right to enter and inspect the area subject to this
Order at reasonable hours to evaluate compliance with the conditions stated in this Order,
and may require the submittal of any data deemed necessary by the Conservation
Commission or Department for that evaluation.

This Order of Conditions shall apply to any successor in interest or successor in control of

the property subject to this Order and to any contractor or other person performing work
conditioned by this Order.

Page 6 of 13

wpaformb.doc « rev 5/18/202¢



. Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 075-1150

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Ol O s oM, =
MassDEP File #

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction#
Truro
CityTown

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

17.

18.

19.

Prior to the start of work, and if the project involves work adjacent to a Bordering Vegetated
Wetland, the boundary of the wetland in the vicinity of the proposed work area shall be
marked by wooden stakes or flagging. Once in place, the wetland boundary markers shall
be maintained until a Certificate of Compliance has been issued by the Conservation

Commission.

All sedimentation barriers shall be maintained in good repair until all disturbed areas have
been fully stabilized with vegetation or other means. At no time shall sediments be
deposited in a wetland or water body. During construction, the applicant or his/her designee
shall inspect the erosion controls on a daily basis and shall remove accumulated sediments
as needed. The applicant shall immediately control any erosion problems that occur at the
site and shall also immediately notify the Conservation Commission, which reserves the
right to require additional erosion and/or damage prevention controls it may deem
necessary. Sedimentation barriers shall serve as the limit of work unless another limit of

work line has been approved by this Order.

The work associated with this Order (the “Project”)
(1)[] is subject to the Massachusetts Stormwater Standards
(2) X is NOT subject to the Massachusetts Stormwater Standards

If the work is subject to the Stormwater Standards, then the project is subject to the
following conditions:

a) All work, including site preparation, land disturbance, construction and redevelopment,
shall be implemented in accordance with the construction period pollution prevention and
erosion and sedimentation control plan and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan required by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
Construction General Permit as required by Stormwater Condition 8. Construction period
erosion, sedimentation and pollution control measures and best management practices
(BMPs) shall remain in place until the site is fully stabilized.

b) No stormwater runoff may be discharged to the post-construction stormwater BMPs
unless and until a Registered Professional Engineer provides a Certification that:

i. all construction period BMPs have been removed or will be removed by a date certain
specified in the Certification. For any construction period BMPs intended to be converted
to post construction operation for stormwater attenuation, recharge, and/or treatment, the
conversion is allowed by the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook BMP specifications and that
the BMP has been properly cleaned or prepared for post construction operation, including
removal of all construction period sediment trapped in inlet and outlet control structures;

ii. as-built final construction BMP plans are included, signed and stamped by a Registered
Professional Engineer, certifying the site is fully stabilized;

iii. any illicit discharges to the stormwater management system have been removed, as per
the requirements of Stormwater Standard 10;

Page 7 of 13

wpaformb.doc » rev 5/18/2020



Provided by MassDEP: .

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE# 075-1150
MassDEP File #

/ WPA Form 5 = Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro

City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

iv. all post-construction stormwater BMPs are installed in accordance with the plans
(including all planting plans) approved by the issuing authority, and have been inspected to
ensure that they are not damaged and that they are in proper working condition;

v. any vegetation associated with post-construction BMPs is suitably established to
withstand erosion.

c) The landowner is responsible for BMP maintenance until the issuing authority is notified
that another party has legally assumed responsibility for BMP maintenance. Prior to
requesting a Certificate of Compliance, or Partial Certificate of Compliance, the responsible
party (defined in General Condition 18(e)) shall execute and submit to the issuing authority
an Operation and Maintenance Compliance Statement (“O&M Statement) for the
Stormwater BMPs identifying the party responsible for implementing the stormwater BMP
Operation and Maintenance Plan (“O&M Plan”) and certifying the following:

i.) the O&M Plan is complete and will be implemented upon receipt of the Certificate of
Compliance, and

ii.) the future responsible parties shall be notified in writing of their ongoing legal
responsibility to operate and maintain the stormwater management BMPs and
implement the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

d) Post-construction pollution prevention and source control shall be implemented in
accordance with the long-term pollution prevention plan section of the approved
Stormwater Report and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan required by
the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Multi-Sector General Permit.

e) Unless and until another party accepts responsibility, the landowner, or owner of any
drainage easement, assumes responsibility for maintaining each BMP. To overcome this
presumption, the landowner of the property must submit to the issuing authority a legally
binding agreement of record, acceptable to the issuing authority, evidencing that another
entity has accepted responsibility for maintaining the BMP, and that the proposed
responsible party shall be treated as a permittee for purposes of implementing the
requirements of Conditions 18(f) through 18(k) with respect to that BMP. Any failure of the
proposed responsible party to implement the requirements of Conditions 18(f) through
18(k) with respect to that BMP shall be a violation of the Order of Conditions or Certificate
of Compliance. In the case of stormwater BMPs that are serving more than one lot, the
legally binding agreement shall also identify the lots that will be serviced by the stormwater
BMPs. A plan and easement deed that grants the responsible party access to perform the
required operation and maintenance must be submitted along with the legally binding

agreement.

f) The responsible party shall operate and maintain all stormwater BMPs in accordance
with the design plans, the O&M Plan, and the requirements of the Massachusetts
Stormwater Handbook.

wpaformS.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 8 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 075-1150

g Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ELndlall e
MassDEP File #

/ }\\ WPA Form 5 - Order of Condltlons

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Trans?ctfon #
Truro
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

g) The responsible party shall:
1. Maintain an operation and maintenance log for the last three (3) consecutive

calendar years of inspections, repairs, maintenance and/or replacement of the
stormwater management system or any part thereof, and disposal (for disposal the
log shall indicate the type of material and the disposal location);

2. Make the maintenance log available to MassDEP and the Conservation

Commission (“Commission”) upon request; and

3. Allow members and agents of the MassDEP and the Commission to enter and
inspect the site to evaluate and ensure that the responsible party is in compliance
with the requirements for each BMP established in the O&M Plan approved by the

issuing authority.

h) All sediment or other contaminants removed from stormwater BMPs shall be disposed
of in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

i) llicit discharges to the stormwater management system as defined in 310 CMR 10.04
are prohibited.

i) The stormwater management system approved in the Order of Conditions shall not be
changed without the prior written approval of the issuing authority.

k) Areas designated as qualifying pervious areas for the purpose of the Low Impact Site
Design Credit (as defined in the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook, Volume 3, Chapter 1,
Low Impact Development Site Design Credits) shall not be altered without the prior written

approval of the issuing authority.

1) Access for maintenance, repair, and/or replacement of BMPs shall not be withheld.
Any fencing constructed around stormwater BMPs shall include access gates and shall be
at least six inches above grade to allow for wildlife passage.

Special Conditions (if you need more space for additional conditions, please attach a text
document):

20. For Test Projects subject to 310 CMR 10.05(11), the applicant shall also implement the
monitoring plan and the restoration plan submitted with the Notice of Intent. If the
conservation commission or Department determines that the Test Project threatens the
public health, safety or the environment, the applicant shall implement the removal plan
submitted with the Notice of Intent or modify the project as directed by the conservation
commission or the Department.

wpaformS.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 9 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 075-1150

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands o ey
MassDEP File #

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

D. Findings Under Municipal Wetlands Bylaw or Ordinance

Is a municipal wetlands bylaw or ordinance applicable? X Yes [J No

The Truro hereby finds (check one that applies):
Conservation Commission
a. [ that the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the standards set forth in a
municipal ordinance or bylaw, specifically:

1. Municipal Ordinance or Bylaw 2. Citation
Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and until a revised Notice of
Intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to meet these
standards, and a final Order of Conditions is issued.

b. [X that the following additional conditions are necessary to comply with a municipal

ordinance or bylaw:

Truro Conservation Bylaw

1. Municipal Ordinance or Bylaw
The Commission orders that all work shall be performed in accordance with the following
conditions and with the Notice of Intent referenced above. To the extent that the following
conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other proposals submitted with
the Notice of Intent, the conditions shall control.
The special conditions relating to municipal ordinance or bylaw are as follows (if you need
more space for additional conditions, attach a text document):

Chapter 8
2. Citation

See page 10A & 10B ) g S —

Page 10 of 13

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020



TOWN OF TRURO-ORDER OF CONDITIONS
491 Shore Rd; Map 7, Parcel 4

DEP file # SE 75-1150

Jennifer E. Cabral, APPLICANT

DOCUMENTS
1. Notice of Intent application; wetland fee transmittal form; project description; locus map;

abutters list, abutter notification

2. DEP notice of file number

3. Environmental Assessment Report by Independent Environmental Consultants, Inc., dated
12/5/2021

4. Proposed Site Plan drawn by William N. Rogers, with a revision date of 7/27/2022.

5. Proposed Elevations & Foundation/Framing Plans drawn by William N. Rogers dated

3/29/2022.
6. First & Loft Floor Plans drawn by William N. Rogers, with a revision date of 7/27/2022.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
1. This 19, 883 sq. ft. property is developed with an existing garage without water connection or

septic system.

2. The workapproved includes rebuilding the structure as a workshop. The footprint remains the
same, but since the building will be rebuilt above the flood plain, access stairs and a landing for
the stairs are required.

3. The resource areas include the Barrier Beach, Coastal Dune, Land Subject to Coastal Storm
Flowage, and the buffer zone of a Bordering Vegetated Wetland.

4. FINDING: The site plan shows a Bordering Vegetated Wetland, while the project narrative
describes the resource area as an Isolated Freshwater Wetland. The Commission finds that the

resource area is accurately delineated on the site plan.

The Commission determined that the project could be permitted subject to the following special
conditions. To the extent that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or
other proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

CONDITIONS

A. Pre-construction
1. Notice of a work start date shall be given to the Commission in writing at least 48 hours

prior to the commencement of work. The applicant or contractor shall provide the name
and contact information of the person responsible on site for compliance with this Order.
2. Prior to the commencement of work the following activities shall be completed:
e The Order of Conditions shall be recorded at the Barnstable County registry of deeds
and a stamped copy shall be submitted to the Conservation office.
e Asign shall be conspicuously displayed at the site showing the DEP file number assigned
to this project. The sign shall be 2-3 square feet in size, separately staked and read only:
MA DEP file # SE 75-1150. Lettering/numbering shall be clearly and permanently
printed, and at least 2” in height.
e A pre-construction site visit shall be scheduled by the applicant’s representative and
include the project Contractor and the Conservation Agent. During this site visit the
Order of Conditions, construction protocols, work limit, access plans and site plan
details shall be reviewed.
3. Members of the Commission, its Agent or the Department of Environmental Protection
(DEP) reserve the right to enter and inspect the property at all reasonable times, until a
Certificate of Compliance is issued, to evaluate compliance with this Order of Conditions,

Page 10-A




the Act, 310 CMR 10.00 and Town regulations, and may acquire any information, _
measurements, photographs, observations, and/or materials, or may require the submittal
_of any data or information deemed necessary by the Commission for that evaluation. -

B. Construction & Revegetation

1

During the demolition process, all demo materials, such as concrete shall be removed from
the site.

All project materials shall be delivered and stockpiled within the existing driveway area.
The site shall be inspected daily to prevent any wind-blown material from entering the
resource area, and all debris or construction material shall be contained in either a covered
truck or a covered dumpster to prevent materials from blowing into the resource area.
The parking area and pathways shall be pervious and consist of crushed stone or crushed
shell.

A 12” x 8” deep trench filled with crushed gravel at the roof drip-line, and as shown on the
site plan, shall be installed to accommodate stormwater.

General Conditions

1.

Prior to the commencement of work or pre-construction site meeting, the form provided at
the end of this Order (part G. “Recording Information”) shall be completed and stamped at
the appropriate Registry of Deeds, after the expiration of the 10-day appeal period and if no
request for appeal has been filed with the Department of Environmental Protection.

This document shall be included in all construction contracts, subcontracts, and
specifications dealing with the work proposed and shall supersede any conflicting contract
requirements. It is the responsibility of the Applicant, Owner, General Contractor and/or
successor(s) to ensure that all Conditions of this Order of Conditions are complied with. A
copy of this Order shall be available at the work site, during normal work hours, or posted,
until the work is complete.

Work shall be halted on the site if the Commission, Conservation Agent or DEP determines
that any of the work is not in compliance with this Order of Conditions. Work shall not
resume until the Commission is satisfied that the work will comply and has so notified the
applicant in writing.

Any changes in the work described in the Notice of Intent or in the plans and specifications
submitted to the Commission shall be submitted to the Commission in writing for a
determination of whether the change is significant enough to the interests of the Act to
require a new Notice of Intent. No changes shall be made or implemented in the field prior
to the Commission’s determination. Shouldissuance of additional permits result in a
change in the project, the applicant shall promptly submit such changes to the Commission
for evaluation under this provision.

This Order shall apply to any successor in control or successor in interest of the property
described in the Notice of Intent and accompanying plans. These obligations shall be
expressed in covenants in all deeds to succeeding owners of portions of the property.

Upon completion of this project the applicant shall submit a request to the Conservation
Commission to receive a Certificate of Compliance. The Applicant or Owner shall certify in
writing that the work was completed as shown on the plans and documents referenced
above. The applicant is required to submit an as-built plan from a registered professional
Engineer, Land surveyor or Sanitarian certifying that the work has been conducted as shown
on the plan(s) and documents referenced above and as conditioned by the Commission for
the public record.

Page 10-B



Provided by MassDEP:

: | Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
X Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

\& WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro

SE# 075-1150
MassDEP File #

City/Town

E. Signatures

This Order is valid for three years, unless otherwise specified as a special % 122/ ZOZZ
condition pursuant to General Conditions #4, from the date of issuance. 1. Date of Issuance

Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form. q_%-__
This Order must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Commission. 2. Numbel of Signers

The Order must be mailed by certified mail (return receipt requested) or hand delivered to the applicant. A
copy also must be mailed or hand delivered at the same time to the appropriate Department of
Environmental Protection Regional Office, if not filing electronically, and the property owner, if different

from applicant.

Truro /7

/Jfg&r}/i/ /(ji

Pnn ed Name

& ss (PR,
Pnnted Name
C\vdou €. Re/Ma D

Printed Name

Signatur ' : .
P T

Signature Printed Nam

Signature Printed Name -
Signature o Printed Name

Signature _ Printed Name

Signature - S Printed Name = == - —-

[J by hand delivery on BJ by certified mail, return receipt
requested, o
_ "5z A
Date Date

wpaformS.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 11 0f 13



Provided by MassDEP:

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection y. Ma
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE# 075-1150
MassDEP File #

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 - eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

F. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutting the
land subject to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is located,
are hereby notified of their right to request the appropriate MassDEP Regional Office to issue a
Superseding Order of Conditions. The request must be made by certified mail or hand delivery
to the Department, with the appropriate filing fee and a completed Request for Departmental
Action Fee Transmittal Form, as provided in 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business days from
the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by
certified mail or hand delivery to the Conservation Commission and to the applicant, if he/she is

not the appellant.

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department’s Superseding Order associated with this
appeal will be required to demonstrate prior participation in the review of this project. Previous
participation in the permit proceeding means the submission of written information to the
Conservation Commission prior to the close of the public hearing, requesting a Superseding
Order, or providing written information to the Department prior to issuance of a Superseding

Order.

The request shall state clearly and concisely the objections to the Order which is being
appealed and how the Order does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified in
the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40), and is inconsistent with the
wetlands regulations (310 CMR 10.00). To the extent that the Order is based on a municipal
ordinance or bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regulations, the

Department has no appellate jurisdiction.

wpaform$.doc ¢ rev 5/18/2020 Page 12 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection .  Provided by MassDEP:
* SE# 075-1150

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands S R
. MassDEP File #

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, 8§40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro

C_ity/T own

G. Recording Information

Prior to commencement of work, this Order of Conditions must be recorded in the Registry of
Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within the chain of title of
the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall also be noted in the
Registry’s Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land subject to the Order. In the
case of registered land, this Order shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of
the owner of the land subject to the Order of Conditions. The recording information on this page
shall be submitted to the Conservation Commission listed below.

Truro ) - = ] - e
Conservation Commission

Detach on dotted line, have stamped by the Registry of Deeds and submit to the Conservation
1 L e

Truro - - - -
Conservation Commission

Please be advised that the Order of Conditions for the Project at:

491 Shore Road SE#075-1160

Project Location o - MassDEP File Number

Has been recorded at the Registry of Deeds of:

Barnstable (e 4 e ied
County Book Page
for- Neeran & Cubberly Nominee Trust, Christopher J. Snow, Trustee e —t
22 Property Owner

and has been noted in the chain of title of the affected property in:

‘Book - Page

In accordance with the Order of Conditions issued on:

Date

If recorded land, the instrument number identifying this transaction is:

Instrument Number

If registered land, the document number identifying this transaction is:

‘Document Number

Signature of Applicant

wpaform5.doc » rev 5/18/2020 Page 130f 13



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING
To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date N O I/ ‘ 5’, 2022_

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check ail that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
00 NOTICE OF APPEAL
O Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
[J Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

O PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw conceming (describe)

"IZ( APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

O Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section __ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe)

E/ Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use
under Section 30.7 _ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A,.§6 conceming (describe)

see
Property Address 491 SHORE RD Map(s) and Parcel(s) 7 7 L{
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book , Page , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name Jenni ﬁer Cabral
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address_ [ 5O (.0 mmé&@re il S'l’ Frovincetown ;. MA

l A [N

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email 50&- 240 -44 & [a) ral ahoo, com

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

O owner M Prospective Buyer* O other*
Owner’s Name and Address Nea.\/er\ é CQ’O berl\/ NOWU NnNEeEe Trust

Representative’s Name and Address _ (Chyg Sﬂp_ggf Trwatee o8 Ha ww_
Representative’s ;hone(s) Fax and Fmail S08- 487~ (GO P(D Vincetown ) MA

Dffice @ snowadrd Snow [aw . Conn .
2. The completed appllcatlon shall also be submitted electronically to the Plannmg Department Administrator at
esturdv atruro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this
application.

Signature(sb’gnn.‘ﬁ_er (‘Abfﬂa' C/L\.(ﬂ s.}-oplqe/ Sr‘lOuJJ '{—VLLS“"Cé

Applicant(s)/Representative Pyinted Narpg(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written perfnission

Owner(s) Signa rm( or written permission 7

Your signature on this\sfiplication authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property

Tesentative Signature



TOWN OF TRURO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PROJECT DESCRIPTION - 491 Shore Road, Map 7, Parcel 4, North Truro, MA

Applicant seeks approval for a CONTINUATION of a nonconforming structure or
use under Section 30.7 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.A.Ch. 40A, §6
concerning

the proposed construction of a small workshop structure within
the same footprint of the existing two-door garage structure located at 491
Shore Drive. The proposed structure is modest in design and in harmony with
both the site’s built history and the intent of the town bylaw. Please refer to the
attached EXISTING site plans (4 pages) prepared by Paul Shea, Independent
Environmental Consultants, Inc. of Plymouth, MA. and the PROPOSED project
site plans (6 pages) prepared by William N. Rogers Engineers & Surveyors,
Provincetown, MA.

This curious parcel at 491 Shore Road is a remnant plot leftover from the days
of the railroad. The existing building is in extreme disrepair. Our proposed
structure is intended for private use as a personal woodworking space for
cabinet making, house repair projects, and minor carpentry, as well as storage
of tools and carpentry supplies. (My husband is a retired master carpenter; he
and I are long-term, year-round residents of Provincetown.) The proposed
structure remains within the existing footprint, only slightly elevated to
accommodate stormwater overflow as demanded by FEMA and requested by
the Truro Conservation Commission. We have already received board approval
from the Truro Conservation Commission and have an Order of Conditions on
record with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. We also filed a Notice of Intent
with the Department of Environmental Protection and have been assigned a file
number (SE 075-1150.) Site access will continue to be located off Shore
Road. The majority of this property will remain in the current native conditions
and the proposed structure will have limited site impacts. All proposed
building construction will be within an area of past building construction
within this property and within the existing building footprint located within
the property. The visual presentation of the property will be greatly improved
from its current dilapidated state and will not look out of place among the
smaller buildings on Shore Road.

We have designed this project in good faith and in harmony with local bylaws. I
hope the Zoning Board will approve our request for a continuance of this
lawful, pre-existing, non-conforming structure.

Sincerely,
Jennifer Cabra




SIL' office snowandsnowlaw.com

491 Shore Road North Truro. Ma.
n |
& 1 more
Today 2t 4.04 v

To Whom it May Concern:

This serves to register my approval for Jennifer Cabral
and lan Leahy to petition the town of Truro governing
Boards for land use related permits for proposed
renovations to the above described property owned by
the undersigned, Christopher J. Snow , Trustee of The
Nearen and Cubberly Trust.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christopher J. Snow, Trustee

Christopher J. Snow, Esq.

Law Offices of Snow and Snow
90 Harry Kemp Way

Post Office Box 291
Provincetown, MA 02657

(508) 487-1160

Fax (508) 487-2694
office@snowandsnowlaw.com
snowandsnowlaw.com



TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List

RECEIYT U]
23

i
3
,.,,I
;
§

SEP

ASSES3UR LT E
TOWN O(— Tru,;.:)
e ————

NAME OF APPLICANT:  J ENKJ I FER
NAME OF AGENT (if any):

MAILING ADDRESS: |60 Comm ercnal St Fovincetoun, NA
CONTACT: HOME/CELL 508 - 240 YY4FemarL | ( encabrod @ :44/1400 ,Conn

PROPERTY LOCATION: A9 | SHORE R.D. N.TRURD , MA

(street address)
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP ’7 PARCEL t EXT.
(if condominium)

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health’ Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! Special Permit!
___Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan® ____Variance!
___Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___Definitive Subdivision®

__ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request receive}?%\ %*\ssssors: 4 ' 7’5 } 4/0 12 Date completyd:

List completed by: 2 s n ,ﬁ P Date paid: 1 izizbﬁ%hccy A 27?7
PR =

7

IAbutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
5Abutters sharing any boundary or comer in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019



TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.0. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

491 Shore Road
Map 7, Parcel 4
ZBA/ Special Permit

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 7/4/0

0 and others 7/1/1 and § i
O>SHORERD 497 SHORERD =2
2 ‘;‘-f !;;:-'
end others
I'QORE RD
8/7/25 and others
471 SHORE RD
0 ft
Key  Parcel ID _ Owner - Location _Mailing Stree! - Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country_
6322 7-1-1R ODONNELL HENRY J IRREV TR ETAL 497 SHORE RD 4 ASHLAND AVE WEST ROXBURY MA 02132
TRS: ODONNELL HENRY J &DIANE M
6323 7-1-2-R MULLIGAN JAMES M & 497 SHORE RD 186 BROOKBEND ROAD HANSON MA 02351
MULLIGAN JANICE L
6324 7-1-3R HEBERT IRENE M & 497 SHORE RD PO BOX 269 NO TRURO MA 02652
ABBOTT CAROL L
6325 7-1-4R PEARCE KATHLEEN M & 497 SHORERD 40 TUNXIS ST FARMINGTON CT 06032
KUEBLER DAVID S
6326 7-1-5R PERRY CHRISTOPHER J& DEBORAH M 497 SHORE RD 322 NASHUA RD GROTON MA 01450
6327 7-1-6R WESTCREEK VISIONS, LLC 497 SHORE RD PO BOX 1713 COTTONWOOD AZ 86326
MEMBER: STEVEN A PALMER
6328 7-1-7R VERVE DEVELOPMENT LLC 497 SHORE RD PO BOX 272 NOTRURO MA 026520272
MGR: RUSSELL BRAUN
6969 7-1-9-E SUNRISE COTTAGES CONDO TRUST 497 SHORE RD 497 SHORE RD NO TRURO MA 02652
6776 7-2-19R ARNOLD A BROWN 2003 REV TRST 503 SHORE RD 7601 E INDIAN BEND RD APT 1009 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85260
TRS: ARNOLD A BROWN
6777 7-2-20R PEEREBOOM WAYNE H & ANN M 503 SHORE RD 11 VILLONE DR LEEDS MA 01053
6778 7-221-R MARZILLI JEAN M 503 SHORE RD 34 WORCESTER SQUARE, UNIT 3 BOSTON MA 02118
6779 7.2-22-R AZULAY JANET A & RICHARD A 503 SHORE RD 12 COBB AVE - KINGSTON MA 02384
6780 7-2.23.R KEARNEY BARBARA ANNE 503 SHORERD PO BOX 977 = N TRURO MA 02652
6781 7-2-24R ROBERTS JENNIFER J 503 SHORE RD 1831 DUFFIELD LN ALEXANDRIA VA 22307
6782 7-2-25R LEE STANLEY W & HAYES PETER J 503 SHORERD 558 BROOKLINE ST CAMBRIDGE MA 02139

{\W%\’sﬁlﬁ -



Key
6783

6784
6785
6786
6972
236
6759
6760
6761
6762
6763
6764
6765
6766
6758
6767
6768
6769
6770
6771
6772
6773
6774
6775
6973
5901
5902
5903
6961
5915
5916
5917
5918
5919
5920
5921
5922
5923
5924
5925

5926

Parcal D
7-2-26-R

7-2:27R
7-228R
7-2-29R
7:2-30-E
7-4-0-R
7-81R
7-8-2R
7-8-3R
7.8-4R
7-85R
7-8-6-R
7-8-7R
7-88R
7.89R
7.8-10R
7-8-11-R
7.8-12R
7-8-13-R
7-8-14R
7-8-15R
7.8-16-R
7.8-17-R
7-8-18R
7-8-19-E
7-9-A-R
7-9.8-R
7.9CR
7-9.D-E
7-10-1R
7-10-2-R
7-10-3R
7-104-R
7-10-5-R
7-106R
7-107R
7-10-8-R
7-10-9R
7-10-10R
7-10-11R

7-10-12-R

Ovner _
DE ANDRADE PETER
MOORE JEAN C
LISA G LOVELAND REV TRUST

TRS: LISA G LOVELAND
SERVEDIO CHRISTINE

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
NEAREN & CUBBERLEY NOMINEE TR
TRS: CHRISTOPHER SNOW

WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST
TRS: AGIN WARREN

BOYNTON EMILY

JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST
TRS: JANE LONGDEN

SCOUTSLLC
MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN CARROLL
BEAVER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL

GALLAGHER REALTY TRUST
TRS:GALLAGHER JOSEPH M & DIANE

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PASCALE LISA A & BISESI JOANN
ALBERGHETTI PAUL G

MALER WILLIAM STEVEN &
LIQUORI ANTHONY

MALER WILLIAM S &
LIQUORI ANTHONY P

SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA
SHEA DENNISM &

SCHNELLER KAREN K
GONSALVESLISAM

SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC
RES AGT: MARYANN TAORMINA

STUART S FAY TRUST &
BEATRICE M FAY TRUST

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST

SMITH SUZANNE &
BOTTEGARO CRISTINA

MARY H WELLS TRUST
TRS: MARY H WELLS

BRAUN RUSSELL J

SEA HAVEN CONDO TRUST
MCCUSKER JAMES T

WADE JEFFREY S & PAMELA J
MCHUGH STEPHEN M
MCHUGH STEPHEN M
MEDAGLIA JANE E

SHEPARD SUSAN &

HAMS MARCIA
FEATHERSTONE THERESA |
MCHUGH STEPHEN

DUNCAN BAILEY PROPERTIES LLC
MGR: THOMAS PFLEPSEN
MCHUGH STEPHEN

PINSLEY LAUREN J &

KLEPSCH NANCY S
MCCUSKER JAMES T

Location
503 SHORE RD

503 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
491 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD |
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
510 SHORE RD
510 SHORE RD
510 SHORE RD
510 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD
496 SHORE RD

496 SHORE RD

Mailing Street
PO BOX 210

100 BALDWIN ST, UNIT 1

2 WORCESTER SQUARE #A

98 OSTEND RD

503 SHORE RD

PO BOX 291

1 DEVONSHIRE PLACE, APT 2913

PO BOX 339
4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE
PO BOX 1107

621 NE 22ND DRIVE

120 PAGE ROAD

PO BOX 608

PO BOX 608

PO BOX 608

298 MENDON RD

4046 WOKING WAY

45 WEST 3RD ST, UNIT 511

45 WEST THIRD ST, UNIT 511

110 FIRST AVE#501

218 LOWELL ST

69 SHERIDAN ST

1148 HIGHLAND GREENS DR

580 PEARL HILL ROAD
522 SHORE RD

254 WOODROW AVE
406 MAPLE DR

PO BOX 272

510 SHORE RD

71 LOUNSBURY DR

5 JANS PATH

15 DESERT WIND LN
15 DESERT WIND LN
700 QUINOBEQUIN RD
95 CLIFTON STREET
603 SANDERS AVE

15 DESERT WIND LN

2601 NE 14TH AVE, FLAGLER #303

15 DESERT WIND LN

166 1ST ST

71 LOUNSBURY DR

Mailing City
NO TRURO

CHARLESTOWN
BOSTON

ISLAND PARK

NO TRURO
PROVINCETOWN
BOSTON
PROVINCETOWN
KITTERY

SO ORLEANS
WILTON MANORS
BEDFORD
LEXINGTON
LEXINGTON
LEXINGTON
NORTH SMITHFIELD
LOS ANGELES
BOSTON
BOSTON
CHARLESTOWN
READING
JAMAICA PLAIN
VENICE
FITCHBURG

NO TRURO
SOUTHPORT
FAYETTEVILLE
NO TRURO

NO TRURO
RAYNHAM
HARWICH
ROCHESTER
ROCHESTER
WABAN
CAMBRIDGE
SCOTIA
ROCHESTER
WILTON MANORS
ROCHESTER
TROY

RAYNHAM

11T

ST ZipCd/Country
MA 02652

MA 02129
MA 02118
NY 11558
MA 02652
MA 02657
MA 02109
MA 02657
ME 03904
MA 02662
FL 33305
MA 01730
MA 02420
MA 02420
MA 02420
RI 02896
CA 90027
MA 02127
MA 02127
MA 02129
MA 01867
MA 02130
FL 34285
MA 01420
MA 02652
CT 06890
NY 13066
MA 02652
MA 02652
MA 02767
MA 02645
NH 03867
NH 03867
MA 02468
MA 02140
NY 12302
NH 03867
FL 33334
NH 03867
NY 12180

MA  02767-1767

‘4\@/6\ ’1,6\\ 912312022 Page 2



Key Parcet D Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country

5927 7-10-13-R MCCUSKER JAMES T 496 SHORE RD 71 LOUNSBURY DR RAYNHAM MA 027671767
5928 7-10-14-R MCCUSKER JAMES T 496 SHORE RD 71 LOUNSBURY DR RAYNHAM MA  02767-1767
5929 7-10-15-R JOAN THOMPSON LIVING TRUST ) 496 SHORE RD 126 PARKER ST NEWTON MA 02459
TRS: JOAN F THOMPSON
5030 7-10-16R MCCUSKER JAMES T 496 SHORERD 71 LOUNSBURY DR RAYNHAM MA 02767
5931 7-10-17-R DUBOIS REALTY TRUST B 496 SHORE RD 975 FOREST ST NO ANDOVER MA  01845.3346
TRS: DUBOIS LEONARD A ET AL
5932 7-10-18-R MCCUSKER JAMES T 496 SHORERD 71 LOUNSBURY DR RAYNHAM MA 02767
5033 7-10-19-R MCCAFFREY MATTHEW J & LEE 496 SHORERD 201 BAY STREET TAUNTON MA 02780
5934 7-10-20-R MCCUSKER JAMES T 496 SHORERD 71 LOUNSBURY DR RAYNHAM MA 02767
5935 7-10-21R MCCUSKER JAMES T 496 SHORE RD 71 LOUNSBURY DR RAYNHAM MA 02767
6947 7-10-22-E CROWS NEST CONDO TRUST 496 SHORE RD 804 BROADWAY RAYNHAM MA 02767
c/o James McCusker
248 B-1-0R VANNELLI ROBERT L & MICHELE E 481-A SHORERD 1152 POQUONOCK AVE WINDSOR CT 06095
249 82-0R BEARCE WILLIAM C Il 487 SHORE RD 670 PLEASANT ST BROCKTON MA 02301
250 8-30R ALKIRE DOROTHEA DALY o 485 SHORERD 5 AUDUBON RD LEXINGTON MA  02421-6802
251 B4-0-R SILVA CHARLES W 479 SHORE RD 39 SHIPS WAY RD PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
252 86-0R FERRI HENRY J 477 SHORE RD 234 WILD HARBOR RD NO FALMOUTH MA  02556-2306
6455 B8-7-24-R BETH N WOOD 2016 LIVING TRUST o 471 SHORERD PO BOX 1175 TRURO MA 02666
TRS: RICHARD B & BETH N WOOD
6456 B8-7-25-R SHERLOCK SUSAN M TRUST 471 SHORERD PO BOX 483 CAPTVA FL 33924
TRS: SHERLOCK SUSAN M
6457 B8.7-26-R NEILY HILDA & 471 SHORERD PO BOX 1402 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
SHEARER NEILY CATHERINE
6962 B-7-27-E SEASIDE INN ON CC BAY CONDO TR 471 SHORERD 471 SHORE RD NO TRURO MA 02652
266 8-21-0-R SANTANGELO SHARON M & 494 SHORERD 591 SUMMER ST DUXBURY MA 02332
FAYDONNA M
267 8-22-0R KEEGAN LAURA 492 SHORE RD 8 MILLIKEN DR KINGSTON MA 02364
268 8-23.0-R 480 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST 490 SHORE RD 39 SHIPS WAY RD PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T
269 8-24-0-R SHAPIRO JORDAN L 488 SHORE RD  C/O DOROTHY SHAPIRO BOSTON MA 02116
127 MARLBOROUGH ST
279 8-34-0R OWNER UNKNOWN 481 SHORE RD 481 SHORE RD TRURO MA 02666

VAYILL
T\“l /123/20; Page 3

A



7-1-1-R

ODONNELL HENRY J IRREV TR ETAL
TRS: ODONNELL HENRY J &DIANE M
4 ASHLAND AVE

WEST ROXBURY, MA 02132

7-1-4-R

PEARCE KATHLEEN M &
KUEBLER DAVID S

40 TUNXIS ST
FARMINGTON, CT 06032

7-1-7-R

VERVE DEVELOPMENT LLC
MGR: RUSSELL BRAUN

PO BOX 272

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0272

7-2-20-R

PEEREBOOM WAYNE H & ANN M
11 VILLONE DR
LEEDS, MA 01053

7-2-23-R

KEARNEY BARBARA ANNE
PO BOX 977
N TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-26-R

DE ANDRADE PETER
PO BOX 210
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-29-R

SERVEDIO CHRISTINE
98 OSTEND RD
ISLAND PARK, NY 11558

7-8-1-R

WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST
TRS: AGIN WARREN

1 DEVONSHIRE PLACE, APT 2913
BOSTON, MA 02109

7-8-4-R

SCOUTS LLC
PO BOX 1107
SO ORLEANS, MA 02662

7-8-7-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-1-2-R
MULLIGAN JAMES M &
MULLIGAN JANICE L
186 BROOKBEND ROAD
HANSON, MA 02351
7-1-5R

PERRY CHRISTOPHER J& DEBORAH M
322 NASHUA RD
GROTON, MA 01450

7-1-9-E

SUNRISE COTTAGES CONDO TRUST
497 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-21-R

MARZILLI JEAN M
34 WORCESTER SQUARE, UNIT 3
BOSTON, MA 02118

7-2-24-R

ROBERTS JENNIFER J
1831 DUFFIELD LN
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22307

7-2-27-R

MOORE JEAN C
100 BALDWIN ST, UNIT 1
CHARLESTOWN, MA 02129

7-2-30-E

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
503 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-8-2-R

BOYNTON EMILY
PO BOX 339
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

7-8-5-R

MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN CARROLL
BEAVER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL
621 NE 22ND DRIVE

WILTON MANORS, FL 33305

7-8-8-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-1-3-R

HEBERT IRENE M &
ABBOTT CAROL L

PO BOX 269

NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-1-6-R
WESTCREEK VISIONS, LLC
MEMBER: STEVEN A PALMER
PO BOX 1713
COTTONWOOD, AZ 86326
7-2-19-R

ARNOLD A BROWN 2003 REV TRST
TRS: ARNOLD A BROWN

7601 E INDIAN BEND RD APT 1009
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85250

7-2-22-R
AZULAY JANET A & RICHARD A
12 COBB AVE
KINGSTON, MA 02364

7-2-25-R

LEE STANLEY W & HAYES PETER J
55B BROOKLINE ST
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

7-2-28-R
LISA G LOVELAND REV TRUST
TRS: LISA G LOVELAND
2 WORCESTER SQUARE #A
BOSTON, MA 02118
7-4-0-R

NEAREN & CUBBERLEY NOMINEE TR
TRS: CHRISTOPHER SNOW

PO BOX 291

PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

7-8-3-R
JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST
TRS: JANE LONGDEN
4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE
KITTERY, ME 03904
7-8-6-R

GALLAGHER REALTY TRUST
TRS:GALLAGHER JOSEPH M & DIANE
120 PAGE ROAD

BEDFORD, MA 01730

7-8-9-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420



7-8-10-R

PASCALE LISA A & BISESI JOANN
298 MENDON RD
NORTH SMITHFIELD, RI 02896

7-8-13-R

MALER WILLIAM S &
LIQUORI ANTHONY P

45 WEST THIRD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

7-8-16-R

GONSALVES LISAM
69 SHERIDAN ST
JAMAICA PLAIN, MA 02130

7-8-19-E

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
522 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-9-C-R

BRAUN RUSSELL J
PO BOX 272
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-10-2-R

WADE JEFFREY S & PAMELA J
5 JANS PATH
HARWICH, MA 02645

7-10-5-R

MEDAGLIA JANE E
700 QUINOBEQUIN RD
WABAN, MA 02468

7-10-8-R

MCHUGH STEPHEN
15 DESERT WIND LN
ROCHESTER, NH 03867

7-10-11-R

PINSLEY LAUREN J &
KLEPSCH NANCY S
166 1ST ST

TROY, NY 12180

7-10-14-R

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767-1767

7-8-11-R

ALBERGHETTI PAUL G
4046 WOKING WAY
LOS ANGELES, CA 90027

7-8-14-R

SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA
110 FIRST AVE#601
CHARLESTOWN, MA 02129

7-8-17-R

SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC
RES AGT: MARYANN TAORMINA
1148 HIGHLAND GREENS DR
VENICE, FL 34285

7-9-A-R

SMITH SUZANNE &
BOTTEGARO CRISTINA
254 WOODROW AVE
SOUTHPORT, CT 06890

7-9-D-E

SEA HAVEN CONDO TRUST
510 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-10-3-R

MCHUGH STEPHEN M
15 DESERT WIND LN
ROCHESTER, NH 03867

7-10-6-R

SHEPARD SUSAN &
HAMS MARCIA

95 CLIFTON STREET
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140

7-10-9-R

DUNCAN BAILEY PROPERTIES LLC
MGR: THOMAS PFLEPSEN

2601 NE 14TH AVE, FLAGLER #303
WILTON MANORS, FL 33334

7-10-12-R
MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767-1767

7-10-15-R

JOAN THOMPSON LIVING TRUST
TRS: JOAN F THOMPSON

126 PARKER ST

NEWTON, MA 02459

MALER WILLIAM STEVEN &
LIQUORI ANTHONY
45 WEST 3RD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

SHEA DENNIS M &
SCHNELLER KAREN K
218 LOWELL ST
READING, MA 01867

STUART S FAY TRUST &
BEATRICE M FAY TRUST
580 PEARL HILL ROAD
FITCHBURG, MA 01420

MARY H WELLS TRUST
TRS: MARY H WELLS

406 MAPLE DR
FAYETTEVILLE, NY 13066

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767

MCHUGH STEPHEN M
15 DESERT WIND LN
ROCHESTER, NH 03867

FEATHERSTONE THERESA |
603 SANDERS AVE
SCOTIA, NY 12302

MCHUGH STEPHEN
15 DESERT WIND LN
ROCHESTER, NH 03867

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767-1767

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767

7-8-12-R

7-8-15-R

7-8-18-R

7-9-B-R

7-10-1-R

7-10-4-R

7-10-7-R

7-10-10-R

7-10-13-R

7-10-16-R



7-10-17-R

DUBOIS REALTY TRUST

TRS: DUBOIS LEONARD A ET AL
975 FOREST ST

NO ANDOVER, MA 01845-3346

7-10-20-R

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767

8-1-0-R

VANNELLI ROBERT L & MICHELE E
1152 POQUONOCK AVE
WINDSOR, CT 06095

8-4-0-R

SILVA CHARLES W
39 SHIPS WAY RD
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

8-7-25-R

SHERLOCK SUSAN M TRUST
TRS: SHERLOCK SUSAN M
PO BOX 483

CAPTIVA, FL 33924

8-21-0-R

SANTANGELO SHARONM &
FAY DONNA M

591 SUMMER ST
DUXBURY, MA 02332

8-24-0-R

SHAPIRO JORDAN L
C/O DOROTHY SHAPIRO
127 MARLBOROUGH ST
BOSTON, MA 02116

7-10-18-R

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767

7-10-21-R

MCCUSKER JAMES T
71 LOUNSBURY DR
RAYNHAM, MA 02767

8-2-0-R

BEARCE WILLIAM C Il
670 PLEASANT ST
BROCKTON, MA 02301

8-6-0-R

FERRI HENRY J
234 WILD HARBOR RD
NO FALMOUTH, MA 02556-2306

8-7-26-R

NEILY HILDA &

SHEARER NEILY CATHERINE
PO BOX 1402
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

8-22-0-R

KEEGAN LAURA
8 MILLIKEN DR
KINGSTON, MA 02364

8-34-0-R

OWNER UNKNOWN
481 SHORE RD
TRURO, MA 02666

7-10-19-R

MCCAFFREY MATTHEW J & LEE
201 BAY STREET
TAUNTON, MA 02780

7-10-22-E

CROWS NEST CONDO TRUST
c/a James McCusker

804 BROADWAY

RAYNHAM, MA 02767

8-3-0R

ALKIRE DOROTHEA DALY
5 AUDUBON RD
LEXINGTON, MA 02421-6802

8-7-24-R

BETH N WOOD 2016 LIVING TRUST
TRS: RICHARD B & BETH N WOOD
PO BOX 1175

TRURO, MA 02666

8-7-27-E

SEASIDE INN ON CC BAY CONDO TR
471 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

8-23-0-R

490 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T
39 SHIPS WAY RD
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657



!
<, - . S i
"5\ Pl “rATT P - et !
s o .
Sovatismp ) VARIAYS R ATy i
R . o T \ 1 N
v £ piF -l e JNE"‘
¥ —= O S SO e 5
~ AN 83 o DT i - — - --
. ,A"} W€ b A K bq,e(ﬂ\'-‘“ T AN SN WETMND '/ ‘7:3’5
I | e N - @_ : =
R e o I £ «
| pem - ,,j}'ﬁ 8 5
5 - S g3 wi
[ R Le8Es S
- o 5 > 0=
| \\ ‘-/\ = £ ?0_' F £ 2 S
P 11 s o Y o® G’ ! N \ . o 2229050
b g B g “Firas i ¢ st G Now ThcEis2
WA 1 . G bl \ =
et ] |w 7 E O S S A g2z
T ) T . by | 50,054 an . N = P L a
I O I [ , ; T ; ! spb__ |3 g EFRE
[~ £ TN f e o \ - B -, ¥ .
Ao iy : yet® r [ o ° S o “@io i g 42
1% i X i l = e atrtme B 4 » b +i1A° R &
\ e ‘ ) | a8
to g 3\ | ! el * 9‘3?._41/— Wﬂmé /I ( \ ! a‘ . woannd o W “
by 2 i w2 ¢ N l"-l\; / \ \ —1 | N \055 CXVAT A @ @L\ o =1 e, K2l 3
¥4 = 3 \ e - fs.\s / \ \ 7‘31“ 7 J#\ &225_ 9_"1- P h;?}af'?f _ f ~| s W 5 :‘C}!, \ AR
5 L - A P T O s b A b :
% N Z‘ b i ot % :" | | I \h_’l‘ N \'\\\‘ N\ \"A‘J (virear ) \\ a 3/ — %r"‘\’ w9 ;qt?w é
- B 3 = g ~! N o=
A : I 25 FT. = ! ! ! ] | \\\ SLER, Vi, 10,64 \ \ @ / - E‘: Q o ‘2 B‘ 2? 3
; = / e —— L NN Vi, 10,6 { \ o g o P by
1 1 2 s g
/ Ve 5 bapaets | - o N EEeritae
o 8SL. \ 3 Lot 3 A } J / LAV EvasYina ;o3 o C“'E Cny
——— —= 7(‘—\"‘ - e = - w_m s _— = == | apgy CLevatios! z & mcn;»-'\ o]
i | = o n W eEn o
S of \\\h \’\9}\3 BN e £ geeygsy
\ [ \\SHORE ko»\bimw N *1 06 R I B § Hw QS 3
3 y C .= - B -
i 6"\‘ o' Whibar L 42 Y& 23
“;os"’ = - TEARCE ID ga s E
n (uwrw SO Bwars ) I
‘l‘gi"\:i X =~
W
\,e%o*_r\. Z/ Existing
APPERY, LozA 18 Site Plan
. P_ .g,'s C v et WAER YA
" " PAVEMENT: ==l X
ghe <o PAVEMENT. T Lo APTDRed, LecsTion
W CANATER NV 12) 7 2 31
.

50 FT. WIDE

SHORE ROAD (ROUTE 6A) A TOWN WAY

57
o§
3

ROGERS If
BREL o et e O pavEmeNT - ¢No 26942 crig op ¥e L
T (ALY .
= <,
NOTE. FL00b ZONES AS FerT -
INOTE: FLOOD ZONES AS SHOWN ON FLOOD bOTHBIE | CutUM 2 868 NAVY - i R A
INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001€0117F H L— U&m\‘ ml,_;z\ SCALE; V= 'L: ”
THE TOWN OF TRURO COMMUNITY : b — —t AT, MaReM, 20
—_— NO. 255222 DATED JULY 16, 2014. : = o0 9 - - DRAWN: SK i
== : i LEGEMD ! JOB NO. ; T-22-257%A
L[ SR, = spuTRAR i WON:
; REVIQION

o/ = odEzran
TWE 2 WETLRSL TLag

'r?, s \"‘7.‘ HerE ?cv;
urlbire )

NOTE: BOUNDARY OF THE WETLAND
RESOURCE AREAS WERE DETERMINED
IN THE FIELD WITH THE

|
1

ASSISTANCE OF PAUL J. SHEA,PW:S., P s T L 'fjf,‘ 3:;‘,‘:(:‘35’:’:“““’ OWNER: NEAREN AND CUBBERLY NOMINEE TRUST
INDEPENDENT ENVIRONMENTAL BAY

L CONSULTANTS ON DECEEMBER4 2021. TR R L U4z ount wovs i R CHRISTOPHER J. SNOW, TRUSTEE Ex.o




LTLLL LT 1T
|30 D) I P . 8 B
JLL L L LT ]

_ PEAK EL.24.24'

THHTHTH T HTH)

TI13[L1T [
111 '
lL_IJillilIL ‘TLIlrllJI
YT [TTTITLT ”
L
1 Ul B 0 BOSI
i B
::,fj _—.L..Z?.‘?-.n__ sy

| |:|:
H
I
I
Eu :

‘ =]1= ﬁ:f Ii =] ,_E_ ,iﬂﬁj

— B 12'-2"
|
!

.a.
I
1

o o

Ufﬁ]ﬁﬁﬁ| O |

\w.
. EAVE EL.17.49"
e

i
!

EL.10.29' 51 a8 EL.

HlETf

L

H_

e gy g

=TT T = T =T (== ]

20'-3"

=I=IL = ss,L.:n,—;'*'ﬁ
”z'm—‘ﬁ'LJl:z‘jjm' =i =iy

20°-3"

Noerd Eieveationd

scavE D Vel = -0"

SouT H ELE VA Tiond Fromt Y

scare ; Ya

z\ -0

N, -
ROGERS H

Na. 26942

©
a
s
a o~ @
ORE Wl
S oa o P
Lo 58>
6 Y g L=~
O o m =4
gog'gs:‘l
2oy
TV SRS
2o Sgd
o >
e F&E o
o o © 4
] o 3
o<z =3
u 2
=
i}
%
5 e it
S, v e
[y N3
_ 7 @ o w0
=50 wo Vg
wao O NT
= i €O 9D g
o5 ¥ - ¥ 9
SRR ak Qg
°‘“'6r"“->—“3©
0 HEE2S5N
;S EgSDy
zg.‘“gﬁg\%
Eq}'ga_k)wm‘(j
E¥s = OnE
Eaw 0&+3
TEE o~ ZNT
WD v 2o
== ¥ GE
3 o E
(o] ow
£
10.04’
Existing
North &
South
Elevations
"lr:‘lf"’
e,
SR % kg i_
° LI S

scAlE: W4 et
DATE: MARCH 2022
ORAWN: ~ LEZ /’L

JOB NO. ; T- 22-20 1%HA




.n
, 15U U0ZIRAYTSIBB0IWM © [1BWT e |«
7192984 ‘L OB SJOSS3SSY | 22 50g5-/g¥ (905) / 696 L-£8Y (80S) rlw_f WE2§
|e1ge) 3 Jaj1uuaf 1 Ayeat -s uej /5970 WV LMOJ3UIAOIY m.wm v TN
1404 patedald 20y ARRWa HO Lt o s g ,_n . U m n o
25970 "B ‘0Jniy "ON Bujuuejd E_R u g 3 32 L

X uBlsa@ jesmicnng pue Buipling R Ia - L Z

Peoy 21045 T64°ON B aecl il 283 $t L

doysyiom pasodoid B e e B =T o 42
[ s4280y N welf|iM Iif §9%

Ex.2

3
e Ty e

26'-3"
P L

i

PEAK EL, 14.14

WEST ELEVATION
scate : 4" = 1"

|
|

PEAK_EL. 2145'

TOP OF
FOUNDATION
EL.1001




g —_— \’L»-D" m—4 9' U'b r
o, .
r ——
! - 14— -
] 58"
:‘I — e e ———
‘__j— _—— 191_5" ——— -
2y .
19'-5" CH.=7-2" ‘
{ tEIuNA Yetad T ) A
\
\— CoMz, SO, C7 —
IR L : .
| Hot \
|
|
| Aa; RO . N —__If
I{ Y L
FlLowe Pradd
acaLe & Vgt =0’

S

Meap ki, 14.24

1
lIIJ_[I L1

.J'_L.II]_I'IHIHIIEIIIIIII

'ﬁwwﬁ

T

w##l#ﬁ

Ill1

1 I 6 D O N O

A

[TITTTTTT]

18 0 0 O O

liI!IHIIIIIHITI

llillll O

IENNENEER RN

TITTITITTIT I LI ITTT

i,

= o
T

TITTII I I T ITT T]

TITIT I T I T T I T

IITT LTI T TLETT

LILITET LI

LILLLI

rﬁ]ﬁ]ﬁlﬁﬂfﬁ%lﬂ ;

1T Il n'

I

L II_I|"‘II—II =

AT

CealE - /4- 'l'

ELEVATION

™

3

©

5
5
o o~ 7]
el -0
£EE W5

e
ze8 58S
Sy g s N

o%a c
OE'G;Q.
< o

-
TV g e S
¢ oL 2d ,
dQ 2 ¥
g§s.°%52
5 wvi
az22 93
v g

c

]

William N. Rogers 1]
Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors
Planning
41 Off Cemetery Road
Provincetown MA 02657
(508) 487-1565 / (508) 487-5809 fzx

Building and Structural Desiga
Email : wmrogers2@verizon.nat

Existing
East
Elevation
& Floor
Plan

seale ©F Foar

E.t:u!j-.ij_

scale: Yt n Y
DATE: MaReW, 2012
pRAWN: LEZ /4L

JOB NO. : T-12-201%A




3 = ) Rt J
-\\\ - STATE wWiadwas - RedTeE (- //////-f,;, 5
;LAS)‘)._J_ VARIARLE whirTtH - 99y ALTERATIOM = /;/; r:
: ‘ e 2 . T
S A e L K D e IR N\
= i T N A I ~ C i i e
DRAWING LI5T:, \;bﬂ, .;: OF-‘L%%- —% s ST  APEEE. SRR
" 3 - 3 M 6...,"-”’/ i o~ - h. \\""- ] - ¢ LA \/.-4‘ = -
Asl = PROPOSED $|TE Prat ) Ty bPS\N? 24 '"‘\\\\“Aif ¢ -2 «\V\VETLAND A ‘1‘393
A el - PROI?%% NORTH 4, . ] . j_ At I T TN T ~ — | - ]
4o UTM ELEVATI0 146 o SN N I R e e, Sao. Tmel s ©
; - S X s i ARSI T e 4 o e T !
A, b - PROPUSER BAST CLEVATION 7 o ‘5'-*’ | Lot bt T T e - R T _______ Y Teeeel A S«
) g . s e * 9b? ~ B ‘ ‘ St U £ N APV S S% |
Ach - PROFOSED WESK ELEVATION .- g ‘ i 0 | P s N N ao-0 S8
. . ’ 7 . . L] —_— ~ \ \ N\ X ~. © O i
4 - F\eet 4 WOFT Floo 0 , P - s } y o \ ¥ " T A
At - Ty I e LOT ALEA = 14,0851 o i, | 497 N \ -~ feo58
Re 6 - FOUNDaTION 4 FRAMING FLANS 9hb gl e F a‘'t R N RN < o C L dEEr |
4 e . + |H1~ Floob ZonE ! AT (EL 13) L FROM WETLAMD o n M NN S g 26T i
A b - SEeTions : . e ' ¥ YN Lett e woo§ £ Pg o
o : | — 27T TR SETHALK P y B TV g 2=
i 10 /’T } / { AN v®\\ b8! g u 589w
& i AN N 1 - A8 o] >
! o @ . : ®,7 / 25 FT. \’.L 3 = a¥ - ag S
\ ' N 1 ’ o 1 y 4 o 25 Qv
' S W) fa T o 4 22 8¢
i %3 : 1] 1 ~ 155 N Y > wn
W . x 2 109 ! S 0 S T ~_ 974 0 n
L .4"\\ 92’3 / il 3',- = g TZ’SK LA o W L</7 ! >~/~l‘0'\ T i A ‘/:;6_\,\ 7. k, } N llB S % <
$f [ + 'I"' i H'pEck Ny Ly e / FL Nl R =
3% L, w / \ \ / | i /_:\_J_\___, S NetE Mo s 1y N SaR A B :
F.' (9 5 ) » ¢ . TPROPESED EWTRY DECK =\ / %o UNPER PECK o o 3 : x
oo L e g w® VoA g7 s o — - 4ot WO STaE. - | S Bz £ c gl
U2y o 86” IE / | * Y g NN 21 B et EnsTiAq dRae [~ 8 ~— S S &
5 #7 Ya) ! /N vtseaver RSSO | NN B 1 N SN To Remtnd M O 'n N oo
W il = ] ] L PRIP E 1 Y N \\ =t a0 2t p . — 9 T W o
oD 25 FT. = r AL AROCURE P | NN Bl s E X \ I — 30 SO LN
- D ® o 1 \ Sl PK;"D‘SED & EA A W pRepgeE © N- ?A.EKW_M- AREA | \__/ . - © 0 = & S ® 5
" 2 — : l, \ WOE‘,KSHOP foRr “/ ii \%I KWEPb ,\: l:i | SHGL oR SToNE '. - \ 7L9% / g’a"g 15 > <C <t s
T8 & L W B.SL. \ " ROCF DREINALE | OO werksuer N %@.‘-"" | ST e Episty g5 P29
Vs |, - T R P o AR or /| sl S sEEgsBY
W / A iy e P 19 N-pLogi ; EL Ho Nt TYPIcAL EX16TmS PULDING ' _ w oG g
s ; ' - ( —,’,4.”'{@ 9 \ Zt;i%éﬂég;;ﬂ:{ﬁrﬂ‘%orr s & ""‘#>.'\\\‘“(“t~5()‘. ~4‘9i N ; ;‘ SEYER 'er ?)EJ"!A!I\ZT‘ANQE,D @ g g —8 b_n_’ C_l)) % 5 090
Nmmmem s i T T : | ,! TISSHORE_ROAD I 102 - '._\uz—‘--—L \ /A Z=cd EEnE
=3 . .,f;‘,jg?;’;'g(, o i | PROpoSED TMBER PLE | T 4 e T 3 L1 R — e e e § o ¥ 9 SRl
L./—- N SRR \ Feuripation ul v ' P @ “&ﬁ"\’ rd SWivtar g, TdD N P%e
00 X e 4\ < }[ - : S P 16 o & 3 . = .5 —~ m
@ —_98% : 99 L 700.\*’ ; 14.%% | 1000 - %9%\ o Q0% . '@EA?.’.LE m Z @ s g
9 / _ : i . TS g ! b SR ™ * % | (Mo, 487 sHORE RoA® Y v -
l . i il ) ‘ 4 et — I ,Wad_z_oo.OI 1 ) - ) N\ +99 = ‘-1 e s
e T W N e e s — - = il B . Ty , i s = g .
' E e e o S . e i W s K ¥
\ o/P\:‘uf'l'f" W W "f,i%‘?’“ T W SR T NG | 7 SR FENCE i, W | Proposed
: 1HTIes . 2) - ‘ : T e T‘- \.ﬁ'.&T ® LATE 6 A a5 N S
9?07, uriity roLE (1er.) o/h utilities . = &4 WATE I =o"de.x. - iz .
9 . e s Reb&EverEres | Site Plan
b
5 —17'd Az, WaTED bl
: RS A - . [ RV T2 A
SHOR - “ o
E ROAD (ROUTE 6A) A TOWN -WAY ' 50 FT. WIDE
~ Btak o EECT
N i 2 . _.._—*.}.mmfﬂ' Bl AR
OTE: FLOOD ZONES AS SHOWN ON FLOOD Nerrer i acari=y our } | 12
INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001C0117. HETR ] DATHM = IR NANE : | SCIPIOPY
| THE TOWN OF TRURO COMMUNITY ] S T 2oz ‘ SCALE: | @40 &2
—_— NO. 255222 DATED JULY 16, 2014. j ———— e DATE: MAkeH, 1027
e |oRAMN: Sl /s
5,(2:—'6\%!; RAIL ' JOB NO. : T~22-227% R
i VISION: -21-12
NOTE: BOUNDARY OF THE WETLAND alh 3, oveedean . EF}E,L‘A;: e
RESOURCE AREAS WERE DETERMINED WE T WETLAMD Fiag4 ' ¢ ADD HoTE fvg.symm
ASSISTANCE OF PAUL I SHEA, P Cr s e e [ -t e
ASSISTA AUL J. SHEA,P.W.S., TT derayy T 5 [ S ——
INDEPENDENT ENVIRONMENTAL CAPBEMfOD Bk z Buvba aereack tine | OWNER: NEAREN AND CUBBERLY NOMINEE TRUST |
- - V., 2 WATES vAL ¢ |
CONSULTANTS. ON DECEFMBER.4, 2021 loLus MAP sedeg: Vs 2ove \:I:. 3 ,uﬁ:r-;a;wnzs ] CHRISTOPHER J. SNOW, TRUSTEE ‘ A [ ] 0




) 1BUUOZsAP gsiadowm | |leW]

v 192Jed ‘L de s,40ss3ssY X8} 6085-/8% (805) / 595 L-£8Y (80S) s

| |eAgE) "3 13jluudf ¥ AyeaT s ue| £59Z0 VN UMOJ3DUIADL]
1104 pasedaud peoy AlRjBWwal JO L

7S9T0 "B ‘04nJ] 'ON . 8ujuued

doysjiom pasodold (] s4280% ‘N Em..E“._ M o

&

b

T-22- Z013A

s
@
ad
&

.'“4‘. i
Maged, to7¢

NO. :

| DRAWN
Ji
REVISION:

Proposed
North &
South
Elevations

SCALE:
DATE:

pos _
] NI >
_ . Wﬁ i~ 4 v .lﬂu} H “
— i — D — ST VY S0 U
& . & -6 @
= ] - o - 2y
T xxk Y < S &
e < < il Py ~3
ﬂn/ I/
) & b E~ = -\
v < v W_ > =\,
S N o 5§ ) 1T LTS
W . N\ = el I =
15 o Wi R o
3 8 N
i o .M ~w
i L —
o
—— 4 Wy
i |
| P
&
- i
'Y
o
[
i

[ X3
(e WAVIY

e
N I

$
s

£
4
DaTur

’
v

SOUTH ELEVATION (FRONT)

A €.,F«R
\ p r_ D w
"_. - he i ) b e
5 b L %, P wd . w 1va.
ir n R i & S ]
b N SR NG N T > S IR S ) e W | T m .
: : u . : Ve, = =
e Vo SO ) e o

V N
- N

WHITE
CELAR
SMNLLES
(7
tX 6
i
L3

[{LTNS

|t e

Tiowl

4

F
Ll
]

e e

)

(dorTH £LEN
crave N




~77

e — _
JouruozIRAD ZsRB0 WM ¢ {lew] PR _
b 193484 £ deN S J0SSISSY | xe} 6085-/8¥ (805) / 596 L-£8% (0S) R
jeaqe) 3 194luudf 13 Ayeaq s ue) . 45970 VWY UMOJaDUIAOLJ o) - mu L& 2
:104 pasedald peoy Appwad JO LY o o "~ m 2 m_. i .
- — t
75920 BN “04nuL "ON g Buiuueld g S._T® KT AR
peoy a1oys T6p ON cx,_mmD [e1mionAs pue %:o__:m oo 3 50 g g 3 A
doysyiom pasodoid $10A3AING pueT % S18uISUT [1AID S _._a.m_ n b g 3o
[} s1280y N wWeilIAm Y
|| u
G 60 &4
5| s 3y vl
g8 B
i 8 2 . YioE qEn
u | P X 3 <
_ < 2 8
3] » ur
| &
| L4
“f; .
u i : %
et ﬁ |
! _ :
M |
_/ A
i i e e Mm —
w __\ Tt PR \ P
| hi«:_; = rﬂ"ﬁ“ - 1 £l ot
_ : “ i -1 e
]| __ : . /a .
— . % - | Wiy &
H | g i =00
3 } i || i E L W
() | _ ﬂ e ) ¥
f Lol = L ) : , . N 5
— | A L K
B 0w
i - & 13 ==
| Ll E ! |3y
“ wu.. : : i J m,..m E | ..W
| | — i 3
i { f e _:“
| _ §II “‘
_ qls== e
W P L
_ |3 [ i !
¥ | |
-
o
)
W i
i




’
| B Ak L A0T

Prepared For:
Ian S. Leahy & Jennifer E. Cabral

Proposed Workshop
No0.491 Shore Road
No. Truro, Ma. 02652

’
PEAK €L, 1525 R
PEAK €L 2022

Assessor’s Map 7, Parcel 4

L voETE zz‘-u,__
. !

|

1_ B '“—‘1

Planning
41 Off Cemetery Road
Provincetown MA 02657
(508) 487-1565/(508) 487-5809 fax

. wmrogers2@verizon.net

William N. Rogers 1]
Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors

Building and Structural Design

Email

Frest FWE
R a— EL. 4,0

_1 dop ot DILE M |
- R £L. nm'%% ~ Proposed
g » [ West

1€k ko, B’ B T4 ARATE .
e TR T TEILTHEIT | Elevation

]
‘
|
il
.
.
i
|
i
G
_

™
-
]
P2
o
i
b\

;
e
s
1

J

oy
i

{
N
3
A
\
%

N % I DOOR. SEHEPUILE AR O - seoL oF peer
- T ! § ! i I
;TLE'A;Z&Z;TEEY?E “"‘"::anc: CMetel # R0 xR) [ eenmiests| ; - = -
- 0 7 - - ; o i
ST tweAse Ve o ala Y o eroviee seReed T . = —
- - 5 | Twedsio AL kA S b WEST ELEVA Uof“ﬁ W SCALE: . 4"z e
) IR o b — - ‘ = h—i: * e b S it S 6[‘<LE 4 . l'//* ”_‘_ l ‘, o & . QATE' MAZC“’ UZZ
I I I X T I A Ry N - TRPTE | DATUM * 1958 NAYD ORAWN: . AL -
VTSR L[ [ DHP30M0 {70k & Ao le] | V.. _ 48 M0, ¥ 3120 7o
I A —— . LS P Y i RO T . ] ROGERS II ?
S F-219440 | :""i".“"f"-"?""b' Mm,e/giﬁi,,‘??.?‘ b\ No- 26942

o gt Mt | PREVIPE s’u\;mm:.
Ver owmer | AWy TR Tl £, WEATHER STREP 1Y,

: A-H‘

TMANUFALTVRER 4_.AMPC;%EP~1 doo eez\es - R 2] ceey A 3
s coLoZ , WHITE °




| o
| & -
| A
‘i v e J v i? — \%/ /
- o — X O .
! 7 / ¥ g . 7 2 V1. & T £ .y ’ e ! W
r | | X
; 1A . )
i ; . . " A ! =
: "L- 70 Yo BATH— 4 PR s (1 1 @
| | 7t : 1 I L & Ml == vy M -§<r
| e
1 ' j. e ; J o . o Q|
T k o T . O {
| R | e 288 . ¥5
N e T - vy
| ] Fr— gt 59883
EWF ! Vo 1! . EnrEy i I O o] .E
[ T ! 17 Crek | { ’ o ggEES%
A | i L R S B g o g'U’o“E:'a§
. I 0 | R S .
: T L) e (6}——:}—-4 i 7 b e —~ & Q
@. — (Y | T 0 Vs W afERbOR v . | i !l @ | 1 ' 1. ég rg :“_J E\g
»J -4—1 ] .:m? ‘ - R 41 '-_.l- e g d 3 &
. N . i ! m
= Axb posr _‘ 3 E 1 ] F_g ] o =4 - @
_ | v J / —_ — = - . I _ | v £
| e ——— | J \ T S ~ | =
Eave  SPALE - T T : —r SRl == (o : ] =
g il = s | AN\ I %
V—IORMER cHEEK wa L (T77.) : PN b2 <. o
f ! N > ' (o] N
. | | IR THIN )
S (ST \ 23 o585
ATuDwaLy ' — 50 32N
i v oA — o™~ o
g-o Ggf XXOR9
W vty 8 \" ge t% 2 oo 53 @
SToEALE - LoET — | =) ¥E g Sly
' ol ik : 'm_; Fr Wos [w b %&g_@é%\go
l_ 4z e, | o WeRKSer ' S5 B8
- e = 5 —r } = © Y E
| - i , .. " %19 sgk. | E'angﬁ Og-—z2
- | & l, 4 | _ o .= - 3~
[t l i L ' ""\ { WY ol
! ; e i — e e gk SYCTERT L T3 — 2
—\'-I[ I Rawrng - %0 o | *_\' B o 1 ,t‘\f/ A e : , Fe 5 @ gtg
-t : — ; —_— e b . ' i ! .
ii il | ] = ; ) T e o n
S SR e : P -JP’ Wty WHE PF GOFT AROVE N e e
i I T3 s , | — : * i
——ik e W 4 The bl g . : ‘: ' : T o~ 3 ‘
= LATDEE 4};,17 Lo -9"?"7’ At ! l R T PROPOSEL LADPTR S 4 i i
bt T SR TR ‘| ? TR TR ey | L
N e f‘f | ;- i e | & Loft
\ e "lO'T"i“IE'/” a8 ’ : i L___i'_. | Cdd i
PoTE Y 33 4 ! | Il ——poi- B L Floor Plans
' 3 L | “§ ! ﬁ'k/
5 ;._\&ﬁl \ OFEM Yo _ ] ;,-‘“".. I ¢
=T N BELgh ‘—f | i ; kle__.. -‘_ L = I
.:y._ o - { ‘: . | b oh !
3 . ] C i |
i o - iR : : ; L e
_~ S N ¥ Lo (2 Ol w e
safe | o ™ [1 Belp @ @ L/ Wb MEpapz © | Semf or eeer
; . 4 e i
) - \\_ ~z ( ,»‘ r A '] 1 ’_l;
< . K J o v 2
L% potT ' k — b Wby — ‘ . ;
e [}; S Sy e — L R pv e f ok by SCALE:  4M'st-p !
R = —3 e B me e e T BATE: . HARsH 022

ORAWN: ~ A L

JOB NO. : T-12-207%4
REVISION: /\ 07-27- 2
REMOVE BATH

-

91
3 o
L]
~

' . 2~ q'ov - < e e

LeeT FLA ] f s ,

g
|
|

EEALE o Ve s - Y :

FIiRS T Ly

sdee Ll - Yg! = (‘e

A4




£ Gav)

T — . -

F\"L)uo BUCA

(2)simpson WHE —

i (1) SIMpSon e
I f . i -
i

1]

IR

(1) simPPsony HICA

I . i 3
.“_\I e M‘O‘S?N ﬁ ' g ;;_’,- (1) Simpiond LGTZ
T =

T PrRoCE
{PT
(3t~
[ V72 T
A S sHoW
{1 ®rYs)

L_._.f‘“:—“ "7,_",_[’:.'.;:'::;::': s

300
2 4 whtl
ABAVE
|
] 'l
Alo~0

soa-l LATZ (&w/ 5
doasr m;w (r».ps

sl i,

|
| e L
Sy P B e e

(‘9 MH"S(" *Aad

e IR

fe— PTY 1,<h) Bu(c,

Py

S MpSor H w& @. .

4”/4 [ oS=2) s;mgs ons !éé
EA Jmﬁ»r (T\r(

_______ | o
) snm?Sm-é e — i
; E 10 .6

£

.._m,,g .

FIRST Flewl FE ,&me I}gyi

P * o

":?; a..f:-,‘

vj&"l £ .

(2> S1pson Hg—

R e A
+ + .
r rr ’ 14 B

~~t£>"’/ ! b;/
ngzwﬂwm

. Y PT 2%ps
' w{$le‘?0“>L\"‘UC 26 (TYPD

PTA 1L

! '
l
! ! _
: (R et L LAY
B
r DLl
B —f"‘,' | -

A
! i
Lo
f
b

ENYARE!
i f \
! {
E ! i

TSIMPSeN HUC AL (Cbey.)

K-t
n-’éf:; ‘*ﬁfp‘frmez;;fgwm:r S TR A

e wtpﬁ
1IM
15¢ s-rmmm
CORMEC ter

F F‘r 'L;tztrz_j‘ §

11(, 314:

s ly oeone piew

LIMPSp
W o o

(}u rr«zﬁ%'/

i
! Simpson Hue #1417 - ! ‘
! TGOV {

I
i
i
|
§ o
|
3

— 1S P Pwing (vyr )+

t

l

1

|

l

, |
Tl Y !'Z S —— -N 3 J
|

!

l

|

|

|

|

| VIE oF BUNDING ||
) ABeve (198 -

FT 2x @ & R%5 BRAC 1M,

2 A T N
' LECHER
+ i

o .
— b MuN TP Lok

P
%" ¥

+

1 _ ot
i %fi

2 _r_ P

ES

SLREWS (7 ToTAL )

Proposed Workshop
N0.491 Shore Road
No. Truro, Ma. 02652
Prepared For:-
lan S. Leahy & Jennifer E. Cabral

Assessor’s Map 7, Parcel 4

4
a1t

r)é.
wy
i M 4=
c o
S, % S &
v 58S
— 0
...‘%Q 7w R
Y, C IS =
gogf ORI
> >
CEE253s®
Cd_lg.E-w o oy
M L.C:LUCU‘)‘.’_‘
ZVEcEFZ o
w8 @ Z~ w
Eg B Uguno
2 EOURE
=P 3R
U8 < 2wl
O
= T= o< 'g
Zza % E
O o w
n
n

[ AL

al /s

|
; 1 — e /-‘ Y
| ;mrsm uw"H?. —/ ~Eimpson Hud 412
{ 3 G . oy Vi
i = —f m— .-...-=—- T mmw be f e <. —e e )
T ox A N Sk Al
q\f" o l T:/ : ; :

P L | "
Lo S A e A 1%

b o6 A A i 10', p“ __.__._-_._ - = TAE—

_ TMEtE PILE To

SLALE N Yt o e

Foundation
& Framing
Plans

SabE  OF FRECF
surot]
B S
& z 4

SCALE: "Y'= |- &'
DATE: "‘Wagey, 2022
DRAWN: bt

JOB NO. : T-27-1017 4§
REVISION:




	Pending.10.24.22.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	2022-018 ZBA 8 Stick Bridge Road Supplemental Filing for 12-19-2022 mtg.pdf
	Insert from: "8 Stick Bridge - Arch. and Landscape 11-28-2022.pdf"
	A1.0 FOUNDATION 24x36 A1
	A1.1 FIRST FLR 24x36 A1
	A1.2 SECOND FLR 24X36 A1
	A1.3 PLANS
	A2.0 ELEVATIONS
	A2.1 ELEVATIONS
	A2.2 ELEVATIONS
	A3.0 ELEVATION_RENDERING
	LANDSCAPE - 220820_PROGRESS LBASE


	2022-019 ZBA 38 Cliff Road Packet for 12-19-2022 mtg.pdf
	Insert from: "VANGENDEREN. AS FILED - Truro PB RSPR Application. 10-28-2022.pdf"
	Insert from: "Elevation Photos.pdf"
	Photo 2
	Photo 3
	Photo 4
	Photo 5
	Photo 1

	Insert from: "38 CLIFF ROAD REVISED PLANS AND ELEVATIONS. 5-2-2022.pdf"
	38 CLIFF ROAD A1.0 REVISED BASEMENT PLAN
	38 CLIFF ROAD A1.1 REVISED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	38 CLIFF ROAD A1.2 REVISED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	38 CLIFF ROAD A1.3 REVISED ROOF PLAN
	38 CLIFF ROAD A2.1 REVISED WEST ELEVATION
	38 CLIFF ROAD A2.2 REVISED SOUTH ELEVATION
	38 CLIFF ROAD A2.3 REVISED EAST ELEVATION
	38 CLIFF ROAD A2.4 REVISED NORTH ELEVATION



	2022-020 ZBA 491 Shore Road Packet.pdf



